
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 N. GRAND AVE. LAS VEGAS,NEWMEXICO877O1

505-454-1401 FAX: 505-425-7335

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

July 18, 2018—Wednesday— 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
1700 N. Grand Avenue

(The City Council shall act as the Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners on any matters on the Agenda concerning the Housing
Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (June 13th, June 20th and June 27th

2018)

VII. MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

VIII. MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

IX. PUBLIC INPUT
(not to exceed 3 minutes per person and persons must sign up at least
fifteen (15) minutes prior to meeting)

X. PRESENTATIONS (Not to exceed 10 minutes per person)

• Presentation by Interim Police Chief Chris Lopez on the
Northeastern Regional Crisis & Treatment.

XI. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

1

David A.Ulibarri Jr. Vijice Howell Barbara Casey David G. Romero
Councilor. Ward Councilor. Ward 4Councilor. Ward 2 Councilor. Ward 3



XII. FINANCE REPORT

XIII. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval of applications for
a transfer of ownership by Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc., DBA

• AIlsup’s #271 —113 S. Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701
Liquor License No. 0123

• AIlsup’s #21 — 423 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701
Liquor License No. 0757

• AlIsup’s #80 — 1032 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701,
Liquor License No. 0194

• AlIsup’s #259 — 2603 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, NM 87701,
Liquor License No. 0406

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk The applicant is seeking a transfer of
ownership for the above mentioned liquor license Ailsup’s locations.
The applicant currently owns the licenses at these locations, but has had a
change to the stockholders (ownership) of the company. All zoning and
publication requirements have been met.

2. Approval/Disapproval of JAG Distribution Grant for Las Vegas Police
Department and San Miguel County Sheriff’s Office in order to purchase
supplies.

Chris Lopez, Interim Police Chief The Las Vegas City Police
Department is requesting approval to accept funding in the amount of
$11,681 .00 from the US Department of Justice to purchase equipment for
the Las Vegas City Police Department and the San Miguel County
Sheriff’s Office.

3. Approval/Disapproval of NMAG DRAM Settlement funds to purchase
an Evidence Property Management System for the Las Vegas City police
Department.

Chris Lopez, Interim Police Chief The Las Vegas City Police
Department is requesting approval to accept funding in the amount of
$28,029.00 from the New Mexico Attorney General’s Office to purchase
an Evidence Property Management System for the Police Department.

4. Approval/Disapproval for Pass through funding through the Law
Enforcement Protection Fund to pay for NMFA Loan on Police Vehicles.
Training, and Equipment Purchases for the Las Vegas City Police
Department.



Chris Lopez, Interim Police Chief The Las Vegas City Police
Department is requesting approval to utilize funding in the amount of
$37,400.00 for NMFA loan payment, advanced training, and equipment
for the officers of the Police Department.

5. Approval/Disapproval to award RFP #2018-23 to multiple vendors as
specified.

Maria Gilvarry, Utilities Director The City of Las Vegas issued a new
request for employee uniforms at the beginning of this fiscal year. This
year a proposal was requested rather than a bid to ensure quality
uniforms. The evaluation team was made up of representatives from
housing, public works, water, gas, AFSCME and utility administration.
There are three lots to the proposal which include shirts/jackets,
pants/overalls and boots.

XIV. COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE COUNCIL MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF
SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT FROM THE OPEN
MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER § (H) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS
ACT.

A. Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

B. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to
threatened or pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or
may become a participant, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (II) (7) of
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

C. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and acquisition of real
property, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) of the Open
Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

XVI. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITES: The meeting room and facilities
are accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the meeting
and will need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office prior
to the meeting so that arrangements may be made.



ATTENTION PERSONS ATTENDING COUNCIL MEETING: By entering the
City Chambers, you consent to photography, audio recording, video recording and
its/their use for inclusion on the City of Las Vegas Web-site, and to be televised on
Comcast.

NOTE: A final agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the
Agenda may be obtained from City Hall, Office of the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701

4



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 13, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL
CHAM BERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: David G. Romero
Barbara A. Casey
Vincent Howell
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez, Interim Chief of Police

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Howell asked for a moment of silence for the guidance to do the right
thing for the community and to give National leaders the guidance to do the right
thing.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1



Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos recommended moving executive session
to number VI, right after the approval of the agenda to discuss threatening
litigation due to Acting City Attorney Danelle Smith having prior engagements.

Councilor Romero asked Acting City Attorney David Silva if there were any
legalities he found from the Municipal League regarding the Organizational
Meeting.

Acting City Attorney Silva advised he met with the Municipal League’s Attorney,
Randy Van Vleck over §30-1-5 and §30-1-6 and he believed anything the council
has done since April since the election is valid but he did have concerns why there
hasn’t been appointments between now and then but everything up to this point
is legal.

Councilor Romero asked for that to be on the record and get an email or
verification.

Acting City Attorney Silva advised he would have him write something because he
didn’t get anything in writing, they only had a discussion about the state statute
and charter to see if there was any case law that would counter that but
everything done to date is legal and valid.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked to have Mr. Van Vleck include a summation of
deferments which are consistent statewide with regards to organizational
meetings because not everyone in the State is actually meeting immediately for
reorganizational meetings.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised she had a discussion with Acting City Attorney Smith
to ensure that they get the most “qualified and competent individuals” for those
positions and it would be in the “best interest to wait and defer those
appointments until they get the right individuals to fill those positions” and Mayor
Gurulé-Girón advised that Acting City Attorney Smith said “absolutely because if
not then they would be in dereliction of duty”.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the agenda with the changes
recommended by Interim City Manager Gallegos. Councilor Casey seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

2



Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Councilor Casey made a motion to go into executive session for the purpose of
discussing matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to threatened
or pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or may become a participant,
as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act,
NMSA 1978. Councilor Romero and Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. both seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Casey made a motion to go back into regular session after discussing
matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to threatened or
pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or may become a participant, as
permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act,
NMSA 1978, no action was taken during the executive session. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Barbara Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

Mr. Heru advised he ran into a friend of his who was injured and was told that a
Las Vegas Police Department Sergeant, named Officer Pacheco made an arrest
that was a normal order of police business and was heroic in his acts. Mr. Heru

3



advised that Sergeant Pacheco used non lethal force along with his unit to
apprehend two individuals that attacked the police. Mr. Heru advised the problem
afterwards was a charge of racial bias against the officers. Mr. Heru advised after
hearing about the incident he spoke with the Police Chief.

Mr. Heru advised the acts of the Officer needs to be raised at a high level to be
seen by the City, by the State and on a National level. Mr. Heru advised since 2014
we’ve seen incidents from Police Departments and certain Police Officers who
have acted inappropriately when it comes to dealing with people of color. Mr.
Heru advised he’s been involved in discrimination for a number of years in this
Country. Mr. Heru advised he believes the Officer needs to be seen by other Police
Departments because the Las Vegas Police Department did act appropriately in his
eyes and several friends of his. Mr. Heru advised he believes they lead a shiny
example and should be seen on a National level.

Mr. Heru advised he would like to speak to the individuals who were arrested and
speak at Highlands University and hopefully in the future help younger kids act
more appropriate when it comes to dealing with Police Officers.

Mr. Heru also spoke about a youth music program outside of school for ages 9-14
and hopefully continue as a after school program. Mr. Heru advised there is very
little for the youth in the community and is hoping for some support for the
organization which will soon be a non-profit organization.

Discussion Items

1. Resolution #18-24, a request to transfer a 2005 Ford Van, VIN #
IFBSS31LD5HB3O7O9, with mileage of 105,815 miles to Collins Lake Autism
Center, a 501c3 Non-Profit Corporation.

Senior Center Manager Wanda Salazar advised many of the vans are getting

vandalized while parked at the Senior Center. Senior Center Manager Salazar

advised the vehicle does meet all requirements, it has over 100,000 miles, its ten

years old and the value is less then $5,000, instead of it parked there.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked if it went through the actual depreciation value and is
consistent with the City’s depreciation value.

4



Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that it is consistent.

Discussion and questions took place regarding an alternative source for a vehicle
and if other vehicles have been vandalized.

Discussion and questions took place regarding a place to store vehicles.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

2. Resolution #18-25, to ensure the availability of matching funds for the
participation in the New Mexico Department of Transportation Municipal
Cooperative Agreement (COOP); for the plan design, construction,
construction management, reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation,
drainage improvements and miscellaneous construction to Keen Street from
Grant Street to West National Avenue as well as West National Avenue from
Keen Street to South Pacific Avenue. Total project cost is $253,980.00, State
Match is $190,485.00, and City’s share is $63,495.

Interim Public Works Director Danny Gurule advised if the funding was received, it

would help to fix the streets in the specific areas.

Councilor Casey asked where the $63,495 would come out from.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised it would come out from the 216 Street
Improvement Fund which is specific for street maintenance but may be able to
waiver out of it if applied on time.

Discussion and questions took place regarding the Keen street project going from
ward 1 to ward 4.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised it is required from DFA to follow the ICIP plan.

Discussion and questions took place regarding when phase 3 will take place to
cover the streets in Councilor Romero’s ward.

Discussion and questions took place regarding how streets are prioritized.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

5



3. Resolution 18-26, the City of Las Vegas is interested in applying for the Local
Government Fund Match Waiver Program per New Mexico Administration
Code 18.27.3.8 for FY 2018/2019 Project No. SP-4-19(957) control No.
L400397.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised if the waiver is not approved the project

would still continue.

Councilor Romero asked what information was required for the waiver.

Interim Public Works Director Gurule advised it required the approval of the

governing body and is on a first come first serve basis.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised they do look to see whether the funding is

there.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

4. Resolution #18-27, requesting the Governing Body authorize the application

submission of a New Mexico Community Development Block Grant Program

to the Department of Finance and Administration and authorizing the

Mayor of the City of Las Vegas as the authorized Chief Executive Officer and

Authorized representative to participate in the Community Development

Block Grant (CDBG) program.

Interim Community Development Director Virginia Marrujo advised they are

working on the application submission process and have gone through most of the

preliminary process, as well as meeting all requirements.

Councilor Casey advised making a minor change to the language in the resolution.

The second Whereas should state the City, not the Council.

Councilor Howell asked how many people attended the public meetings.

Interim Community Development Director Marrujo advised no one showed up to

the public meetings.

6



Councilor Howell asked if there was a reason the council was not advised about

the public meetings.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised it is not called a council meeting, instead is

called a community meeting so the community can come with any questions or

recommendations.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised those meetings are on the website.

Councilor Howell advised he knew it wasn’t a council meeting but if the councilors
knew about it they could talk with the community members in their district.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she will make sure the council is informed

for the next community meeting.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

5. Award request for bid #2018-18 for North Grand Waterline project to Hays

Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised this project is to get rid of dead end lines

in three segments to give a continuous flow in that area.

Councilor Howell asked if Hays had enough staff to take on the project.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised they do and they continue to hire new

employees and are fully staffed to complete any projects needed.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked about Hay’s subcontracting others if necessary.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that there are some areas that they need to hire
subcontractors for.

Councilor Howell asked if there had been any issues with the Bradner Dam
project.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised Hay’s experienced rock that has slowed them
down but that was the only issue.

7



The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

6. Award request for bid #2018-19 for the Cabin Site tank rehabilitation

project to D&R Tank Company.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised the Cabin Site Tank is in phase three of a

phase three project, the tank is the primary tank to treat water. Phase one of the

project was to build the tank and phase two was to drain the tank and physically

look internally.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised the council about the three business items

for the following weeks council meeting which were recommendation on the

phone system, amended ordinance for the Storrie Lake loan agreement and a

zoning request on 12th street.

Discussion and questions took place regarding how to give support to the music

ops program.

Councilor Romero asked about the appointments of officers.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised the appointments will be coming, and they were
going to have interviews but there was an interruption with one of the committee
members and they couldn’t participate and will hopefully have it done by next
week sometime, 2 appointments for certain, the other two she’s still working on.

Councilor Romero asked if they would be done by next meeting.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised it’s either going to happen before the meeting on
Tuesday or Friday.

Councilor Romero asked about the current employees that are sitting in positions
such as the Clerk.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised, “he’ll find out what her decision is”.

8



Councilor Casey advised the governing rules of procedure state directorships and
other personnel changes need approval from the council and not all of them have
been.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised she spoke with Ms. Gallegos, and asked if she could
explain the decision and direction as to how she was brought to that decision.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she looked at the personnel rules and
regulations and also at the charter and she looked at interim positions and the
City Manager has the right to appoint interim positions, not the director positions
because those come to Mayor and council. Interim City Manager Gallegos advised
she felt at the time they were in need of a community development director, so
she made an interim assignment.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked who she appointed as Interim.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she appointed Ms. Virginia Marrujo as
Interim Community Development Director.

Councilor Casey asked if she referred to the governing rules.

Interim City Manager advised she didn’t remember which policy she looked at but
she did look at a policy that stated the City Manager has a right to appoint interim
positions.

Councilor Casey advised the governing body rules state those interim positions do
need to be approved by council and any change in salary.

Discussion and questions took place regarding the governing body rules and
procedures.

Councilor Casey advised it would be a good idea to keep the councilors more in
the loop with a monthly report.

Discussion and questions took place regarding the Human Resource Manager
position.

ADJOURN

9



Councilor Romero made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-GirOn asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes
Barbara Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

10



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: David A. Ulibarri, Jr.
Vincent Howell
Barbara A. Casey
David G. Romero

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Chris Lopez, Sergeant at Arms
David Silva, Acting City Attorney-Absent

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Howell asked the community keep in mind, the children that had been
recently displaced from their families and hoped that they were being taken care of
and would soon be reunited with their families. He prayed for the good Lord to
give the Council the proper guidance to do the right thing in order to move the
comniunity in the right track in moving forward.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Councilor
Romero seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call
Vote was taken and reflected the following:

1



Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the minutes for May 4th, May 9th,
May 15th, May 16th and May 24, 2018 as amended. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos informed that Acting City Attorney
David Silva was absent although would be available via phone if needed.

MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that there were no appointments or reports at this
time.

MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Gurulé-Girón recognized former Councilman David L. Romero and
thanked him for his 8 years of dedicated service to the City of Las Vegas, as well as
his wife Roberta and son, Councilman David G. Romero.

Former Councilman Romero thanked the Council, as well as Chief of Police Chris
Lopez and stated it was an honor to have served the City of Las Vegas.

PUBLIC INPUT

Wid Slick spoke on behalf of MainStreet regarding an online silent auction that
would be available to people while traveling on the Amtrak train, advertising the

2



event in the train’s seat back magazine, reaching 5.1 million people in over 2
months. He advised the auction would be available by using a smartphone and
would entertain a wide selection of art by Las Vegas artists. Mr. Slick advised that
it would create the most sales that Las Vegas Artists have ever seen and that the
auction would run from August 1st through September 30, 2018.

Richard Lindeborg spoke on behalf of the board of the Las Vegas Arts Council
who had partnered with MainStreet and the City of Las Vegas and was in support
of the advertising and the Silent Auction and advised that the ad would expose
information on tourism tours, at least 50 artist’s works and much more. He stated
that it would have more influence on tourism in the area.

David Luna thanked the Governing Body for supporting the Chamber of
Commerce. He spoke in support of the online silent auction and of their
collaboration with Main Street America and other entities in providing a vehicle to
get the information out by way of a more “user friendly” website in promoting the
silent auction and other City events as well.

Martin Montoya, a local artist from Las Vegas encouraged the Governing body to
support the online auction and stated that it would be very beneficial to him and
other artists and looked forward to working with MainStreet.

Lab Sanchez spoke about cleaning up the City in order to attract tourism and
stated that the old car wash at the South end of Grand Avenue needed to be
demolished because it had been an eyesore for many years. Mr. Sanchez suggested
that Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. and Councilor Romero work together in cleaning Wards
1 and 4 for tourist attraction and thanked the City for painting the handicap signage
and curbs although stated the crosswalks needed painting. He made the
recommendation to the Governing body to decriminalize Cannabis in the City in
order to build revenue and stated that placing parking meters would also generate
revenue.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked Utilities Director Gilvarry when the next Citywide
cleanup would take place.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that they were planning one within the next
couple of months although did not have the exact date.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

3



Chief of Police Chris Lopez, Commander Eric Padilla and Evidence Technician
Patrick Torres presented information regarding a grant for $28,000.00 awarded
from the New Mexico Attorney General’s Office. Mr. Torres explained that the
funding would go towards a state of the art evidence system that would improve
the tracking of evidence to the fullest extent. He advised that it would consist of
barcoding evidence which would cut the time of inventory from 6 months to
possibly less than one month and stated that it would be a benefit to the community
and the Justice department as well.

Chief of Police Lopez and Commander Eric Padilla presented information
regarding a $7,000.00 grant received from Susteen Mobile and another $7,995.00
from the District Attorney’s Office which would go towards a mobile forensic
software system that would allow the Police Department to lawfully access cell
phone or computers for data evidence during investigations.

Councilor Howell asked if it would be allowed to obtain data from cell phones and
computers or would they need permission from providers.

Commander Padilla explained there were a few ways, one being to apply for a
search warrant, which gives all rights to it, consent from the owner or in the case of
an emergency such as a kidnapping or terrorist threats, they would get in
automatically. He advised that permission from the Courts granted them authority
to search and seize.

Brief discussion took place on processes of some privacy laws regarding providers.

Interim City Manager Gallegos reminded everyone that the District Tournaments
would begin this coming Saturday, expecting 450 players for 3-4 days and that
Opening Ceremonies were taking place at Rodriguez at 12:30 p.m. She advised
that the Public Works and Utility Departments had been preparing fields and would
be cleaning up on Friday and encouraged everyone to participate in that.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón commended everyone who took part in the hard work to
prepare the baseball fields.

Councilor Romero added that he wanted to recognize all the departments for
working together in preparing the fields.

4



Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked everyone for their hard work in improving the
baseball fields.

Councilor Howell also recognized the hard work taking place and stated that he
hoped there would be sufficient trash cans at the field area.

Interim City Manager Gallegos ensured that there would be enough trash cans for
the event and that trash would be picked up daily. She also informed that Love’s
Truck Stop would be opening on June 28th.

Interim Community Development Director Virginia Marrujo gave a brief update on
the 4th of July Fiestas and spoke of several other events taking place during that
time. She informed that entertainers were already in place and stated that the
entertainers were promoting the fiestas as well. Ms. Marrujo advised that all the
departments were working well together to make the event a success and added
that they were working on promoting and getting the motorcycle rally going.

Discussion took place regarding the 4th of July events, promotions and giveaways.

Senior Center Manager Wanda Gonzales invited everyone to the re-opening of the
San Miguel Senior Center.

Interim City Manager Gallegos informed that they were very proud of the
Recreation Center and the work of Interim Recreation Manager Sonia Gomez and
staff for the success they have had regarding the Day Care Program.

FINANCE REPORT

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that Interim Finance Director Tana Vega
was not present, due to an emergency.

Interim City Manager Gallegos presented the Finance Report for the month ending
May 31, 2018, reporting the General Fund Revenue at 97% and expenditures
coming in at 79%. She thanked the departments for maintaining their costs and
would be filling positions soon.

Interim City Manager Gallegos reported that the Enterprise Funds Revenue was at
94% and expenditures at 80%. She advised that the Recreation Department

5



revenue came in at 81 % and expenditures were at 76%. She advised that they were
looking at more events and hopefully soon be purchasing a slide.

Councilor Casey stated that Moody’s downgraded the New Mexico bond rating
and asked if it would have a negative effect on the City.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that she believed it would not affect the
City due to being rated individually, along with the City’s healthy cash balances
and advised she would report on any changes.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for the City’s current asset ratio rating.

Interim City Manager Gallegos informed that she did not know at this time
although would bring back that information to the Governing Body.

CONSENT AGENDA

City Clerk Fresquez read the Consent Agenda as follows:

1. Approval of Resolution #18-24, a request to transfer a 2005 Ford Van,
VLN#IFBSS31LD5HB3O7O9, with mileage of 105,815 miles to Collins Lake
Autism Center, a 501c3 Non-Profit Corporation.

Resolution 18-24 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 18-24

A RESOLUTION DONATING ONE 2005 FORD ECOLINE F350 VAN BELONGING TO THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

TO A NON PROFIT 501C3, COLLINS LAKE AUTISM RANCH AND DIRECTING THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS SENIOR

CENTER TO DONATE SAID PROPERTY TO THE COLLINS LAKE AUTISM RANCH, MORA, NEW MEXICO.

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas wishes to donate to the Collins Lake Autism Ranch, described as follows:

1. 2005 Eco line F350 Van VIN # IFBSS31LD5HB3O7O9

WHEREAS, the following described item is property, which is excess and not needed for any essential

government function, it is no longer being used by the City of Las Vegas Senior Center Department.

WHEREAS, when this property is donated to another agency, it shall be understood that the property

listed above may or may not meet current standards. The City of Las Vegas shall not be responsible for

any cost associated with bringing said vehicle up to standards, and the City of Las Vegas shall be released

from any liability associated with this vehicle.

6



WHEREAS, the receiving non-profit 501c3 agency accepts this vehicle on an “AS IS” basis, and accepts

any and all costs associated with bringing said vehicle up to standards prior to placing vehicle in to

service.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO,

that the above described item belonging to the City of Las Vegas Senior Center Department is hereby

declared excess property and not needed for any City purpose of function and that said property should

be donated.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

_____________day

of 2018.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

Approved as to Legal Sufficiency Only

City of Las Vegas Attorney

2. Approval of Resolution #18-25, to ensure the availability of matching funds for
the participation in the New Mexico Department of Transportation Municipal
Cooperative Agreement (COOP) for Keen Street from Grant Street to West
National Avenue as well as West National Avenue from Keen Street to South
Pacific Avenue.

Resolution 18-25 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NM

RESOLUTION NO.18-25

A Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Department of Transportation Municipal Cooperative

Agreement( COOP) SP-4-19-(957) for the Plan Design, Construction Management, Construction,

Reconstruction, Pavement Rehabilitation, Drainage Improvements and Miscellaneous Construction for

Keen Street from Grant Street to West National Avenue.

WHEREAS, the cost of the program stated in this resolution is Two Hundred Fifty Three Thousand

Nine Hundred Eighty Dollars, ($253,980.00); and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas’ Governing Body has declared improvements are needed to Keen Street

7



and West National Avenue a necessity for the good and well being of citizens of Las Vegas, New Mexico

and to support this Cooperative Agreement for funding to accomplish the work; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas will work in accordance with the funding requirements of the

Municipal Cooperative Agreement (COOP) program SP-4-19-(957) and will budget $63,495.00 which is

25% of total cost of project of $253,980.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the local governing body of the City of Las Vegas that the

Cooperative Agreement for the above funding be submitted to the New Mexico Department of

Transportation.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this

______

day of June, 2018.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

MAYOR TONITA GURULE-GIRON

ATTEST:

CASSANDRA FRESQUEZ, CITY CLERK

3. Approval of Resolution #18-26, the City of Las Vegas is interested in applying
for the Local Government Fund Match Waiver Program per New Mexico
Administration Code 18.27.3.8 for our FY 2018/2019 Project No. SP-4-19(957)
control No. L400397.

Resolution 18-26 was presented as follows:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Resolution #18-26

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM AND REQUEST FOR
MATCH WAIVER ADMINISTERED BY New Mexico DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS; the City of Las Vegas and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into
a Municipal Cooperative Agreement;

WHEREAS; the total cost of the project will be $253980.00 with funding from NMDOT and $63,495.00 from the
City of Las Vegas;

WHEREAS; the share amount from NMDOT shall be 75% or $190,485.00;

8



WHEREAS; the City of Las Vegas’ proportional matching share shall be 25% or $63495.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by the Department of Finance and Administration and the NMDOT;

WHEREAS; the total project cost is $253,980.00;

WHEREAS; the City of Las Vegas shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $190,485.00;

WHEREAS; the City of Las Vegas has a limited tax base which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share and a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities” in need of “Hardship”;

WHEREAS; the City of Las Vegas requests participation in this Match Waiver Program in the amount of
$63,495.00 to acquire funds;

WHEREAS; the project for this Municipal Cooperative Agreement program is to be adopted and has a priority

standing for the proportional match waiver toward completion of the project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Las Vegas to enter into the Municipal Cooperative Agreement
Project Number SP-4-19(957), Control Number L400397, with the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s

FY19 Local Government Road Fund (LGRF) Project, for the plan, design, construction, and construction
management for Keen Street and West National within the control of the City of Las Vegas, in San Miguel

County, New Mexico.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

ATTEST:

______________________________

TONITA GURULE-GIRON

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk MAYOR

4. Approval of Resolution #18-27, authorizing the application submission of a
New Mexico Community Development Block Grant Program to the Department of
Finance and Administration and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Las Vegas as
the authorized Chief Executive Officer and Authorized representative to participate
in the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program.

Resolution 18-27 was presented as follows:
RESOLUTION NO. 18-27

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO,
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION TO THE

9



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION/LOCAL GOVERNMENT
DIVISION; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACT AS THE CITY OF LAS
VEGAS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the need exists within City of Las Vegas for neighborhood improvement
projects in several low and moderate income neighborhoods, and the City of Las Vegas desires to
apply to the Housing and Urban Development’s Community Development Block Grant Program
to obtain funding for neighborhood improvement projects; and

WHEREAS, the City has held (4) Four public hearings for public input and comment on
March 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. and March 28, 2018 at 10:00 am. and 5:00 p.m.
prior to the 2018 application process; and

WHEREAS, the Council finds that there is a significant need to undertake the 2018
CDBG Street and Drainage Improvements — Hot Springs Blvd. from Mora Street to Bernalillo
Street to provide adequate services to the community; and

WHEREAS, the Council determines that the 2018 CDBG Street and Drainage
Improvements — Hot Springs Blvd. from Mora Street to Bernalillo Street meets the requirements
of the Community Development Block Grant Program.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF LAS VEGAS. NEW MEXICO, that

1. The City of Las Vegas is hereby authorized to prepare and submit a Community Development

Block

Grant application to the New Mexico Department of Finance and AdministrationlLocal Government

Division

(DFA) for the 2018 CDBG Street and Drainage Improvements — Hot Springs Blvd. from Mora Street

to Bernalillo Street;

2. That the Council directs and designates the Mayor as the City of Las Vega’s Chief Executive

Officer and Authorized Representative to act in all matters in connection with this application and the

City of Las Vega’s participation in the New Mexico Community Development Block Grant Program;

3. The City of Las Vegas officials and staff are directed to do any and all acts necessary to carry out

the intent of this Resolution;

10



4. That the full application amount the City is requesting will be for ($750,000.00) from DFA and the

Phase I project cost of three phases is estimated at ($665,971.35);

5. That it further be stated, that the City of Las Vegas is committing a Match of 10% which is $75,000

to carry out the 2018 CDBG Street and Drainage Improvements — Hot Springs Blvd. from Mora Street

to Bernalillo Street for this 2018 CDBG Street and Drainage Improvements — Hot Springs Blvd. from

Mora Street to Bernalillo Street;.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2018.

Signature, Chief Elected Official Applicant Entity (County or Municipality)

Name (Typed or Printed)

Title Date

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED Place Seal
Here Before me on this day

Of , 20

Notary Public

My commission expires

5. Approval to award request for RFB #2018-18 for the North Grand Waterline
project to Hays Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

6. Approval to award request for RFB #201 8-19 for the Cabin Site tank
rehabilitation project to D&R Tank Company.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as read into the
record. Councilor Romero seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for
roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes

11



City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance No.
18-03 amending Ordinance No. 18-01 entering into a loan agreement with the New
Mexico Finance Authority.

Councilor Casey made a motion to go into Public Hearing. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

City Clerk Fresquez asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue, to stand and
be sworn in. Maria Gilvarry was sworn in.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised that Ordinance 18-01 was passed,
approved and adopted at the City council Meeting on March 21, 2018 approving a
loan with the NMFA for the purposes of obtaining for financing the acquisition of
water storage rights. A principal amount of up to $4,200,000.00 together with
interest will be repaid from the distributions of the revenues from GRT. The
funding agency requires that the loan be repaid from the distributions of the
revenues from GRT. The funding agency requires that the loan be approved
through ordinance. The original ordinance must be amended to allow delegation of
authority to make certain determinations concerning the terms of the loan
agreement and authorizing the taking of other actions in connection with the
execution and delivery of the loan agreement and the intercept agreement.

Councilor Casey made a motion to accept the record proper. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

12



City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Casey made a motion to close Public Hearing and reconvene into
Regular Session. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor
Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve to adopt Ordinance 18-03 amending
Ordinance No. 18-01 entering into a loan agreement with the New Mexico Finance
Authority. Councilor Howell seconded the motion.

Ordinance 18-03 was presented as follows:
-Due to length ofdocument, a complete copy may be obtained at the City ofLas
Vegas, City Clerk Office.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that the permit should be approved by the end of
next week from the State Engineer’s Office.

2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance 18-05
amendment to the Official Zoning map for property.

Councilor Casey made a motion to go into Public Hearing. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

13



David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

City Clerk Fresquez asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue, to stand and
be sworn in. Maria Perea, Virginia Marrujo and Judith Long were sworn in.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Maria Perea advised that the Long Living Trust,
Michael & Judith Long, Trustees & owners of Lots 17,18,19, & 20, Block 12, of
the Lopez, Sulzbacher & Rosenwald Addition to the el Dorado Town company,
and known as 1117-12th Street, Las Vegas, New Mexico appeared before the Las
Vegas Planning and Zoning Commission on May 29, 2018. Mr. & Mrs. Long are
requesting that said property be rezoned from the present R-A (Residential
Agricultural Zone) to an R-3 (Mixed Residential Zone). The applicant’s intent is to
place a mobile home on Lots 19 & 20 for a family member and sell Lots 17 & 18
in the future.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked if all variances had been met.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Perea informed that all requirements had been
met.

Judith Long advised that both zoning allows for mobile homes and stated that all
they wanted was more flexibility of where to place the home on the property and
extend the lot.

Councilor Howell asked if there had been any complaints from any neighbors.

Ms. Long advised that there was only one concern of a neighbor who thought they
would be moving four mobile homes on the four lots although assured them that it
would not be practical and they would not do that.

Councilor Casey made a motion to accept the record proper. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Vincent Howell Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

14



City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried

Councilor Casey made a motion to close Public Hearing and reconvene into
Regular Session. Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón
asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

BarbaraA. Casey Yes DavidG.Romero Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve to adopt Ordinance 18-05
amendment to the Official Zoning map for property. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion.

Ordinance 18-05 was presented as follows:
Due to length ofdocument, a complete copy may be obtained at the City ofLas
Vegas, City Clerk Office.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

3. Approval/Disapproval to purchase a new Phone system.

IT Manager Kenny Roybal introduced Mike Murphy with Harris Technologies and
advised that the City’s current phone system had been failing and was in need of
replacement. The cost to repair the current system is as much or greater than
purchasing a new system. The IT Department with the help of Harris Technologies
reviewed and quoted our three phone systems. The system that IT is
recommending and best fits the need of the City is the Aliworks system, replacing
the analogue system with digital voice. He advised that IT Technician Orlando
Gonzales was familiar with that system as he had training and was certified in the
Allworks system.

15



Councilor Casey had concerns on costs between analogue and digital systems.

IT Manager Roybal advised that currently the City was paying about $5,000.00 as
opposed to paying $2,500.00 a month with Allworks.

Discussion and questions took place regarding the upgrade of the phone system
and operation and maintenance costs.

Councilor Howell asked if there was any other municipality utilizing this system.

Mr. Mike Murphy informed that West Las Vegas Schools and Mora Schools had
purchased the system and added that it was a flawless implementation. Mr. Murphy
advised that with the purchase of the system there would be a 5 year warranty and
support, which included software upgrades for free. He advised that if Allworks
had to install software, there would be a small cost although Orlando Gonzales was
familiar with the system which would be a benefit in being cost effective.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised Interim City Manager Gallegos to monitor the dollar
amount of the purchase of the phone system.

Councilor Howell had questions and concerns regarding the issues that have come
with the broadcasting of meetings.

IT Manager Roybal explained the process of broadcasting between Highlands
University and Comcast and stated that the City had no control over the equipment
although stated that the City was in communication with Comcast and Highlands
of taking ownership of the equipment and having control and maintaining of the
system on the City’s end.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve to purchase a new phone system.
Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call.
Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

16



Mr. Murphy advised that on behalf of Harris Technologies, they were thankful to
the City of Las Vegas for the opportunity and looked forward in serving the City
for many years.

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

Councilor Romero advised there were some issues brought to him from Recreation
Center members regarding exercise equipment that was not being used and
requests for privacy rooms.

Interim City Manager Gallegos and Interim Recreation Manager Sonia Gomez
ensured that those issues would be addressed.

Councilor Romero recommended that a walking lane for students be placed in the
area of South Gonzales Street behind West Las Vegas Schools and explained the
students were walking on the street and that was very hazardous. Councilor
Romero also state that weeds throughout the City needed attention.

Councilor Casey stated she received a complaint regarding Rheua Pearce Park near
Bridge Street and that it desperately needed attention and felt it would be good due
to the fiestas quickly approaching. She advised of another complaint received
regarding the City’s website and the difficulty to navigate when trying to find out
information pertaining to Water updates. Councilor Casey also stated that she had
requesting that her e-mail address be added to the City’s website and asked why the
Housing and Special audits were not available on the City’s website.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that she was not certain if the Housing
Audit was approved yet and not sure if they were able to disclose it and informed
that the City’s 2017 Audit should be available on the website. She advised that the
Special Audit was available on the State Auditor’s website.

Councilor Casey asked when the next City Auction would take place.

Interim City Manager advised that the auction would take place possibly in August
or September, after approval from Council of the departments’ lists.

Councilor Casey advised that she had requested a monthly report for all the
Councilors on personnel changes, resignations, terminations and transfers and
stated that there was a shortage in the Human Resource Department.

17



Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the list had been completed and sent to
Councilors that afternoon.

Councilor Howell had a suggestion regarding the front page of the City’s website,
and naming the section “Did you know?” He stated it could consist of bullet points
that pertained to the community.

Utilities Director Gilvarry informed that the the City was at a Stage 0 which meant
there were no water restrictions although she recommends to use water wisely, not
to be wasteful and cars could be washed in yards conservatively. She stated that
this information had been put out through radio, psa, Las Vegas Optic and made
sure that information was more prominent on the City’s website.

Councilor Howell reported that the area near Alta Vista Hospital and Love’s Truck
Stop (Grand Ave.) needed attention due to there being a great deal of trash there.
He also asked if there had been a meeting scheduled with the AWC and the
community yet.

Interim City Manager informed that they had previously scheduled a meeting
although would be rescheduled due to there not being enough publication and more
information that needed to get out to the public. She advised she would inform
Council of the meeting date.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked all Directors and City staff for all their hard work in
moving the City forward.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos advised that there was no need to go
into Executive Session.

Councilor Romero made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss
personnel matters and stated that the community had been wondering what was
happening regarding the appointments.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that there would be no need for Executive Session
and stated she had nothing to hide, and advised they had conducted interviews for
Police Chief and City Attorney and were waiting on an Attorney to negotiate an

18



actual contract for the City and that she could not set up the Organizational
Meeting at this point in time. She advised that once that contract was flat ironed
then would be brought to Council to review and put on the Organizational Meeting
and added that regards to the City Manager, she was looking to set up a committee
so they could interview for that position and would also be discussing the City
Clerk with Council in the future, as well.

Councilor Romero asked for clarification, regarding the Mayor bringing the
contracts to them before the meeting.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón clarified that she absolutely would and stated that she would
set up the Organizational meeting although could not set one up until she had those
contracts because it was only fair that Council review those contracts in order to
make a determination on the day of approval or disapproval. She added that
Council could make amended changes if they were not happy with the contract.

Councilor Romero asked if there would be a name to the contract.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “there would be a name to that contract, once a
confirmation happens, I’m trying to work this out with Attorneys and then at that
point and time, will bring the contracts which would be at the same time of the
Organizational meeting or shortly thereafter, so we can review the contracts.”

Councilor Romero advised that at that time he would give his opinion and stated
that if he would be given a contract with a name and not have enough time to
research, he would vote “no”.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that a three day notice would be enough to review the
contracts.

Councilor Casey asked a question regarding the Council reviewing the applicants’
resumes for that position.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that the selection committee had reviewed the resumes.

Councilor Casey asked, what about the Council and stated that they were the ones
that had to vote.

19



Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that Council did not appoint and they only confirmed
or denied and added that the Charter was being followed.

Lengthy discussion took place regarding previous appointments, the process and
recommendations.

Councilor Casey stated that she felt it was not appropriate for a community
committee to have access to applicant resumes and information and felt that
Council should have that information because Council was the one to vote for
approval. She stated that Council was expected to approve contracts right away
without the information of the applicants.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that in the past, she had taken Councilor Casey’s
recommendation for City Attorney without questions regarding a resume.

Councilor Casey stated that Council had taken Mayor Gurulé-Girón’s
recommendation for City Manager last year, March 2017. She advised that she
requested an agenda item to review the position of City Manager and was rejected.

Councilor Casey advised that the Special Audit did state that the City Manager did
not have the requirements to be City Manager and her concern was that she did not
want to approve someone without knowing for a fact that they were truly qualified
and wanted to see it in black and white and felt it was a fair request.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that was not what the audit stated, she advised that he
did not meet certain criteria to the ICMA and followed up, she advised that he did
meet the criteria and that at the time she was certifying Mr. Trnjillo, she spoke to
City Clerk Fresquez and asked her to certify that. Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that
City Clerk Fresquez advised that he was qualified for that position. Mayor
Gurulé-Girón advised that the ICMA report called for him to be registered and
informed that she followed up and checked after. She stated that he was and is
registered and would get Councilor Casey a copy of the report.

Councilor Casey advised that Mr. Trujillo registered 4 months after he was hired
and that the Charter stated that the City Manager had to be registered with the
ICMA at the time of approval.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón added that the ICMA rules were changing regarding
registration.

20



Councilor Casey stated that she would like to see that information regarding the
change.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that she would get that information to her.

Councilor Howell stated that Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that they would see a
contract on the appointee and asked, “what if the appointee was not selected before
they saw the contract”. He advised that he thought they would agree to the
appointee and then develop a contract.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that she would talk to the Attorney about that although
they still had to develop the contract with no name on it.

Councilor Howell advised Mayor Gurulé-Girón that Councilor Romero asked her
if the contract would have a name on it, and that she mentioned “yes”.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that she would not have a name on the contract
although the confirmation would, after Council’s approval.

Councilor Howell asked if they had gone out on a search for a City Manager.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised “not yet”, and stated that she believed at this point
and time, they should focus on the two positions. She advised that she spoke with
Danelle Smith who advised her, if she attempted to appoint anyone at this point
and time without searching, it would be a dereliction of duty and added that she
was searching, although was not a public search.

Councilor Howell stated that he felt that the four appointees should be accountable
to all five of the Governing Body members and not only to one and that they
needed to have a good part in the selection of appointees.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that she thought the committee she appointed to
interview was an exceptional committee.

Councilor Howell stated that the Council members did not know who the
committee members were.

21



Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that she preferred that Council did not know who the
committee members were because she did not want anyone influenced prior to the
interviews. She advised that the committee for Police Chief were: Mack Crow, Dr.
Dolores Ortega and herself. For City Attorney: Kim Delgado, Juan Montibon and
herself.

Councilor Howell asked if she selected the committee members from each one of
Council’s Districts.

Mayor Gurulé-.Girón advised no, and thought that it was her duty to set it up and
set it up with individuals who were reputable in the community and she believed
that they fell in certain districts although did not pick and choose which ones.

Councilor Howell stated that he felt it would have been good to have a voice from
each district.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that his voice would be on the day he would confirm.

Councilor Howell stated that he thought it was sad that she was not involving the
Council.

ADJOURN

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to adjourn. Mayor Gurulé-Girón adopted the
motion to adjourn.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

22



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 27, 2018 AT 3:00 PM-5:30 PM IN THE
CITY OF LAS VEGAS COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: Barbara A. Casey
David G. Romero
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.
Vincent Howell

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

ABSENT: David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Chris Lopez, Sergeant at Arms

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Romero asked for a moment of silence to remember those we had lost
within our community this past week and prayed for much needed moisture.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1



Councilor Casey made a motion to the approve the agenda as presented. Councilor
Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll
Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Vincent Howell Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

Corinna Laszlo-Henry advised that it was a good idea to update the Governing
Body’s Rules of Procedures and spoke regarding Sections, 2.07C (the Governing
body shall develop its own rules of procedure) and 2.08D (the Governing body
shall adopt by ordinance, procedures for introduction and adoption of ordinances)
of the City Charter. She informed that the Charter stated it should be an ordinance
adopted by the Governing Body and the reasons for that was, the City Manager
works for the Governing Body, and added that the hierarchy of laws were the:
Charter, State Law, Ordinances, Resolutions and Administrative Regulations.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that the City was looking into engaging into a
contract with a Municipal League Attorney, working to ensure that everything was
being looked at and adhered to and stated that he was very well respected
throughout the state.

Ms. Laszlo-Henry advised that she hoped that that full text would appear on an
agenda for an action item as well.

Introduction by Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón advised that on May 15, 2018 Sunrise Medical Clinic,
Harmony Solutions and Timothy Dodge hosted a workshop for the City of Las
Vegas Governing Body. The workshop was held at Charlie’s Spic & Span. The
first step of a S.W.O.T analysis was conducted and the Governing Body agreed to
continue the process of analyzing the information to establish goals and objectives
and prioritizing the results. It was agreed, the continuation of the workshop would
be held on the June 27th 2018 at City Hall from 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM.

Councilor Howell asked why the Workshop was not being televised.

2



City Clerk Fresquez advised that the contract with Highlands University included
televising only Regular and Work Session meetings and explained that she thought
the Workshop would not be televised due to the previous Workshop not being
televised. She advised that all meetings would be televised from now on, if those
were the wishes of the Governing Body.

Timothy Dodge thanked the Governing Body for inviting Greg Stuart and himself
back and stated that Sunrise Medical Clinic had been covering the costs for Mr.
Stuart and advised that he had been volunteering his time. He advised that Dr.
Brown and Dr. Jesus Tafoya were sponsoring the workshop and were committed to
helping in making Las Vegas a better community. He stated that from his
perspective, when watching the City’s Council meetings, he saw that the
Governing Body was making progress in communicating and working well
together.

1. Overview of the S.W.O.T.
The list of strengths & weaknesses, along with external opportunities and threats
developed by the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas at the May 15th
workshop will be presented and reviewed. The Governing Body members may
modify the list.

Mr. Dodge gave an overview of the SWOT and discussion took place regarding the
lists of strengths & weakness, external opportunities, threats and actions with the
Governing Body.

Interim City Manager Gallegos explained the skating pond as one of the actions,
reporting that the pond was currently being dredged (funded by NMFA), and were
looking at developing the skating pond. She stated that the next step would be to
look for more funding for future development.

Councilor Howell advised that he felt that the Comprehensive planning action was
key out of all the action items.

2. Update on the Governing Body’s Rules of Procedures.
At the May 15th workshop the Governing Body made a commitment, this goal
would be worked on and assigned to Ann Marie Gallegos Interim City Manager to
work on redrafting and adoption of the Governing Body’s Rules of Procedure.

3



Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that a 2010 draft was available for Mayor
and Council. She stated with the new fiscal year ending they would contract an
Attorney who would be well versed in the Governing Body Rules and Procedures
and would have the Attorney review, make recommendations and would bring it
back to Mayor and Council for their revisions.

Councilor Casey advised that if the person working on the Governing Body’s Rules
of Procedures would work in isolation, it would not be good due to conflicts with
City Charter and City Ordinances and would need to look at all three areas in order
to make recommendations.

Discussion took place regarding the process of changes in the Governing Body’s
Rules, City Charter and City Ordinances.

Councilor Casey asked if the Council would be able to give their input of what
they would like to see in those three documents or would the contracted person
make changes and then be brought to Council.

Interim City Manager Gallegos explained that normally the first part in the review
process was to name a committee to look at the policies and procedures, then it
would be brought to Mayor and Council for their recommendations and one of the
documents would go through referendum as well. She stated this needed to get
done to avoid confusion and conflicts regarding rules and procedures.

Councilor Casey recommended that these committees be made up of people who
were familiar with the Governing Body Rules & Procedures, the City Charter and
City Ordinances in order to recognize the challenges of working with contradicting
documents.

Councilor Romero recommended that during the process, there needed to be a lot
of dialogue with Council so that they have the opportunity to input otherwise it can
cause for a lot of time to be wasted, with Council rejections and having to bring the
items back and forth.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that that was a fair statement and felt it was important
to follow the process, to ensure that ordinances, resolutions and laws were not
broken. She stated that the committee would consist of individuals with
knowledge as a Charter commission member and other members who have
established policies as well and to include Governing body input as well.

4



Councilor Howell stated the committee should have voices from each of our
districts.

Council Ulibarri, Jr. stated that it was important to have knowledge of the process.

Lengthy discussion took place of the importance of placing knowledgeable people
to serve on the committee and the Governing Body Rules and Procedures, adopted
in 2010 and the timely review process.

Councilor Casey stated that she had the 2002 copy of the Rules & Procedures and
requested that the 2010 copy be available to Council, so that they may be able to
review/compare and give concerns to Attorney to make recommendations to
update the document.

Discussion took place regarding the question of the approval of the 2010
Governing Body Rules & Procedures.

City Clerk Casandra Fresquez clarified that the the item was on the agenda in
2010, ready to be presented to Council and was pulled from the agenda prior to the
meeting, never being reviewed by Council.

Councilor Romero asked Mayor Gurulé-Girón to be more open when reviewing
agenda request items brought forth by Council to be placed on meeting agendas.

Lengthy discussion took place regarding various ways on how to address and
discuss community issues.

Councilor Howell had questions regarding Resolution 02-17 as part of the
Governing Rules & Procedures.

City Clerk Fresquez explained that “02” indicated the year the resolution was
adopted.

3. Analysis of SWOT information
The Governing Body will work to analyze and develop the goals and objectives
from the information.

5



Mr. Dodge asked the Governing Body to prioritize the Actions, using 1-14 to rank,
14 being the highest and reflected the following:

1. Charter-63 5. Comprehensive planning- 38 11 Town Hall Mtgs./Marketing lnv.-20
2. Engage Coppler-58 6. Team Building/Executive Contracts -37 12. Renegotiate Utility Contracts-18
3. Procedural rules- 55 7. Competitive Pay-35
4. Charter commission with 8. Job Descriptions-3 I

Competence in how the Mayor 9. Skating Pond-23
and Council are operating-54 10. Recovery Center-21

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that as part of the Charter Committee, to hire an
independent Attorney who specialized in Municipal and County laws and
procedures in order to focus only on the actions to change the Charter.

Mr. Dodge suggested that a strong chair should be appointed to oversee the Charter
commission and added that it was stated in the City Charter.

4. Prioritizing Goals & Objectives into an improvement plan process
The goals and objectives will be prioritized into an improvement plan process.
This “tool” will help ensure follow through with the goals by creating a systematic
process of reporting on the progression of the goals and objectives to be achieved.

Discussion took place regarding goals and timelines to complete the City Charter
changes.

Mr. Dodge strongly recommended to the Governing Body that they create a
Charter Commission, obtain an Attorney, have them decide how long the process
will take and come back to the Governing Body with a date of completion.

The exchange of ideas took place regarding the importance of tasking the Charter
Commission of developing the Rules and Procedures and Ordinances so that they
tie into the City Charter in order to have a clear comprehensive outline of policy.

Also discussed were the actions of the Charter Referendum Adoption taking place
by June 30, 2019, completing negotiations of a Professional Services contract with
Coppler for an Attorney by July 18, 2018 and to appoint a complete Charter
Commission by August 18, 2018.

The topic of internal input was discussed which included Job Descriptions and
Competitive Pay.

6



Mayor Gumlé-Girón stated that Job Descriptions were under Human Resource
Directors’ authority and asked when the last time Job Descriptions were updated.

City Clerk Fresquez stated that the last time the process had started was in 2015 by
HRganics although was never completed as the City Manager has final authority
on all contracts and it was decided at that time to hold off on the completion.

Discussion took place regarding the process of continuing the review of Job
Descriptions and Pay Scale.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked Mr. Dodge and Greg Stuart for conducting the
workshop at no cost to the City.

Brief discussion took place regarding narrowing the actions list in order to
realistically manage priority goals.

There was further discussion and consensus made regarding the completion date of
Rules and Procedures draft by September 18, 2018, to complete draft Ordinances
by January 2019, to complete Executive contracts with Coppler by July 18, 2018
and to complete draft Ordinances by January 2019 or TBD (with monthly updates
given).

The difference between the Master Plan, Comprehensive and Improvement Plan
was discussed in detail. It was agreed that the Comprehensive Planning would be
changed to an Improvement Plan which would include Goals and Objectives and
the Action Plan. Discussion took place pertaining to the Governing Body
establishing Goals and Objectives for Department Directors to move forward with
Improvement plans with City Manager as Designee. It was agreed by the
Governing Body to bring the Improvement Plan to the Organizational meeting
(date TBD).

Mayor and Council discussed Goals and Objectives from the previous year. Mr.
Stuart briefly talked about the plans of the Governing Body regarding the Goals
and Objectives drafted previously which would be reviewed and reconciled and
presented at the Organizational meeting that hopefully would be held by July 18,
2018. It was agreed by everyone to present a draft of an Improvement Plan by
September 18, 2018.

7



Mr. Dodge recommended that the City make the statement of being a “business
friendly” organization and work towards that objective, empowering Directors and
their departments to reach that goal.

Further discussion took place of various ways for Directors to meet goals and
objectives and how they could improve on reporting of progress made on monthly
reports.

Councilor Howell stated that Mr. Dodge and Mr. Stuart had accomplished what
they came to do and noted that the Governing Body was actually discussing
internal issues.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked Timothy Dodge and Greg Stuart for being there to
guide the Governing Body and stated that the Governing Body’s best interest was
to serve the constituency and that their goal was to resolve conflict and move the
City forward. She thanked the Council, City Manager Gallegos and City Clerk
Fresquez for attending the meeting.

Mr. Dodge stated that their intent was to take the information discussed today and
create a simple improvement plan that would be available in document form for the
Governing Body that should be used as a management tool.

ADJOURN

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to adjourn. Mayor Gurulé-Girón adopted
motion to adjourn.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

8



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: June 28, 2018 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: 7/18/18

ITEMITOPIC: Presentation on the Northeastern Regional Crisis & Treatment
Center.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Funding/support

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: Members ofthe MSG Local Behavioral Health
Collaborative LC4 have been working on a plan for an inpatient treatment
center that ties in to existing community resources. The plan is beingfinalized
and the group would like to present itfor input.

STAF F RECOMMENDATION: Support/Input/discussion offunding

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GU?ULE-GIRON
MAYOR

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

Revised 9120117



G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

JU
N

E
30

,
20

18
10

0%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(1

2
o

f
12

m
o
n
th

s)

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

18

A
B

C
0

E

F
Y

2
0

1
7

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
7

F
Y

2
0
1
8

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
TD

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L

1
3
7
3
,0

0
0

1,
29

1,
00

0
1.

29
1,

00
0

1,
38

4,
04

0
1,

30
8,

83
1

3,
55

0,
00

0
3,

55
0,

00
0

3,
55

0,
00

0
3,

45
0,

93
1

3,
36

8,
14

5

80
0,

00
0

77
5,

00
0

77
5,

00
0

77
6,

75
9

65
8,

78
1

2
,4

4
5
0
0
0

2,
44

0,
00

0
2.

44
0.

00
0

2,
26

8,
18

7
2,

21
2,

66
3

35
1,

00
0

36
0,

00
0

36
0,

00
0

36
4,

81
6

38
5,

87
7

69
7,

00
0

72
5,

00
0

72
5,

00
0

98
2,

91
4

1,
08

8,
59

6

(1
10

,4
00

)
(1

10
,4

00
)

-1
10

,4
00

(1
10

,4
00

)
(1

01
,2

00
)

70
,5

00
61

,0
00

61
,0

00
49

,7
82

10
1,

33
7

71
,5

00
83

,7
16

83
,7

16
83

,0
25

87
,0

36
62

,0
00

77
,0

00
77

,0
00

80
,6

04
58

,4
62

1,
71

5,
00

0
1,

73
7,

23
5

1,
73

7,
23

5
1,

83
4,

71
2

2,
59

8,
65

9

11
,0

24
,6

00
10

,9
89

,5
51

10
,9

89
,5

51
11

,1
65

,3
70

11
,7

67
,1

86

G
(E

IB
)

FY
20

18
%

R
EV

10
1%

95
%

85
%

91
%

98
%

13
7%

92
%

15
0%

96
%

70
%

93
%

97
%

JU
D

IC
IA

L
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

C
IT

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

/H
R

FI
N

A
N

C
E

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

D
E

V
.

P
O

L
IC

E
C

O
D

E
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

A
N

IM
A

L
S

H
E

L
T

E
R

FI
R

E
PU

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

/A
IR

P
O

R
T

P
A

R
K

S
A

IR
P

O
R

T
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
M

U
SE

U
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

SA
L

A
R

Y
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L

H
(E

/B
)

%
B

D
G

T
82

%
81

%
81

%
61

%
84

%
84

%
64

%
84

%
69

%
91

%
82

%
66

%
80

%
0% 69

%
76

%
71

%
0% 91

%
79

%

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

TA
X

G
R

O
S

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
TA

X
1.

22
5

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

TA
X

G
R

O
S

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
TA

X
.7

5
1/

8
IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

G
R

T
.2

5
(J

A
N

20
11

)
G

R
T

-H
O

L
D

H
A

R
M

L
E

S
S

(J
U

L
Y

20
15

L
IC

E
N

S
E

&
F

E
E

S
IN

T
E

R
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
L

-F
IN

E
S

L
O

C
A

L
-M

IS
C

T
O

T
A

L

(L
ic

en
se

&
F

ee
s-

B
u
si

n
es

s
L

ic
en

se
s,

L
iq

uo
r

L
ic

en
se

s
an

d
B

ui
ld

in
g

P
er

m
it

s,
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t

F
ee

s)

(L
oc

al
F

in
es

-
C

o
u

rt
F

in
es

,
L

ib
ra

ry
F

in
es

,
T

ra
ff

ic
S

af
et

y
F

in
es

)

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N

T
H

R
U

JU
N

E
3

0
,

2
0

1
8

1
0
0
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(1
2

o
f

1
2

m
o

n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

2
0

1
8

A
T

ot
al

B
u

d
g

et
to

A
ct

u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

B
C

0
E

F

F
Y

2O
IT

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
7

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
8

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
TD

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

30
7,

95
9

30
7,

95
9

30
7,

95
9

28
3,

07
4

28
2,

44
8

25
,5

11

39
7,

96
8

39
7,

96
9

39
7,

96
9

35
1,

59
4

35
4,

88
0

43
,0

89

27
2,

85
8

27
2,

85
8

27
2,

85
8

21
2,

43
2

24
6,

38
4

26
,4

74

23
1,

94
4

23
1,

94
4

23
1,

94
4

17
3,

75
0

15
1,

84
8

80
,0

96

27
8,

95
9

27
8,

96
0

27
8,

96
0

25
7,

74
8

25
7,

12
4

21
,8

36

45
2,

39
2

45
2,

39
3

45
2,

39
3

49
5,

86
4

42
3,

63
3

28
,7

60

53
3,

84
4

53
3,

84
5

53
3,

84
5

35
5,

45
3

37
7,

36
1

15
6,

48
4

3,
84

6,
74

4
3,

85
4,

74
4

3,
85

4,
74

4
3,

36
4,

10
3

3,
59

9,
84

9
25

4,
89

5

13
6,

11
3

13
6,

11
3

13
6,

11
3

12
8,

12
4

99
,4

86
36

,6
27

13
5,

49
0

13
5,

49
0

13
5,

49
0

93
,5

86
13

4,
55

1
93

9

1,
25

7,
36

5
1,

25
7,

36
5

1,
25

7,
36

5
1

0
5

3
,1

7
6

1,
16

0,
82

3
96

,5
42

47
0,

80
4

47
4,

00
4

47
4,

00
4

41
1,

29
6

34
6,

58
8

12
7,

41
6

28
9,

42
2

28
6,

22
2

28
6,

22
2

22
4,

60
0

25
0,

73
7

35
,4

85

0
0

0
0

0

20
5,

21
7

20
5,

21
7

20
5,

21
7

17
5,

55
5

15
6,

11
9

49
,0

98

15
0,

84
6

15
0,

84
5

15
0,

84
5

12
8,

09
7

12
8,

80
6

22
,0

39

2,
35

8,
24

8
2,

35
8,

24
8

2,
35

8,
24

8
2,

05
7,

51
5

1,
86

8,
07

3
49

0,
17

5

0
0

0
0

0

74
0,

70
3

71
9,

66
7

71
9,

66
7

72
9,

66
7

71
9,

66
7

0

12
,0

66
,8

76
12

,0
53

,8
43

12
,0

53
,8

43
10

,4
95

,6
34

10
,5

58
,3

77
1,

49
5,

46
6



R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
JU

N
E

30
,

20
18

-
10

0%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
12

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
18

A
B

C
D

E
G

(E
IB

)
F

Y
2
0
1
7

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

2
0
1
7

F
Y

2
0
1
8

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

%
R

E
V

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
-T

A
X

E
S

(C
ig

)
0

0
#D

IV
IO

’
#D

IV
IO

!
W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
C

E
N

T
E

R
10

0,
00

0
11

5,
00

0
11

5,
00

0
34

,2
64

11
8,

26
9

10
3%

O
P

E
N

SW
IM

0
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
1,

20
0

11
,0

52
55

%
Y

A
FL

3,
00

0
0

0
1,

32
0

0
0%

Y
A

B
L

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
16

,8
40

4,
57

0
23

%
S

U
M

M
E

R
FU

N
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
18

,9
67

29
,6

70
14

8%
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

-O
T

H
E

R
29

,8
00

10
8,

96
4

10
8,

96
4

17
,2

08
48

,8
83

45
%

G
E

N
FU

N
D

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

30
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

10
0%

T
O

T
A

L
47

2,
80

0
68

3,
96

4
68

3,
96

4
38

9,
79

9
61

2,
44

4
90

%

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
-

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
JU

N
E

30
,

20
18

-
10

0%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
12

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
18

A
B

C
D

E
F

H

(E
IB

)
F

Y
2
0
1
7

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

2
0
1
7

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
8

%
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

B
D

G
T

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

E
X

P.
44

3,
26

6
53

3,
35

1
53

3,
35

1
36

3,
26

9
50

7,
46

4
25

,8
87

95
%

Y
A

FL
1,

45
0

0
0

60
0

0
0

0%
Y

A
B

L
3,

11
7

4,
05

0
4,

05
0

2,
84

5
2,

83
5

1,
21

5
70

%
O

T
H

E
R

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

E
X

P.
56

,6
93

13
8,

56
2

13
8,

56
2

34
,8

74
72

,5
26

66
,0

36
52

%
C

A
PI

T
A

L
O

U
T

L
A

Y
6,

60
0

8,
00

0
8,

00
0

1,
67

9
7,

84
5

15
5

98
%

T
O

T
A

L
51

1,
12

6
68

3,
96

3
68

3,
96

3
40

3,
26

7
59

0,
67

0
93

,2
93

86
%



W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

SO
L

ID
W

A
S

T
E

(6
30

)
W

A
T

E
R

(6
40

)
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n
te

rp
ri

se
F

u
n
d
s

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

JU
N

E
,-

10
0%

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(1
2

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
18

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

0 ,0

B
U

D
G

E
T

93
%

79
%

90
%

91
%

87
%

A
B

C
D

E
G

(E
IB

)
F

Y
20

17
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
2
0
1
7

F
Y

20
18

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
2,

85
9,

63
8

2,
86

6,
10

0
2,

86
6,

10
0

3,
19

4,
42

9
3,

00
2,

81
1

10
5%

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
G

A
S

(6
20

)
5,

23
7,

00
0

5,
23

6,
00

0
5,

23
6,

00
0

4,
97

7,
85

1
5,

06
3,

10
6

97
%

SO
L

ID
W

A
S

T
E

(6
30

)
3,

40
4,

70
0

3,
41

9,
40

0
3,

41
9,

40
0

3,
78

8,
43

6
3,

47
6,

58
3

10
2%

W
A

T
E

R
(6

40
)

4,
74

3,
05

0
4,

80
0,

15
0

4,
80

0,
15

0
5,

51
2,

06
1

5,
03

3,
73

9
10

5%
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

F
u

n
d
s

16
,2

44
,3

88
16

,3
21

,6
50

-
16

,3
21

,6
50

-
17

,4
72

,7
77

16
,5

76
,2

39
10

2%

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

JU
N

E
,-

10
0%

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(1
2

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
18

FY
20

17
B

U
D

G
E

T

2,
54

1,
86

0

5,
93

8,
02

6

4,
08

8,
16

5

A
B

C
D

E
F

H

FY
20

18
B

U
D

G
E

T

3,
29

7,
77

8

5,
93

8,
90

8

3,
73

3,
78

7

FY
20

18
Y

TD
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

3,
29

7,
77

8

FY
20

17
A

C
T

U
A

L

1,
73

9,
31

3

FY
20

18
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
3,

06
0,

95
7

FY
20

18
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

23
6,

82
1

5,
93

8,
90

8
3,

69
3,

07
9

4,
66

5,
77

2
1,

27
3,

13
6

3,
73

3,
78

7
2,

38
4,

66
7

3,
36

0,
82

1
37

2,
96

6
4,

21
4,

89
3

5,
68

1,
82

0
5,

68
1,

82
0

2,
74

2,
14

9
5,

17
9,

90
1

50
1,

91
9

16
,7

82
,9

44
18

,6
52

,2
93

18
,6

52
,2

93
10

,5
59

,2
08

16
,2

67
,4

51
2,

38
4,

84
2

(E
IB

)



Regular or Special
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 7/5/18 DEPT: City Clerk MEETING DATE: 7/18/18

ITEMITOPIC: Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval of Liquor License Applications.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval of
Applications for a Transfer of Ownership by Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc., DBA

AlIsup’s #271 — 113 S. Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701 Liquor License No. 0123
AlIsup’s #21 — 423 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701 Liquor License No. 0757
AIlsup’s #80 — 1032 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701, Liquor License No. 0194
AIlsup’s #259 — 2603 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, NM 87701, Liquor License No. 0406

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The applicant is seeking a transfer of ownership for the above
mentioned liquor license AlIsup’s locations. The applicant currently owns the licenses at these
locations, but has had a change to the stockholders (ownership) of the company. All zoning and
publication requirements have been met.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S SIGN UR.
REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

A’srAJAJi/LJm

________

TONITAä6ÔN TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEOS CITY ATTORNEY
INTERIM CITY MANAGER (ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES

AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 1/3/18



City Clerk’s Office

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Las Vegas, New Mexico will

conduct a public hearing on Wednesday July 1 8. 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the City

Chambers, 1700 N. Grand Avenue. The City Council will hear any and all protests and

determine whether to approve or disapprove an application for a Transfer of Ownership

submitted by AlIsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc., for the following addresses; Liquor License

No.0123. DBA AlIsup’s #27 1, 113 S. Grand Avenue. Liquor License No. 0757, DBA AlIsup’s

#21, 423 Grand Avenue, Liquor License No. 0194, DBA Allsups #80. 1032 Grand Avenue, and

Liquor License No. 0406. DBA Allsup’s #259. 2603 Hot Springs Blvd.. Las Vegas. New

Mexico 87701. The hearing is open to the public. Protests and/or comments may be filed with

the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand Avenue, prior to the hearing.

Casandra Fresquez. City Clerk

Publish: Las Vegas Daily Optic Friday June 22, 2018 and Wednesday July 11,2018



New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Tonev Anaya Building 2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
P.O. Box 25101 • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-5101

(505) 476-4875 • Fax (505) 476-4595 www.rld.statc.nm.us/alcoholandgamin

June 4,2018

Certified Mail No.: 9171 9690 0935 0155 1936 78

Casandra Fresquez
City Clerk
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Re: Lic. No. /Appl. No.:
Name of Applicant:
Doing Business As:
Proposed Location:

ATTENTION: Department or person responsible for conducting or preparing
the public hearing for liquor license transfers or issuance of new liquor
licenses.

Greetings:

The Director of the Alcohol and Gaming Division has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for
Local Option District approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

While the law states that “within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice
from the Alcohol and Gaming Division, the governing body shall hold a Public
Hearing in the question of whether the department should approve the proposed
issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict between the
requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement,
Should the Local Governing Body be unable to meet one of these requirements,
please send a Request for Waiver/Extension by email to the assigned AGD
Hearing Officer listed on page 2.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given
by the governing body by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the
hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the hearing in a newspaper of
general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The first
notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both
publications must occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall
include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken by the Alcohol & Gaming Division;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be
published on the website.

Susana Martinez
GOVERNOR

E

JUN 06 2o18

T

License No. 0123 I Appi. No. 1086888
Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.
Ailsup’s #271
113 S. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Robert “Mike” Unthank
SUPERINTENDENT

Pat McMurray
DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT

Claudia Atmijo
DEPUTY GENEREL

COUNSEL

Debra Lopez
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Alcohol and Gaming Division
(505) 476-4875

Boards and Commissions Division
(505) 476-4600

Construction Industries Division
(505) 476-4700

Financial Institutions Division
(505) 476-4885

Manufactured Housing Division
(505) 476-4770

Securities Division
(505) 476-4580

Administrative Services Division
(505) 476-4800



The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date,
time, and place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to
conduct the hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR
LICENSE NO. 0123. THE APPLICANT CURRENTLY OWNES THIS LICENSE AT
THIS LOCATION BUT HAS HAD A CHANGE TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
(OWNERSHIP) OF THE COMPANY.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify the Alcohol
and Gaming Division of their decision to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the

license by signing the enclosed original Page 1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the

Application must be returned together with the notices of publication. If the Governing Body

fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license within thirty

days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify
the Alcohol and Gaming Division within thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the
disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public Hearing shall be submitted to the
Alcohol and Gaming Division with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application,
noting disapproval).

o e L. Garcia
Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Alcohol & Gaming Division
Phone: 505-476-4552
Fax: 505-476-4595
Emai 1: rosel .garc iastate.nm.us

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1 of the Application (must be signed and returned).
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Page 2 of 2



FOR LOCAL OPTION DISTRICT USE ONLY: Local Governing Body of:

Public Hearing held on

_________________________________ _________

Signature and Title of City/County Official:

FOR ALCOHOL AND GANIING DIVISION USE ONLY:

Signed by Director:

_____________________________

LI Approved U Disapproved

Date:

0 RECEftIEDo AGD
/AR 1 3 2O1

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department I Alcohol and Gaming Division I Page 1 Resed 5116

P0 Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504-5101 Phone: (505) 476-4875 Fax: (505) 476-4595 -

A flL N1N flIfJ
AGD USE ONLY: Payrnentl Application Fee $ — Received on: 3—1q1’Y Receipt No. %1P

Application Number: /‘i#c’i’ Local Option District:

_____________________________________

TRANSFER OF DISPENSER-TYPE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION
$200.00 Application Fee, non-refundable.

License No. 0123 Type of License: Dispenser

Check appropriate boxes:

Application is for: Transfer of Ownership ETransfer of Ownership and Location LiTransfer of Location Only

Record Owner of Existing License: AIIsups Convenience Stores, Inc.

Current D/B/A Name: Allsups #271

Current Premises Address: 113 S Grand Ave

__________________

Current LOD: Las Vegas Is License moving out of Local Option District? LlYes No

APPLICANT IS: LI Individual LI Limited Liability Company 1Corporation Li Partnership (General/Limited)

NAME of Individual/Company: ADDRESS (including city, state, zip)

Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc

P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

D/B/A Name to be used: AIlsup’s #271 Business Phone #: 505-425-6399

Email Address (required): acsinc@allsups.com

Physical location where license is to be used: (Include Street # / Highway # I State Road. City. State. and Zip Code)

113 S Grand Ave

Las Vegas, NM 87701 County of: San Miguel

Mailing Address: P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 881 02-1907

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed location? Yes Li No If Yes. License # / Type:_0123

Agent/Contact Person: Linda Aikin Phone#: 505-982-6224 Email: lla@cybermesa.com

I. (print name) Teddy Hartley
. as (title) Vice President

being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to make this application:
that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are true. Applicant(s) agree(s) that if any statements or representations
herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Sign before a Notary Public:

Signature of Applicant:

NOTARY PUBLIC USE ONLY: (State of

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this

fly: TO\4 OvkQJ

City. County, Village

20 . Check one: EZApproved LlDisapproved



“‘CTY OF

LAS VEGAS
NW MEXiCO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

FROM:

_________________

Maria D. Perea, P&Z Coordinator

THRU: 2
Vir Marj1 Interim CD Director

DATE: July9,2018

SUBJECT: Application for a Transfer of Ownership of Liquor License No. 0123 - Ailsup’s
Convenience Store #271

Please be advised that we have reviewed the request submitted by Allsup’s Convenience
Store #271, 113 South Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico for a transfer of ownership of
Liquor License No. 0123. Our findings are as follows:

The property known as 113 South Grand Avenue is zoned as a C-3 (General
Commercial Zone) and as per §450-126. C-3 General Commercial Zone B. (3) Eating
and drinking places, including bars, drive-in restaurants and cocktail lounges are
permitted uses. This zone also allows for the retail sale of packaged alcoholic
beverages for off the premises consumption.

Our Lady of Sorrows Church located at 403 Valencia Street, is the nearest church to
the proposed location and is approximately four thousand two hundred and sixty-
five feet (4,265’) from 113 South Grand Avenue.

West Las Vegas Middle School located at 1024 South Pacific Street is the nearest
school to the proposed location and is approximately two thousand one hundred
and eighty-seven feet (2,187’) from 113 South Grand Avenue.

The nearest military installation is Kirtland Air Force Base, Albuquerque, NM and is
approximately one hundred twenty-six (126) miles from 113 South Grand Avenue.

I have attached a portion of the Zoning Map with the approximate location of 113 South
Grand Avenue highlighted and an aerial map of the area showing the locations noted above.

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



If you have any questions, please contact me at Ext. 3279.

Attachments: 2

XC: Anne Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez, Interim Chief of Police
Research File

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 N GR ND AVE LAS VEGAS, 1FX1( OS7o1

/ 1 0-44-1401 FAX: 0-42-733

Mayor Toiiita Gurulé-Girón

MEMM

TO: V inia Marrujo. Interi CornrnuniS Development Director

FRO
aFresq z,CitCler) 0

DATE: June 8. 2018

RE: Application for a Transfer of Ownership fbr Liquor License No. 0123.

Enclosed is a copy of the application for an Application for a Transfer of O\\nership h Allsups
Convenience Stores. Inc.. DBA AIIsups 27l. 113 S. Grand A\enue. Las Vegas. Ne Mexico.
License No.0 123.

This information is being submitted to your office tbr re ie and to verify that the information
contained in page 2 of the application is correct and in compliance ith the distance
requirements to the nearest church. school and military installation as mandated in the Ne
Mexico State Statutes. Further. I ould like to ensure that the area is zoned to allo such an
establishment. Please submit to this oftice ritten confirmation as to v hether or not the location
proposed for use of the license meets those requirements.

By copy of this memorandum. I am also notifying Interim Police Chief Christopher Lopez of this
application for his input, if any.

The Las Vegas City Council v ill hold a public hearing regarding the above application on July
18. 2018 at 6:00 p.m. and ill require the information prior to the meeting.

Should y 011 have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank y OLI in advance for
your assistance.

Enclosures:
xc: Maria Perea. CAD Technician

Ann Marie Gallegos. Interim City Manager
David Silva. Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez. interim Chief of Police



AlSUPs # 271
113 S. Grand pvefl’



1.
W

es
t

L
as

V
eg

as
M

id
dl

e
Sc

ho
ol

,
10

24
5.

Pa
ci

fi
c

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

2.
18

7
fe

et
fr

om
11

3
S.

G
ra

nd
A

ve
nu

e
2.

O
ur

L
ad

y
of

S
or

ro
w

s
C

hu
rc

h,
40

3
V

al
en

ci
a

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

4,
26

5
fe

et
fr

om
11

3
S.

G
ra

nd
A

ve
nu

e
3.

K
ir

tl
an

d
A

ir
F

or
ce

B
as

e,
A

lb
uq

ue
rq

ue
,

N
M

-
-

A
pp

.
12

6
m

il
es

fr
om

11
3

5.
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

:f,
i..

h

.
.
-
.
-
-
-
‘
1
I

S
.’



New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Tonev Anava Building 2550 Cerrilios Road • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
P.O. Box 25101 • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-5101

(0) 476 487 Fax (a05) 476 495 w ssw rid St ttl nm us! ticohol tndgamin

June 4. 201 8

License No. 0757/ Appl. No. 984220
Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.
AlIsup’s #21
423 Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

ATTENTION: Department or person responsible for conducting or preparing
the public hearing for liquor license transfers or issuance of new liquor
licenses.

Greetings:

The Director of the Alcohol and Gaming Division has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for
Local Option District approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

While the law states that ‘within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice
from the Alcohol and Gaming Division, the governing body shall hold a Public
Hearing in the question of whether the department should approve the proposed
issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict between the
requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.
Should the Local Governing Body he unable to meet one of these requirements,
please send a Request for Waiver/Extension by email to the assigned AGD
Hearing Officer listed on page 2.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given
by the governing body by publishing a notice of the date. time, and place of the
hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the hearing in a newspaper of

general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The first
notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both
publications must occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall
include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken by the Alcohol & Gaming Division;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be
published on the website.

Certified Mail No.: 7018 0680 0001 6409 9887

City of Las Vegas
Casandra Fresquez
City Clerk
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Re: Lic. No. /Appl. No.:
Name of Applicant:
Doing Business As:
Proposed Location:

. tr
.,

JUN 06 2&)

Susana Martinez
GOVERNOR

Robert “Mike” Unthank
SUPERINTENDENT

Pat McMurray
DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT

Claudia Armijo
DEPUTY GENEIU\L

COUNSEL

Debra Lopez
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Alcohol and Gaming Division
(505) 476-4875

Boards and Commissions Division
(505) 476-4600

Construction Industries Division
(505) 476-470(1

Financial Institutions Division
(505) 476-4885

Manufactured Housing Division
(5(15) 476-477(1

Securities Division
(505) 476-458(1

Administrative Services Division
(505) 476-4800



The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date,
time, and place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to
conduct the hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR
LICENSE NO. 0757. THE APPLICANT CURRENTLY OWNES THIS LICENSE AT
THIS LOCATION BUT HAS HAD A CHANGE TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
(OWNERSHIP) OF THE COMPANY.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify the Alcohol

and Gaming Division of their decision to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the

license by signing the enclosed original Page 1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the

Application must be returned together with the notices of publication. If the Governing Body

fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license within thirty

days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify
the Alcohol and Gaming Division within thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the
disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public Hearing shall be submitted to the
Alcohol and Gaming Division with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application,
noting disapproval).

cerely,

Rose L. Garcia
Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Alcohol & Gaming Division
Phone: 505-476-4552
Fax: 505-476-4595
Email: rosel.arciaIstate.nm.us

Enclosures:

1. Original Page 1 of the Application (must be signed and returned).
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAvIING DIVISION

Page 2 of2



C FECEVED
New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department I Alcohol and Gaming Division I Page 1 Rdi,I6) 3
PC) Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504-5101 Phone: (505) 476-4875 Fax: (505) 476-4595 _‘9&9

AGD USE ONLY: Payment Application Fee $

Application Number:

License No. 757

Received on:3 ///Y Receipt 1.4• & (1’tvN

Local Option District:

TRANSFER OF DISPENSER-TYPE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

$200.00 Application Fee, non-refundable.

Type of License: Dispenser

Check appropriate boxes:

Application is for: Transfer of Ownership LiTransfer of Ownership and Location LiTransfer of Location Only

Record Owner of Existing License: Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.

Current D/B/A Name: Allsups #21

Current Premises Address: 423 Grand Avenue

Current LOD: San Miguel County Is License moving out of Local Option District? LlYes No

APPLICANT IS: Lllndividual Li Limited Liability Company lCorporation Li Partnership (General/Limited)

NAME of Individual/Company: ADDRESS (including city, state, zip)

Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc

P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

D/B/A Name to be used: Ailsup’s #21 Business Phone #: 5754252608

Email Address (required): acsincallsups.com

Physical location where license is to be used: (Include Street # / Highway # I State Road, City. State, and Zip Code)

423 Grand Avenue

Las Vegas, NM 87701 _County of: San Miguel

Mailing Address: P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed location? Z1 Yes Li No If Yes. License 11 / Type:_757

Agent/Contact Person: Linda Aikin Phone#: 5059826224 Email: lla@cybermesa.com

I. (print name) Teddy Hartley . as (title) Vice President

being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to make this application;
that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are true. Applicant(s) agree(s) that if any statements or representations
herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Sign before a Notary

Date: 31
) I PSignature of Applicant

___________________________________________________________ ___________

NOTARY PuBLIc USE ONLY: (State , County of oFHcL SEAL

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of

By:((k4 Notary Public: tL.ii.c3.jJ. tJ.1 State of New Me,go\
— My Comm. Expires

My Commission Expires:

FOR LOCAL OPTION DISTRICT USE ONLY: Local Governing Body of: City, County. Village

Public Hearing held on 20 . Check one: ElApproved EDDisapproved

Signature and Title of City/County Official: —_____

FOR ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION USE ONLY: El Approved El Disapproved

Signed by Director: Date:



Z “— C I TV 0 F

LAS VEGAS
NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

FROM:

_________________

Mar a D. Perea, P&Z Coordinator

THRU: *
Virgi)Marrj.ø Interim CD Director

DATE: July 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Application for a Transfer of Ownership of Liquor License No. 0757 - Alisup’s
Convenience Store #21

Please be advised that we have reviewed the request submitted by Alisup’s Convenience
Store #21, 423 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico for a transfer of ownership of Liquor
License No. 0757. Our findings are as follows:

> The property known as 423 Grand Avenue is zoned as a C-2 (Central Business
District) and as per §450-125. C-2 Central Business District B. (3) Eating and
drinking places, including bars, restaurants and cocktail lounges are permitted uses.
This zone also allows for the retail sale of packaged alcoholic beverages for off the
premises consumption. This property is within a Cultural Historic Overlay.

Immaculate Conception Church located at 811 Sixth Street, is the nearest church to
the proposed location and is approximately one thousand five hundred and sixteen
feet (1,516’) from 423 Grand Avenue.

New Mexico Highlands University Administration Bldg. located at 801 National
Avenue the nearest school to the proposed location and is approximately one
thousand five hundred and ten feet (1,510) from 423 Grand Avenue.

> The nearest military installation is Kirtland Air force Base, Albuquerque, NM and is
approximately one hundred twenty-seven (127) miles from 423 Grand Avenue.

I have attached a portion of the Zoning Map with the approximate location of 423 Grand
Avenue highlighted and an aerial map of the area showing the locations noted above.

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



If you have any questions, please contact me at Ext. 3279.

Attachments: 2

XC: Anne Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez, Interim Chief of Police
Research File

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700N. GRAND AVE. LASVFGAS,NEWMEXICO877OI

505-454-1401 FAX: 505-425-7335
:..

___

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-GirOn

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vircinia Marruo, Interim C nmunity Development Director

FROM:
Casandra Fresq uez. City .lerlJJ

DATE: June 8.2018

RE: Application for a Transfer of O\nership for Liquor License No. 0757.

Enclosed is a cops of the application for an Application for a Transfer of O\nership h Allsups

Convenience Stores. Inc.. DBA AlIsup’s #21. 423 Grand AvenLie. Las Vegas. Ne\ Mexico.

License No.0757.

This information is being submitted to your office for revie\\ and to erify that the information

contained in page 2 of the application is correct and in compliance ‘ ith the distance

requirements to the nearest church, school and military installation as mandated in the Ne

Mexico State Statutes. Further. I ould like to ensure that the area is zoned to allow such an

establishment. Please submit to this office written confirmation as to v hether or not the location

proposed for use of the license meets those requirements.

By copy of this memorandum. I am also notifying Interim Police Chief Christopher Lopez of this

application for his input, if any.

The Las \‘egas City Council ill hold a public hearing regarding the above application on July

18. 2018 at 6:00 p.m. and ill require the information prior to the meeting.

Should you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you in adx ance for

your assistance.

Enclosures:
xc: Maria Perea. CAD Technician

Ann Marie Gallegos. Interim City Manager
David Silva. Acting City Attorney

Christopher Lopez. Interim Chief of Police

R:---’

2



DOUGLAS AVENUECH C2i-

LINCOLN
PARK
C-1R2



1.
N

M
H

ig
hl

an
ds

U
ni

ve
rs

it
y

A
dm

in
B

ld
g.

,
80

1
N

at
io

na
l

A
ve

nu
e,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

1,
51

0
fe

et
fr

om
42

3
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

2.
Im

m
ac

ul
at

e
C

on
ce

pt
io

n
C

hu
rc

h,
81

1
-

6t
h

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

1,
51

6
fe

et
fr

om
42

3
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

3.
K

ir
tl

an
d

A
ir

Fo
rc

e
B

as
e,

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

,
N

M
-

-
A

pp
.

12
7

m
il

es
fr

om
42

3
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

‘
\
:
•

‘
—

.
I

.4
.’

I
’

fr_

1
I

.4
.

I



Susana Martinez
GOVERNOR

Robert “Mike” Unthank
SUPERINTENDENT

Pat McMurrav
DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT

Claudia Armijo
DEPUTY GENEIU\L

COUNSEL

Debra Lopez
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Toney Anaya Building 2550 Cerrillos Road • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, New- Mexico 87504-5101

(505) 476-4875 • Fax (505) 476-4595 • www.rld.state.nm.us/alcoholandgaming

June 4,2018
‘--

JUN 06 2018
Certified Mail No.: 9171 9690 0935 0155 1936 61

Casandra Fresquez
City Clerk
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Re: Lic. No. /Appl. No.: License No. 0194/ Appi. No. 108694
Name of Applicant: Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.
Doing Business As: AIlsup’s #80
Proposed Location: 1032 Grand Avenue

Las Vegas, NM 87701

ATTENTION: Department or person responsible for conducting or preparing
the public hearing for liquor license transfers or issuance of new liquor
licenses.

Greetings:

The Director of the Alcohol and Gaming Division has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for
Local Option District approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

While the law states that ‘within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice
from the Alcohol and Gaming Division, the governing body shall hold a Public
Hearing in the question of whether the department should approve the proposed
issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict between the
requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.
Should the Local Governing Body be unable to meet one of these requirements,
please send a Request for Waiver/Extension by email to the assigned AGD
Hearing Officer listed on page 2.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given
by the governing body by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the
hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the hearing in a newspaper of
general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The first
notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both
publications must occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall
include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken by the Alcohol & Gaming Division;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be
published on the website.

Alcohol and Gaming Division
(505) 476-4875

Boards and Commissions Division
(505) 476-4600

Construction Industries Division
(505) 476-470()

Financial Institutions Division
(505) 476-4885

Manufactured Housing Division
(505) 476-4770

Securities Division
(505) 476-4580

Administrative Services Division
(505) 476-480()



The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date,
time, and place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to
conduct the hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR
LICENSE NO. 0194. THE APPLICANT CURRENTLY OWNES THIS LICENSE AT
THIS LOCATION BUT HAS HAD A CHANGE TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
(OWNERSHIP) OF THE COMPANY.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify the Alcohol
and Gaming Division of their decision to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the

license by signing the enclosed original Page 1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the

Application must be returned together with the notices of publication. If the Governing Body

fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license within thirty
days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify
the Alcohol and Gaming Division within thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the
disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public Hearing shall be submitted to the
Alcohol and Gaming Division with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application,
noting disapproval).

Sincerely,

Rose L. Garcia
Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Alcohol & Gaming Division
Phone: 505-476-4552
Fax: 505-476-4595
Email: rosel .garciaDstate .nm.us

Enclosures:

1. Original Page of the Application (must be signed and returned).
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Page 2 of2



AGD USE ONLY: Pavmentj Application Fee $ — Received on:)//Y

________________

Application Number:

____________________________

Local Option District:

______________________________________

TRANSFER OF DISPENSER-TYPE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

S200.OO Application Fee, non-refundable.

License No. 0194 Type of License: Dispenser

Check appropriate boxes:

Application is for: Transfer of Ownership ETransfer of Ownership and Location LiTransfer of Location Only

Record Owner of Existing License: Allsups Convenience Stores, Inc.

Current D/B/A Name: Allsups #80

Current Premises Address: 1032 Grand Avenue

Current LOD: Las Vegas Is License moving out of Local Option District? LIYes No

APPLICANT IS: El Individual LI Limited Liability Company lCorporation El Partnership (General/Limited)
NAME of Individual/Company: ADDRESS (including city, state, zip)

Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc

P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

D/BIA Name to be used: AilSup’s #80 Business Phone #: 50545416b0

Email Address (required): acsincallsups.com

Physical location where license is to be used: (Include Street # / Highway # / State Road. City. State. and Zip Code)

1032 Grand Avenue

Las Vegas, NM 87701 County of: San Miguel

Mailing Address: P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed location? Yes El No If Yes, License # / Type:_0194

Agent/Contact Person: Linda Aikin Phone#: 505-982-6224 Email: lla@cybermesa.com

I. (print name) Teddy Hartley as (title) Vice President
being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to make this application;
that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are true. Applicant(s) agree(s) that fan)’ statements or representations
herein are found to be false. the Director may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Sign before a Notary Publ :

Signature of Applicant:_______________________________________________ Date: 9
)

NoTARY PUBLIC USE ONLY: (State of - , County of cj..-j

______________________

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this

____________

day of f\,yQ)..\

By:Q\( kyL\ Notary Public: O*L,—
Mv Commission Expires:____________________________

FOR LOCAL OPTION DISTRICT USE ONLY: Local Governing Body of: Cit). Count). Village

Public Hearing held on 20 . Check one: EApproved EDisapproved

Signature and Title of City/County Official:__________________________________________________________________________

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Alcohol and Gaming Division Page 1 RevsedVi(’.fi 13 2U1
PC) Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504-5101 Phone: (505) 476-4875 Fax: (505) 476-4595

/
Receipt No. OL & GAMNG Dfl:.3i

2f*j;sRALLE

Do Expirts iI

FOR ALCoHoL AND GAMING DIvISION USE ONLY: E Approved

Signed by Director:

_________________________________________________________

ED Disapproved

Date:



‘CTY OF

LAS VEGAS
NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

FROM:

____________________

a a D. Perea, P&Z Coordinator

THRU: 27
Virgajo, Interim CD Director

DATE: July 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Application for a Transfer of Ownership of Liquor License No. 0194- Alisup’s
Convenience Store # 80

Please be advised that we have reviewed the request submitted by Allsup’s Convenience
Store # 80, 1032 Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico for a transfer of ownership of
Liquor License No. 0194. Our findings are as follows:

The property known as 1032 Grand Avenue is zoned as a C-3 (General Commercial
Zone) and as per §450-126. C-3 General Commercial Zone B. (3) Eating and drinking
places, including bars, drive-in restaurants and cocktail lounges are permitted uses.
This zone also allows for the retail sale of packaged alcoholic beverages for off the
premises consumption.

Immaculate Conception Church located at 811 Sixth Street, is the nearest church to
the proposed location and is approximately two thousand three hundred and
twenty-one feet (2,321’) from 1032 Grand Avenue.

Robertson High School located at 1236 Fifth Street is the nearest school to the
proposed location and is approximately two thousand one hundred and ninety-eight
feet (2,198’) from 1032 Grand Avenue.

The nearest military installation is Kirtland Air force Base, Albuquerque, NM and is
approximately one hundred twenty-eight (128) miles from 1032 Grand Avenue.

I have attached a portion of the Zoning Map with the approximate location of 1032 Grand
Avenue highlighted and an aerial map of the area showing the locations noted above.

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



If you have any questions, please contact me at Ext. 3279.

Attachments: 2

XC: Anne Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez, Interim Chief of Police
Research File

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



/_) \1t\L

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 N. GRAND AVE.

505-454-1401 FAX: 505-425.7335

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

MEMORAN DUM

TO: Vi iia Marrujo. Interim ommunity Development Director

FROM:

________ _______

Casandra Fresquez. CitLCIer1Q

DATE: June 8. 201 8

RE: Application for a Transfer of O\\nership for Liquor License No. 0194.

Enclosed is a copy of the application for an Application for a Transfer ofO\\ nership b\ Allsups

Convenience Stores. Inc.. DBA Allsups #80. 1032 Grand Aenue. Las Vegas. Ne\\ Mexico.

License No.0194.

This information is being submitted to our oftce for revie\\ and to ‘ en R that the information

contained in page 2 of the application is correct and in compliance \\ ith the distance

requirements to the nearest church. school and m ii itar installation as mandated in the Ne\\

Mexico State Statutes. Further. I \\ould like to ensure that the area is zoned to allow such an

establishment. Please submit to this office written conflrmation as to hether or not the location

proposed for use of the license meets those requirements.

By copy of this memorandum. I am also notifying Interim Police Chief Christopher Lopez of this

application for his input. if an.

The Las Vegas City Council v ill hold a public hearing regarding the abo e application on .iul

18. 2018 at 6:00 p.m. and ill require the information prior to the meeting.

Should you ha\ e any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank ou in ad ance for

your assistance.

Enclosures:
xc: Maria Perea. CAD Technician

Ann Marie Gallegos. Interim City Manager

David Sil\a. Acting City Attorney

Christopher Lopez. Interim Chief of Police

U
2





1.
R

ob
er

ts
on

H
ig

h
Sc

ho
ol

,
12

36
-

5t
h

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

2.
19

8
fe

et
fr

om
10

32
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

2.
Im

m
ac

ul
at

e
C

on
ce

pt
io

n
C

hu
rc

h,
81

1
-

6t
h

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

2,
32

1
fe

et
fr

om
10

32
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

3.
K

ir
tl

an
d

A
ir

F
or

ce
B

as
e,

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

,
N

M
-

-
A

pp
.

12
8

m
il

es
fr

om
10

32
G

ra
nd

A
ve

nu
e

I



New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Tonev Anava Building 2550 Cerrillos Road • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
P.O. Box 25101 • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-5101

(505) 476-4875 • Fax (505) 476-4595 wvw.rld.statc.nm.us/alcoholandgamin

June 4,2018

Certified Mail No.: 9171 9690 0935 0155 1936 54

Casandra Fresquez
City Clerk
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

License No. 0406 / AppI. No. 1086909
AIlsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.
AlIsup’s #259
2603 Hot Springs Blvd.
Las Vegas, NM 87701

ATTENTION: Department or person responsible for conducting or preparing
the public hearing for liquor license transfers or issuance of new liquor
licenses.

Greetings:

The Director of the Alcohol and Gaming Division has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for
Local Option District approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

While the law states that ‘within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice
from the Alcohol and Gaming Division, the governing body shall hold a Public
Hearing in the question of whether the department should approve the proposed
issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict between the
requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.
Should the Local Governing Body be unable to meet one of these requirements,
please send a Request for Waiver/Extension by email to the assigned AGD
Hearing Officer listed on page 2.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given
by the governing body by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the
hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the hearing in a newspaper of
general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The first
notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the llerLig. Both
publications must occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall
include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken by the Alcohol & Gaming Division;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be

0
.4 5 4

JUN 06

Re: Lic. No. /Appl. No.:
Name of Applicant:
Doing Business As:
Proposed Location:

Susana Martinez
GOVERNOR

Robert “Mike” Unthank
SUPERINTENDENT

Pat McMurray
DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT

Claudia Armijo
DEPUTY GENERAL

COUNSEL

Debra Lopez
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Alcohol and Gaming Division
(505) 476-4875

Boards and Commissions Division
(505) 476-4600

Construction Industries Division
(505) 476-4701)

Financial Institutions Division
(505) 476-4885

Manufactured Housing Division
(505) 476-4770

Securities Division
(505) 476-458))

Administrative Services Division
(505) 476-4800

published on the website.



The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date,
time, and place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to
conduct the hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR
LICENSE NO. 0406. THE APPLICANT CURRENTLY OWNES THIS LICENSE AT
THIS LOCATION BUT HAS HAD A CHANGE TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
(OWNERSHIP) OF THE COMPANY.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify the Alcohol

and Gaming Division of their decision to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the
license by signing the enclosed original Page 1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the

Application must be returned together with the notices of publication. If the Governing Body

fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license within thirty
days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify
the Alcohol and Gaming Division within thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the
disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public Hearing shall be submitted to the
Alcohol and Gaming Division with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application,
noting disapproval).

ely.

R e L. Garcia
Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Alcohol & Gaming Division
Phone: 505-476-4552
Fax: 505-476-4595
Email: rose!. garc iaZi state nm us

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1 of the Application (must be signed and returned).
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department
ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION

Pagc 2 of 2



0 RECEWED
New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department I Alcohol and Gaming Division Page 1 Re(41541 1 3 2O1
P0 Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504-5101 Phone: (505) 476-4875 Fax: (505) 476-4595

AGD USE ONLY: Pavmentj Application Fee $ /& — Received on:

_____________

Receipt & (AWNf fli:;

Application Number: - Local Option District:

______________________________________

TRANSFER OF DISPENSER-TYPE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

$200.00 Application Fee, non-refundable.

License No. 0406 Type of License: Dispenser

Check appropriate boxes:

Application is for: Transfer of Ownership ETransfer of Ownership and Location ETransfer of Location Only

Record Owner of Existing License: Alisup’s Convenience Stores, Inc.

Current D/B/A Name: Allsups #259

Current Premises Address: 2603 Hot Springs Blvd

Current LOD: Las Vegas Is License moving out of Local Option District? LiYes No

LiLimited Liability Company lCorporation Li Partnership (General/Limited)

ADDRESS (including city, state, zip)

D/B/A Name to be used: AlIsup’s #259 Business Phone #: 5054256099

Email Address (required): acsinca1lsups.com

Physical location where license is to be used: (Include Street # / Highway # / State Road. City, State. and Zip Code)

2603 Hot Springs Blvd

Mailing Address: P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 881 02-1907

Agent/Contact Person: Linda Aikin

Li No If Yes, License # / Type:_0406

Date: (/

a

APPLICANT IS: Lllndividual

NAME of Individual/Company:

Ailsup’s Convenience Stores, Inc

P0 Box 1907 Clovis, New Mexico 88102-1907

Las Vegas, NM 87701 County of: San Miguel

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed location? Z1 Yes

______________________________________________

Phone#: 505-982-6224 Email: lla@cybermesa.com

I. (print name) Teddy Hartley
, as (title) Vice President

being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to make this application;

that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are true. Applicant(s) agree(s) that if any statements or representations

herein are thund to be false, the Director may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license io be revoked at any time.

Sign before a Notary Public:

Signature of Applicant:___________________________________________________________

_________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC USE ONLY: (State of , County of

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of ‘
SHARI ALLEN

NotaPubIic: State of ewMeyico

My Commission Expires: S ‘‘ 0.rn.Expes

FOR LOCAL OPTION DISTRICT USE ONLY: Local Governing Body of:
Cit’. County. Village

Public Hearing held on 20 . Check one: DApproved DDisapproved

Signature and Title of City/County Official:_____________________________________________________________________

FOR ALCOHOL AND GAMING DIVISION USE ONLY: D Approved U Disapproved

Signed by Director: Date:



CITY OF

LAS VEGAS
NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

FROM:

________________

Mari’D. Perea, P&Z Coordinator

THRU: ;-
Virgindiaru Interim CD Director

DATE: July 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Application for a Transfer of Ownership of Liquor License No. 0406 - Alisup’s
Convenience Store #259

Please be advised that we have reviewed the request submitted by Allsup’s Convenience
Store #259, 2603 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico for a transfer of ownership of
Liquor License No. 0406. Our findings are as follows:

> The property known as 2603 Hot Springs Blvd. is zoned as a C-3 (General
Commercial Zone) and as per §450-12 6. C-3 General Commercial Zone B. (3) Eating
and drinking places, including bars, drive-in restaurants and cocktail lounges are
permitted uses. This zone also allows for the retail sale of packaged alcoholic
beverages for off the premises consumption.

Our Lady of Sorrows Church located at 403 Valencia Street, is the nearest church to
the proposed location and is approximately three thousand one hundred and
ninety-eight feet (3,198’) from 2603 Hot Springs Blvd.

Armijo Elementary School located at 2730 Romero Street is the nearest school to
the proposed location and is approximately one thousand three hundred and two
feet (1,302’) from 2603 Hot Springs Blvd.

The nearest military installation is Kirtland Air force Base, Albuquerque, NM and is
approximately one hundred twenty-eight (128) miles from 2603 Hot Springs Blvd.

I have attached a portion of the Zoning Map with the approximate location of 2603 Hot
Springs Blvd. highlighted and an aerial map of the area showing the locations noted above.

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



If you have any questions, please contact me at Ext. 3279.

Attachments: 2

XC: Anne Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
David Silva, Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez, Interim Chief of Police
Research File

1700 North Grand Ave. Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701
Visitlasvegasnm.com 505 454-0401



Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

RE: Application for a Transfer of O\\nership for Liquor License No. 0406.

Enclosed is a copy of the application for an Application for a Transfer oiO\\nership h\ AlIsups
Convenience Stores. Inc.. DBA Allsups #259. 2603 Hot Springs Blvd.. Las Vegas. Ne\\
Mexico. License No.0406.

This information is being submitted to your office for re ie and to verify that the information
contained in page 2 of the application is correct and in compliance ith the distance
requirements to the nearest church. school and rn ii itarv installation as mandated in the Ne\\
Mexico State Statutes. Further. I would like to ensure that the area is zoned to allo\\ such an
establishment. Please submit to this office written confirmation as to whether or not the location
proposed for use of the license meets those requirements.

By copy of this memorandum. I am also notifying Interim Police Chief Christopher Lopez of this
application for his input, if any.

The Las Vegas City Council ‘ ill hold a public hearing regarding the above application on July
18. 2018 at 6:00 p.m. and will require the information prior to the meeting.

Should you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you in adance for
your assistance.

E tic losu re 5:

xc: Maria Perea. CAD Technician
Ann Marie Gallegos. Interim Cit\ Manager
David Silva. Acting City Attorney
Christopher Lopez. Interim Chief of Police

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 r. GRAND AVE. LAS VEGAS,NEWMEXICOS77UI

505-454-1401 FAX: 505-425-7335
—

r

___

ME M OR A ND U yv1

IViarrujo. Interi ommunitv Development Director

DATE: June 8.2018

V H: B:::.-_



PORTER



1.
A

rm
ij

o
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
oo

l,
27

30
R

om
er

o
S

tr
ee

t,
L

as
V

eg
as

,
N

M
87

70
1

-
-

A
pp

.
1,

30
2

fe
et

fr
om

26
03

H
ot

S
pr

in
gs

B
lv

d.
2.

O
ur

L
ad

y
of

S
or

ro
w

s
C

hu
rc

h,
40

3
V

al
en

ci
a

S
tr

ee
t,

L
as

V
eg

as
,

N
M

87
70

1
-

-
A

pp
.

3.
19

8
fe

et
fr

om
26

03
H

ot
S

pr
in

gs
B

lv
d.

3.
K

ir
tl

an
d

A
ir

F
or

ce
B

as
e,

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

,
N

M
-

-
A

pp
.

12
8

m
il

es
fr

om
26

03
H

ot
S

pr
in

gs
B

lv
d.

4

.1
—

•

j4
:.

-
‘
j
.
:

-

:
‘

‘



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 0713118 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: 07118l18

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval to accept JAG Funding from the Department of
Justice for the Las Vegas Police Department and San Miguel County Sheriff’s Office to
purchase supplies.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval to accept funds.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The Las Vegas Police Department respectfully
requests permission to accept funding through the Department of Justice to purchase
supplies for the Las Vegas City Police Department and the San Miguel County Sheriff’s
Office.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Requesting approval to accept funding through the
Justice Assistance Grant.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS P OR TO E
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVI ED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA G ULE-GI ON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGdS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT DANIELLE SMITH
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) INTERIM CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 4/20/16



1 U S Department of Justice

Office of Justice ograms

Office of the Assistant Attorney General il’ac/?itig/o,7, D.C. 20531

June 26,2018

Chief Juan F. Montano
City of Las Vegas
3 18 Moreno Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Dear Chief Montano:

On behalfof Attorney General Jefferson Sessions III, it is my pleasure to inform you that the Office of Justice Programs has
approved your application for funding under the FY 17 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program -

Local Solicitation in the amount of$1 1,681 for City of Las Vegas.

Enclosed you will find the Grant Award and Special Conditions documents. This award is subject to all administrative and
financial requirements, including the timely submission of all financial and programmatic reports, resolution of all interim
audit findings, and the maintenance of a minimum level of cash-on-hand. Should you not adhere to these requirements, you
will be in violation of the terms of this agreement and the award will be subject to termination for cause or other administrative
action as appropriate.

If you have questions regarding this award, please contact:

- Program Questions, Elaine Vanlandingham, Program Manager at (202) 305-0034; and

- Financial Questions, the Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Customer Service Center (CSC) at
(800) 458-0786, or you may contact the CSC at ask.ocfousdoj.gov.

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Alan R. Hanson

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Enclosures



OFFICE FOR CWIL RIGHTS

Office of Justice Programs

U.S. Department of Justice
810 7th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531

Tel: (202) 307-0690
TTY: (202) 307-2027
E-mail: askOCRusdoj.gov
Website: www.ojp.usdoj .gov/ocr

June 26, 2018

Chief Juan F. Montano
City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Dear Chief Montano:

Congratulations on your recent award. In establishing financial assistance programs, Congress linked the receipt of federal funding to
compliance with federal civil rights laws. The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OW), U.S. Department of Justice
(DOJ) is responsible for ensuring that recipients of financial assistance from the OW, the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
(COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) comply with the applicable federal civil rights laws. We at the OCR are
available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights requirements that come with DOJ fl.inding.

Ensuring Access to Federally Assisted Programs

Federal laws that apply to recipients of financial assistance from the DOJ prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin,
religion, sex, or disability in funded programs or activities, not only in employment but also in the delivery of services or benefits. A federal
law also prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of age in the delivery of services or benefits.

In March of 2013, President Obama signed the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of2013. The statute amends the Violence
Against Women Act of 1994 (VAWA) by including a nondiscrimination grant condition that prohibits discrimination based on actual or
perceived race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, sexual orientation, or gender identity. The new nondiscrimination grant
condition applies to certain programs funded after October 1, 2013. The OCR and the OVW have developed answers to some frequently
asked questions about this provision to assist recipients of VAWA funds to understand their obligations. The Frequently Asked Questions
are available at http://ojp.gov/aboutlocr/vawafaqs.htm.

Enforcing Civil Rights Laws

All recipients of federal financial assistance, regardless of the particular funding source, the amount of the grant award, or the number of
employees in the workforce, are subject to prohibitions against unlawful discrimination. Accordingly, the OCR investigates recipients that
are the subject of discrimination complaints from both individuals and groups. In addition, based on regulatory criteria, the OCR selects a
number of recipients each year for compliance reviews, audits that require recipients to submit data showing that they are providing services
equitably to all segments of their service population and that their employment practices meet equal opportunity standards.



Providing Services to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Individuals

In accordance with DOJ guidance pertaining to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,42 U.S.C. § 2000d, recipients of federal financial
assistance must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their programs and activities for persons with limited English
proficiency (LEP). See U.S. Department of Justice, Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 67 Fed. Reg. 41,455 (2002). For more information
on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website
http://www.lep.gov.

Ensuring Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations

The DOJ regulation, Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations, 28 C.F.R. pt. 38, requires State Administering Agencies (SAAs) to
treat faith-based organizations the same as any other applicant or recipient. The regulation prohibits SAAs from making awards or grant
administration decisions on the basis of an organization’s religious character or affiliation, religious name, or the religious composition of its
board of directors.

The regulation also prohibits faith-based organizations from using financial assistance from the DOJ to fund inherently (or explicitly)
religious activities. While faith-based organizations can engage in non-funded inherently religious activities, they must hold them
separately from the program funded by the DOJ, and recipients cannot compel beneficiaries to participate in them. The Equal Treatment
Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs funded by the DOJ are not permitted to discriminate in the
provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. For more information on the regulation, please see the OCR’s website at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/equalfbo.htm.

SAAs and faith-based organizations should also note that the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act (Safe Streets Act) of 1968, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 3789d(c); the Victims of Crime Act of 1984, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 10604(e); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 5672(b); and VAWA, Pub. L. No. 113-4,sec. 3(b)(4), 127 Stat. 54, 6 1-62 (to be codified
at 42 U.S.C. § 13925(b)(l3)) contain prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these
nondiscrimination provisions, the DOJ has concluded that it may construe the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) on a case-by-
case basis to permit some faith-based organizations to receive DOJ funds while taking into account religion when hiring staff even if the
statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids recipients from considering religion in employment decisions.
Please consult with the OCR if you have any questions about the regulation or the application of RFRA to the statutes that prohibit
discrimination in employment.

Using Arrest and Conviction Records in Making Employment Decisions

The OCR issued an advisory document for recipients on the proper use of arrest and conviction records in making hiring decisions. See
Advisory for Recipients of Financial Assistance from the U.S. Department of Justice on the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission’s Enforcement Guidance: Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (June 2013), available at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov//aboutlocr/pdfslUseofUonviction_Advisory.pdf. Recipients
should be mindful that the misuse of arrest or conviction records to screen either applicants for employment or employees for retention or
promotion may have a disparate impact based on race or national origin, resulting in unlawful employment discrimination. In light of the
Advisory, recipients should consult local counsel in reviewing their employment practices. If warranted, recipients should also incorporate
an analysis of the use of arrest and conviction records in their Equal Employment Opportunity Plans (EEOPs) (see below).

Complying with the Safe Streets Act

An organization that is a recipient of financial assistance subject to the nondiscrimination provisions of the Safe Streets Act, must meet two
obligations: (1) complying with the federal regulation pertaining to the development of an EEOP (see 28 C.F.R. pt. 42, subpt. E) and (2)
submitting to the OCR findings of discrimination (see 28 C.F.R. § 42.204(c), .205(c)(5)).



Meeting the EEOP Requirement

If your organization has less than fifty employees or receives an award of less than $25,000 or is a nonprofit organization, a medical
institution, an educational institution, or an Indian tribe, then it is exempt from the EEOP requirement. To claim the exemption, your
organization must complete and submit Section A of the Certification Form, which is available online at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboutlocr/pdfs/cert.pdf.

If your organization is a government agency or private business and receives an award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, and has
fifty or more employees (counting both full- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a
Utilization Report (formerly called an EEOP Short Form), but it does not have to submit the report to the OCR for review. Instead, your
organization has to maintain the Utilization Report on file and make it available for review on request. In addition, your organization has to
complete Section B of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR. The Certification Form is available at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboutlocr/pdfs/cert.pdf

If your organization is a government agency or private business and has received an award for $500,000 or more and has fifty or more
employees (counting both full- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a Utilization Report
(formerly called an EEOP Short Form) and submit it to the OCR for review within sixty days from the date of this letter. For assistance in
developing a Utilization Report, please consult the OCR’s website at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboutlocr/eeop.htm. In addition, your
organization has to complete Section C of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR. The Certification Form is available at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf

To comply with the EEOP requirements, you may request technical assistance from an EEOP specialist at the OCR by telephone at (202)
307-0690, by TTY at (202) 307-2027, or by e-mail at EEOsubmissonusdoj.gov.

Meeting the Requirement to Submit Findings of Discrimination

If in the three years prior to the date of the grant award, your organization has received an adverse finding of discrimination based on race,
color, national origin, religion, or sex, after a due-process hearing, from a state or federal court or from a state or federal administrative
agency, your organization must send a copy of the finding to the OCR.

Ensuring the Compliance of Subrecipients

SAAs must have standard assurances to notify subrecipients of their civil rights obligations, written procedures to address discrimination
complaints filed against subrecipients, methods to monitor subrecipients’ compliance with civil rights requirements, and a program to train
subrecipients on applicable civil rights laws. In addition, SAAs must submit to the OCR every three years written Methods of
Administration (MOA) that summarize the policies and procedures that they have implemented to ensure the civil rights compliance of
subrecipients. For more information on the MOA requirement, see http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/funding/other_requirements.htm.

If the OCR can assist you in any way in fulfilling your organizations civil rights responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial
assistance, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Michael L. Aiston

Director

cc: Grant Manager
Financial Analyst



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 0713118 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: 07I18l18

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval to accept NMAG DRAM Settlement Funds to
purchase an Evidence Property Management System for the Evidence Section of the
Las Vegas Police Department.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL. Approval/Disapproval to accept funds.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The Las Vegas Police Department respectfully
requests permission to accept funding through the New Mexico Attorney General’s
DRAM Settlement Funds to purchase an Evidence Property Management System for
the Evidence Section of the Police Department.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Requesting approval to accept funding through the
NMAG DRAM Settlement Fund.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEK$4’RIOR
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIE /ED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GU ULE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT DANIELLE SMITH
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD) INTERIM CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 4/20/16



GRANT NUMBER: DRAMO6I2IB-Las Vegas PD

Grant agreement

This grant agreement is between the New Mexico Office of the Attorney General (Agency)
and City of Las Vegas Police Department (Grantee), collectively referred to as “the
Parties.” The Agency and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Award. Pursuant to the Court’s April 3, 2018, Amended Final Order Granting
Government Purchaser Classes’ Motion for Approval to Distribute Remaining Government
Purchaser Settlement Funds Via Cy Pres, In re Dynamic Random Access Memory (DRAM)
Antitrust Litigation Master File No. M-02-1486-PJH, the Agency hereby awards the Grantee
funding (Settlement) for the following project: Property and Evidence Management System -

$28,029

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in:
Attachment A — Grantee Application

3. Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and
disbursements related to this agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services
rendered and payment received, and maintain these financial records per retention
schedule. Upon request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Agency, and
allow the Agency to inspect or audit these financial records during the term of this
agreement. If the financial records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to support the
expenses that utilized these grant funds, the Grantee shall reimburse the Agency for any
expense incurred without sufficient documentation. Required reimbursement shall occur
within thirty (30) calendar days of written notice of such determination from the Agency. If
an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly related to the
project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or otherwise
erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Agency for those funds or payments within thirty
(30) calendar days of written notice.

4. Reporting. The Grantee must submit an activity report thirty (30) calendar days after
the projects final grant expenditure, or within one year, whichever occurs first. The report
must include a summary of the project activities, arid an analysis of the accomplishments of
the project as they relate to the scope of work. The Agency may request more frequent
reporting updates, in which the Grantee shall comply within thirty (30) calendar days.

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico
legislature or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal
council member, in that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this agreement.

6. Compliance with Law, It is the Grantee’s responsibility to comply with all applicable
New Mexico rules and regulations.

New Mexico Office of the Attorney General 1



7. Notices. For a notice under this agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be
delivered by hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid,
or e-mail; and be addressed as follows:

NMOAG at: Grantee at:
New Mexico Office of the Attorney General City of Las Vegas PD
Attn: Nick Eckert, Financial Control Division Attn: Patrick Torres
P.O. Box 1508 318 Moreno St.
Santa Fe, NM 87504 Las Vegas, NM 87701

8. Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of
the state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this agreement, and
that venue for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the County
of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

9. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility
for performing the services referred to in section 2.

10. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its
choice of law principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this agreement.

11. Amendment. No amendment of this agreement will be effective unless it is in
writing and signed by the Parties.

12. No Third-party Beneficiary. This agreement does not confer any rights or
remedies on anyone other than the Agency and the Grantee.

13. Merger. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter of the agreement and supersedes all other agreements,
whether written or oral, between the Parties, except that this agreement does not supersede
the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.

New Mexico Office of the Attorney General 2



NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

By:

___________________________________

Date:______________
Authorized Signatory

Title:

________________________________

CITY OFLAS VEGAS PD

By:

________________________________

Date:______________
Authorized Signatory

Title:

______________________________

New Mexico Office of the Attorney Genera 3



Attachment-A

Las Vegas City Police Department

318 Morenn St.

Las Vcgas,NM 87701

Property and Evidence Management System

The Las Vegas City Police Department would like to purchase an Evidence Management System

that would produce a bar code file for the 15,500 plus items we currently have in evidence. At

present time, all collection of evidence is conducted manually and this system will keep an

accurate count of evidence collected, returned property, and items destroyed. The cost of this

software system would be $28,029.00 and would include the software Licenses, proléssional

services to include installation and unlimited training, and the hardware to run this program.

The Police Department will provide the cost for maintenance and support renewal after the first

12 months, The Police Department currently serves the citizens of Las Vegas and surrounding

areas. We house evidence in trial cases and we also provide a lost and found for the people of

our community.

Steve Pacheco
Lieutenant

City of Las Vegas Police Department
steve eacheco

505426-5998

l3eatrice Salazar
Grants Administrator

City of Las Vegas Police Department

505426-3t45

Ann Marie Gallegos
Finance Director

City of Las Vegas
ameaHe.ws i:ciias-’eas,nm.us

505-42&325 1



The Las Vegas Police Department is responsible for enforcement of all city and state laws for the

City of Las Vegas. Our agency is accredited through the New Mexico Law Enforcement

Protessional Standards Council. Our department consists of 36 officers that patrol our streets

24/7. Currently they respond o close to 20,000 calls for service per year. They investigate

approximately 3000 cases per year. Our evidence section stores anywhere from 15,000 to

16,000 pieces of evidence relating to these various cases. In November2015, a full inventory of

the Evidence Section was ordered by the Chief of Police. This audit took approximately 5 Y2

months to complete. During this inventory, there were items dating back to 1987 that were

located along with numerous untagged items. This issue could he resolved by having a software
system that could produce a bar code for each item and when inventory is conducted it would
alert the evidence technician of items that need to he removed or given back to the rightful
owner.

We are looking to purchase an Evidence and Property Ivlanagement System to update out’ current
process of entering evidence and safekeeping manually. This would save our Evidence
Technician countless hours and allow him to keep detailed records of property reports, chain of
custody forms, owner notification letters, and check out receipts.

Our goal is to provide an efficient evidence management system, that would assist in keeping
accurate records of the items in inventory. We would like to purchase this software to better
assist our Evidence Technician and the citizens in our community to either recoup their property

or dispose of property that is no longer viable. Once the software is purchased and installed.

officers would be trained on how to utilize the equipment in order to enter items into evidence.

fo assist in obtaining this project, the Police Department currently employs a Grants
Administrator who has acquired various equipment for the department, to include updated
equipment used in recordings in our interrogation room. She also keeps documentation for all
equipment purchased with grant funds, complies with all City regulations that pertain to
procurement and has been employed in this position with the department for 8 years.

The City of Las Vegas has provided the Police Department with updated technology such as the
current Records Management System that is currently in use to enter calls for service, police
reports, arrest records, and citations. The Tyler System also compiles statistics that are relevant
to the community such as crime statistics, areas of concern, and types of incidents which occur in
our community. The City is currently working on a google based forum that will allow its
employees and people in the community to participate in real time transactions such as various
staff members working on documents at the same time, and capability of video conferencing.

Members of the Police Department that would be responsible for carrying out this project
include: our Evidence Technician, our Grants Administrator, and our Investigations Section.
The Grants Administrator would be responsible for procurement of the equipment and keeping
records of how many items are initially logged into the management system, how many items arc
released to owners, and how many items are sent for destruction. She would also maintain a file
of the expenditures in relation to this expenditure. The Evidence Technician would be in charge
of maintaining the files, ensuring the management system is working properly and keeping
detailed records of all transactions coming in and out of the Evidence Section. The Lieutenant



would oversee the program from beginning to the completion of the project and ensure that all
updates to the sofiware occur as needed. The Police Chief has committed to providing
maintenance and support costs of approximately S3500 yearly.

In order to evaluate the success of this proposed program, we plan to commit to a two year
timelirie. Within the first three months, we would work on acquiring the equipment, month four
through nine, the Evidence Technician would concentrate on entering evidence and property into
the new system, generating reports for review and preparing destruction orders. We plan to track
how many items are logged in, released, and destroyed on a monthly basis. Destruction orders
will be completed every 9 months afieras well.



FY 2018 EVIDENCE PROGRAM APPLICATION

BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEET

Cit of Las Vegas Police Department

Professional Services

Name of Contractor & Service Grant

Provided Amount quantity -. Funds

ivdence OnQ St3,99000 — 1 $ 13,990

$
S

Sub-Total Profe5sianal Services $ 13,990

Justification Profes5icna! Services EvidenceOnQvfprovide appction configurations, nopulation of user groups and permissions,

mapD•ilig assistance, remote installation, unhmited training via web conferences and first 12 months of maintenance and support.

Total Category $ 13,990

Equipment - Equipment is tangible property valued at $1,500 or more OR having a useful life of more than one year, AND any

information Technology items (e.g., computers, tablets, printers, etc.).

Grant

FundsItem Quantity

Single Database for up to 100,000 records/items 1 $ -

Data Connection user license -_1 $ -

Custom Tailored Reports/Forms 4 $

Oox Tracking Software 1

Signature Capture Software 1 $ -

Customized Audit Compliance 1 Total for all

Report/Form software
licenses &

seats

Mobile OnQ software module 1 $ 17,775

Wireless Bluetooth barcode 1

scanner
Network barcode label printer 1

Signature Capture Pad 1

Handheld Computer with cable 1

kit, docking station and loaded

software
Rolls of 4x2 thermal transfer 4 Total for all

abeIs for barcode prInter hardware



herr transfer ribbons for 4 $ 5,40?

Lrcod ormnter
Sub-Total Equipment $ 23,182

tfication Equipment: -i2J\;re and 5ortwore oro ncceary component5 for the EvidoncTrcking system to work to its full potenti!.

BUDGET SUMMARY

Total Application Request

OTHER FUNDING SOURCES FOR

PROGRAM:

ROGRAM PARTICIPANTS:

minus Small Agency Discout 9,143

$ 28,029.00

LVPD OTHER TOTAL.

-“

$3,430 rintnan & Sipprt after flrs 12 months $ 3,450.aO

QTY TITLE/POS. FUL.LTIME PARTTIME

dic
: Nj

hncu

I Liutnt NC YES

t3unt
Nt,

Admnitrtor

Grant Funds
BudgetCategory GrantFunds Costs

Only

Professional Services $ 13,990 $ 0%

Equipment $ 23,182 $ - 0%

$ 37,172 100%



C

U
-J
C

C
C.

LU

w
U

LU
C
>
LU

ci
‘-C
0

>-
L1

w

-J
w

w
>

-J
‘I
0

2

=



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 0713/18 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: 07I18I18

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval to accept Pass through Grant Funds from the Law
Enforcement Protection Fund to pay for a NMFA Loan on Police Vehicles, Training, and
Equipment purchases for the Las Vegas Police Department.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL. Approval/Disapproval to accept funds.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The Las Vegas Police Department respecifully
requests permission to accept funding through the Law Enforcement Protection Fund to
pay the NMFA Loan on police vehicles, advanced training and to purchase equipment
for Police Officers.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Requesting approval to accept funding through the
Law Enforcement Protection Fund.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WE KS RIOR T4HE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

INTERIM$HtF CHW.S’COP

REVIE ED AND APPROVED BY:

TOfiITA GURULE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

• JjJ—
ANN MARIE GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT DANIELLE SMITH
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD) INTERIM CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 4/20/16



SusANA MARTINEZ
GOVERNOR

RICK LOPEZ
DIRECTOR

DuFFY RoDRIGuEz
CAOINEr SECRETARY

JOLENE SLOwEN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building . 407 Galisteo St.• Suite 202 . Santa Fe, NM 87501

PHONE (505) 827-4950, FAX (505) 827.4948

TO: Chief Law Enforcement Of

FROM: Rick Lopez, Direc r
Local

May 30, 2018

JUN O5

RE: Law Enforcement Protection Fund FY2018-2019 Final Distribution

Pursuant to the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, Section 29-13-5 NMSA 1978, the Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA), Local Government Division (LGD) hereby notifies all applicants of
the final Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) distribution for fiscal year 2018-2019. The LGD is
making every effort to make distribution payments by the end of July 2018.

Please keep in mind that the LEPF funds are legally restricted to expenditure for specific purposes as
allowed by ]aw and must be budgeted and accounted for in a special revenue fund.

If your entity has entered into a loan intercept agreement with the New Mexico Finance Authority
(NMFA), the loan payment amount due for the fiscal year 2018-2019 has been accounted for on the
attached distribution spreadsheet in order to determine the net distribution to be paid to your entity. The
loan payment will be distributed directly to the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) on your
entity’s behalf.

Please contact Jolene Gonzales of my staff at (505) 827-4933 if additional information is required.

DATE:

Attachment



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N
L

aw
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
te

ct
io

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tr

ib
ui

on
(L

EP
F)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
, 2

01
9

M
A

Y
3

9
O

J
F

IN
A

L
D

IS
T

R
I

O
j

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

P
op

ul
at

io
n

L
E

P
F

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
PF

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

C
er

tif
ie

d
$6

00
P

er
A

m
ou

nt
L

E
P

F
Pl

ed
ge

s
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

IT
Y

(1
)

—
M

un
i’

s
[1

,2
,

or
3]

A
m

ou
nt

O
ff

ic
er

s
(5

)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

A
la

m
og

or
do

(5
)

Y
30

,4
03

2
30

,0
00

50
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
60

,0
00

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

(5
)

Y
54

5,
85

2
3

40
,0

00
89

1
53

4,
60

0
53

4,
60

0
57

4,
60

0
A

ng
el

Fi
re

Y
1,

21
6

20
,0

00
5

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

23
,0

00
A

nt
ho

ny
(3

)
Y

9,
47

0
20

,0
00

9
5,

40
0

5,
40

0
25

,4
00

A
rt

es
ia

Y
11

,3
01

—
20

,0
00

17
,4

00
17

,4
00

37
,4

00
A

zt
ec

Y
6,

76
3

20
,0

00
8,

40
0

8,
40

0
28

,4
00

B
ay

ar
d

Y
2,

32
8

20
,0

00
:

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

23
,6

00
$1

1,
72

5
B

el
en

Y
7,

26
9

20
,0

00
12

,0
00

12
,0

00
32

,0
00

B
er

na
li

ll
o

Y
8,

32
0

20
,0

00
i

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

33
,8

00
B

lo
om

fi
el

d
Y

8,
11

2
20

,0
00

I
12

,0
00

12
,0

00
32

,0
00

B
os

gu
e

F
ar

m
s

Y
3,

90
4

20
,0

00
I

8,
40

0
8,

40
0

28
,4

00
C

ap
it

an
Y

14
89

1
20

00
0

3
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

$1
37

22
C

ar
ls

ba
d

(5
)

Y
26

13
8

2
30

00
0

55
33

00
0

33
00

0
63

00
0

C
ar

ri
zo

zo
Y

99
6

1
20

,0
00

2
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
21

,2
00

$1
6,

74
1

C
au

se
y(

I)
N

n/
a

0
0

0
0

C
ha

m
a

Y
1,

02
2

1
20

,0
00

0
0

0
20

,0
00

C
im

ar
ro

n
Y

1,
02

1
1

20
,0

00
3

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00
$1

5,
89

0
C

la
yt

on
Y

2,
98

0
20

,0
00

6
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
23

,6
00

C
lo

ud
cr

of
t

Y
67

4
20

,0
00

3
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

C
lo

vi
s

Y
37

,7
75

2
30

,0
00

51
30

,6
00

30
,6

00
60

,6
00

C
ol

um
bu

s
Y

1,
66

4
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
D

‘I
)

N
n’

a
n

0
ru

0
0

0

P
ag

e
1

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N
L

aw
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(L
E

PF
)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
, 2

01
9

20
18

F
1f

A
L
I
R

P
J
J
I
Q

t
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
P

F
N

o.
of

T
ot

al
@

P
ro

ra
te

d
T

ot
al

L
E

P
F

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

C
er

tif
ie

d
$6

00
P

er
A

m
ou

nt
L

E
P

F
Pl

ed
ge

s
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

IT
Y

(1
)

M
un

i’
s

[1
,2

,
or

31
A

m
ou

nt
—

.
O

ff
ic

er
s

(5
)

O
ff

ic
er

@
10

0%
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(N
M

FA
C

or
ra

le
s

Y
8,

32
9

20
,0

00
L

..
13

,
7,

80
0

7,
80

0
27

,8
00

C
ub

a
Y

73
1

20
,0

00
4

2,
40

0
2

40
0

22
,4

00
D

em
in

g
(5

)
Y

14
,8

55
1

20
,0

00
35

21
,0

00
21

,0
00

41
,0

00
D

es
M

oi
ne

s
Y

14
3

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
D

ex
te

r
Y

1,
26

6
20

,0
00

5
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
23

,0
00

D
or

a
(1

)
N

n
a

n
a

0
la

0
0

0
E

ag
le

N
es

t
N

29
0

20
,0

00
,

0
0

0
20

,0
00

E
dg

ew
oo

d
Y

3,
73

5
20

,0
00

‘
“
“

8
4,

80
0

4,
80

0
24

,8
00

E
le

ph
an

t
B

ut
te

Y
1,

43
1

20
,0

00
‘
,

“
0

0
0

20
,0

00
E

lid
a

Y
19

7
1

20
,0

00
1

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00
E

rc
ro

(1
)

N
n
a

n
a

0
n
h

0
0

0
E

sp
an

ol
a

(4
)

Y
10

,2
24

1
20

,0
00

20
12

,0
00

12
,0

00
32

,0
00

E
st

an
ci

a
Y

1,
65

5
1

20
,0

00
,

4
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
22

,4
00

E
un

ic
e

Y
2,

92
2

1
20

,0
00

,
,
,

7
4,

20
0

4,
20

0
24

,2
00

Fa
rm

in
gl

on
Y

45
,8

77
2

30
,0

00
12

5
75

,0
00

75
,0

00
10

5,
00

0
F

lo
yd

(l
)

N
0

nl
a

0
0

0
Fo

ls
om

N
56

1
20

,0
00

0
0

0
20

,0
00

Ft
.

S
um

ne
r

Y
1,

03
1

1
20

,0
00

1
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

G
al

lu
p

Y
21

,6
78

2
30

,0
00

6i
‘

36
,6

00
36

,6
00

66
,6

00
G

ra
dy

Y
10

7
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
G

ra
nt

s
(5

)
Y

9,
18

2
1

20
,0

00
1;

1
6

9,
60

0
9,

60
0

29
,6

00

Pa
ge

2
of

6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N
La

w
En

fo
rc

em
en

tP
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

(L
EP

F)
-

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

r:
Ju

ly
1,

20
18

To
Ju

ne
30

, 2
01

9
M

A
Y

_3
0

20
1$

F
IN

A
L

D
]S

T
R

IB
U

T
JQ

N
A

B
C

D
E

F
C

H
I

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
PF

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
PF

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

C
er

tif
ie

d
$6

00
P

er
A

m
ou

nt
L

E
PF

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(1

)
M

un
i’

s
[1

,2
,o

r
31

A
m

ou
nt

O
ff

ic
er

s
(5

)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

G
re

nv
ill

e
N

14
3

1
20

,0
00

0
0

0
20

,0
00

H
ag

er
m

an
Y

1
25

7
1

20
00

0
L

4
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
22

40
0

H
at

ch
Y

1,
64

8
1

20
,0

00
[

8
4

80
0

4,
80

0
24

,8
00

H
ob

bs
(5

)
Y

34
,1

22
2

30
00

0
82

49
20

0
49

20
0

79
20

0
H

op
e

Y
10

5
1

20
,0

00
1

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00
H

ou
se

Y
68

1
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00
H

ur
le

y
Y

1,
29

7
1

20
,0

00
2

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
$8

,4
17

Ja
l

Y
2,

04
7

1
20

,0
00

5
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
23

,0
00

Je
m

ez
Sp

ri
ng

s
N

25
0

1
20

,0
00

4
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
22

,4
00

K
ir

tla
nd

(7
)

Y
n/

a
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
00

0
L

ak
e

A
rt

hu
r

N
43

6
1

20
,0

00
1

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00
L

as
C

ru
ce

s
(5

)
Y

97
,6

18
2

30
,0

00
1
7
8

10
6,

80
0

10
6,

80
0

13
6,

80
0

L
as

V
eg

as
Y

13
,7

53
1

20
,0

00
29

17
,4

00
17

,4
00

37
,4

00
$2

5,
43

5
L

og
an

Y
1,

04
2

1
20

,0
00

3
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

L
or

ds
bu

rg
Y

2,
79

7
1

20
,0

00
9

5,
40

0
5,

40
0

25
,4

00
L

os
L

un
as

Y
14

83
5

1
20

,0
00

21
60

0
21

,6
00

41
60

0
L

os
R

an
ch

os
(n

o
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
re

c’
d)

N
6,

02
4

0
0

0
0

L
ov

in
g

(5
)

Y
1,

41
3

1
20

,0
00

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00
L

ov
in

gt
on

Y
11

,0
09

1
20

,0
00

24
14

,4
00

14
,4

00
34

,4
00

M
ag

da
le

na
Y

93
8

1
20

00
0

1.
60

0
60

0
20

60
0

$1
29

00
M

ax
w

el
l

Y
25

4
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
00

0
M

ei
ro

se
Y

65
1

1
20

,0
00

0
0

0
20

,0
00

M
es

ill
a

Y
2,

19
6

1
20

,0
00

8
4,

80
0

4
80

0
24

,8
00

$1
6

30
6

M
ila

n
Y

3,
24

5
1

20
,0

00
:
8

4,
80

0
4,

80
0

24
,8

00
M

or
ia

rt
y

Y
1,

91
0

1
20

,0
00

10
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
26

,0
00

P
ag

e
3

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N
L

aw
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(L
E

PF
)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
T

o
Ju

ne
30

,2
01

9
M

A
Y

30
.

20
18

E
IN

A
L

D
IS

T
R

IB
fl

iO
N

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
11

I
J

P
op

ul
at

io
n

L
E

P
F

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
P

F
20

10
C

en
su

s
C

la
ss

B
as

e
C

er
ti

fi
ed

$6
00

P
er

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

P
F

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(1

)
M

un
i’

s
[1

, 2
, o

r
3]

A
m

ou
nt

O
ff

ic
er

s
(5

)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

M
os

gu
er

o
Y

93
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
$5

,6
66

M
ou

nt
ai

na
ir

(5
)

Y
92

8
1

20
,0

00
3

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00
Pe

co
s

(n
o

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

re
c’

d)
Y

1,
39

2
1

0
0

0
0

Pe
ra

lta
(3

)
Y

3,
66

0
1

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
Po

rt
al

es
Y

12
,2

80
1

20
,0

00
21

12
,6

00
12

,6
00

32
,6

00
Q

ue
st

a
Y

1,
77

0
1

20
,0

00
2

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
R

at
on

Y
6,

88
5

1
20

,0
00

10
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
26

,0
00

$2
0,

71
0

R
ed

R
iv

er
Y

47
7

1
20

,0
00

.
4

2,
40

0
2,

40
0

22
,4

00
R

es
er

ve
Y

28
9

1
20

,0
00

0
0

0
20

,0
00

R
io

C
om

m
un

iti
es

(7
)

Y
n/

a
1

20
,0

00
1

0
0

0
20

00
0

R
io

R
an

ch
o

(5
)

Y
87

52
1

2
30

,0
00

11
8

70
,8

00
70

80
0

10
0,

80
0

$5
3

67
1

R
os

w
el

l
Y

48
36

6
2

30
00

0
Z

7
8

46
,8

00
46

80
0

76
,8

00
R

oy
(1

)
N

u/
a,

n/
a

0
it

h
i

0
0

0
R

ui
do

so
Y

8,
02

9
1

20
,0

00
12

,6
00

12
,6

00
32

,6
00

R
ui

do
so

D
ow

ns
(5

)
Y

2,
81

5
1

20
,0

00
4,

20
0

4,
20

0
24

,2
00

Sa
n

Jo
n

Y
21

6
1

20
,0

00
U

0
0

0
20

,0
00

Sa
n

Y
si

dr
o

Y
19

3
1

20
,0

00
‘

2.
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
21

,2
00

$1
0,

66
3

Sa
nt

a
C

la
ra

Y
1,

68
6

1
20

,0
00

3
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

$1
5,

72
5

Sa
nt

a
Fe

(5
)

-
Y

67
,9

47
2

30
,0

00
‘
,

15
8.

94
,8

00
94

,8
00

12
4,

80
0

Sa
nt

a
R

os
a

Y
2

84
8

1
20

,0
00

7
4,

20
0

4
20

0
24

20
0

$1
7

27
7

P
ag

e
4

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IM
S

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
PF

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
PF

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

C
er

tif
ie

d
$6

00
P

er
A

m
ou

nt
L

E
PF

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(1

)
M

un
i’

s
[1

,2
,o

r
31

A
m

ou
nt

O
ff

ic
er

s
(5

)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

Si
lv

er
C

ity
Y

10
,3

15
1

20
,0

00
L

.2
9
z
;

17
,4

00
17

,4
00

37
,4

00
So

co
rr

o
Y

9,
05

1
1

20
,0

00
15

9,
00

0
9,

00
0

29
,0

00
Sp

ri
ng

er
Y

1,
04

7
1

20
,0

00
1

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00
$1

5,
73

2
Su

nl
an

d
Pa

rk
(5

)
Y

14
,1

06
1

20
,0

00
19

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

31
,4

00
T

ao
s

(5
)

Y
5,

71
6

1
20

,0
00

19
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
31

,4
00

T
ao

s
Sk

i
V

al
le

y
Y

69
1

20
,0

00
L

.
2

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
T

at
um

Y
79

8
1

20
,0

00
L

2
1,

20
0

12
00

21
20

0
$1

45
97

T
ex

ic
o

Y
1,

13
0

1
20

,0
00

2
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
21

,2
00

T
ij

er
as

(l
)

N
r
iI

á
n/

a
0
1

n/
a

0
0

0
T

or
C

Y
6,

47
5

1
20

00
0

9
5,

40
0

5
4
0
0

25
40

0
T

uc
um

ca
ri

Y
5,

36
3

1
20

,0
00

•
6,

60
0

6,
60

0
26

,6
00

T
ul

ar
os

a
Y

2,
84

2
1

20
,0

00
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
23

,6
00

V
au

gh
n

Y
44

6
1

20
,0

00
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

V
ir

de
n(

1)
N

n/
a

n/
a

0
0

0
0

W
ag

on
M

ou
nd

Y
31

4
1

20
,0

00
-

0
0

20
,0

00
W

il
la

rd
(l

)
N

n/
a

n/
a

0
ti

)a
0

0
0

W
ill

ia
m

sb
ur

g
Y

44
9

1
20

00
0

0
0

0
20

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L
S

1,
33

6,
98

0
$2

,0
00

,0
00

24
70

$1
,4

82
,0

00
$1

,4
82

,0
00

$3
,4

82
,0

00
$2

75
,1

77

(1
)

D
oe

s
th

e
m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
ha

ve
a

po
lic

e
de

pa
rtm

en
t?

Y
=

Y
es

.
N

=
N

o.
Th

e
po

pu
la

tio
ns

of
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

no
ts

er
ve

d
by

a
m

un
ic

ip
al

po
lic

e
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

re
as

si
gn

ed
to

th
e

co
un

ty
.

(2
)

Lo
s

A
la

m
os

ha
s

a
co

m
bi

ne
d

co
un

ty
an

d
m

un
ic

ip
al

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

nd
w

ill
re

ce
iv

e
on

ly
on

e
L

E
PF

di
st

ri
bu

tio
n.

I

M
A

Y
3
0
.2

0
1
8

F
IN

jd
iS

iR
L

I3
U

T
1
Q

N
A

L
aw

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

tP
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(L

E
PF

)
-

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

r;
Ju

ly
1,

20
18

T
o

Ju
ne

30
,2

01
9

N
ot

es
:

P
ag

e
5

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N
L

aw
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(L
E

PF
)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
T

o
Ju

ne
30

, 2
01

9
M

A
Y

30
.

20
18

F
jL

P
IS

T
R

jB
U

T
Q

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

P
op

ul
at

io
n

L
E

P
F

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
P

F
20

10
C

en
su

s
C

la
ss

B
as

e
C

er
ti

fi
ed

$6
00

P
er

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

P
F

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(1

)
M

un
i’

s
11

,2
,

or
3]

A
m

ou
nt

O
ff

ic
er

s
(5

)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

(L
os

A
la

m
os

re
fl

ec
te

d
on

N
M

C
ou

nt
y

L
E

PF
di

st
ri

bu
tio

n)

(3
)

3,
66

0
of

Pe
ra

lta
’s

po
pu

la
tio

n
is

su
bt

ra
ct

ed
fr

om
V

al
en

ci
a

C
ou

nt
y

du
e

to
th

e
en

tit
y’

s
in

co
rp

or
at

io
n

w
hi

ch
is

re
fl

ec
te

d
in

th
e

20
10

C
en

su
s.

9,
47

0
of

A
nt

ho
ny

’s
po

pu
la

tio
n

is
su

bt
ra

ct
ed

fr
om

D
on

a
A

nn
C

ou
nt

y
du

e
to

th
e

en
tit

y’
s

in
co

rp
or

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
re

fl
ec

te
d

in
th

e
20

10
C

en
su

s.

(4
)

3,
25

0
of

E
sp

an
ol

a’
s

10
,2

24
po

pu
la

tio
n

re
si

de
in

Sa
nt

a
Fe

C
o.

an
d

ar
e

su
bt

ra
ct

ed
fr

om
Sa

nt
a

Fe
’s

to
ta

l
po

pu
la

tio
n

in
co

m
pu

tin
g

th
e

co
un

ty
’s

ne
t

po
pu

la
tio

n
fo

r
L

E
PF

pu
rp

os
es

.

(5
)

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

m
ay

ha
ve

be
en

m
ad

e
to

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ce

rt
if

ie
d

of
fi

ce
rs

yo
u

re
po

rt
ed

.
A

ll
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
w

er
e

co
m

pa
re

d
to

th
e

“N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

O
ff

ic
er

R
eg

is
tr

y”
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
by

th
e

T
ra

in
in

g
an

d
R

ec
ru

iti
ng

D
iv

is
io

n
at

th
e

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
Pu

bl
ic

Sa
fe

ty
.

G
en

er
al

ly
, a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
re

su
lte

d
fo

r
of

fi
ce

rs
w

ho
ha

ve
ch

an
ge

d
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
w

ith
in

th
e

pa
st

ye
ar

.
N

ew
ly

hi
re

d
of

fi
ce

rs
m

us
t b

e
re

po
rt

ed
by

th
ei

r
cu

rr
en

t
em

pl
oy

er
s

to
th

e
T

ra
in

in
g

an
d

R
ec

ru
iti

ng
D

iv
.

to
va

lid
at

e
th

e
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
ns

w
ith

th
at

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

If
ne

w
ly

hi
re

d
of

fi
ce

rs
ar

e
no

t r
ep

or
te

d,
th

e
of

fi
ce

r
is

lis
te

d
as

“u
ne

m
pl

oy
ed

”
by

th
e

T
ra

in
in

g
an

d
R

ec
ru

iti
ng

D
iv

.
un

til
th

e
of

fi
ce

r
ha

s
be

en
re

po
rt

ed
.

If
an

of
fi

ce
r

is
lis

te
d

as
‘u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
”

fo
r

tw
o

ye
ar

s,
th

e
of

fi
ce

r
m

us
t b

e
re

ce
rt

if
ie

d.
T

o
pr

ev
en

t
an

y
pr

ob
le

m
s

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

,
pl

ea
se

m
ak

e
su

re
th

e
of

fi
ci

al
re

gi
st

ry
at

D
PS

ha
s

be
en

up
da

te
d

an
d

is
cu

rr
en

t
as

of
M

ar
ch

31
st

ea
ch

ye
ar

.
Fo

r
m

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

yo
u

m
ay

co
nt

ac
t

th
e

T
ra

in
in

g
an

d
R

ec
ru

iti
ng

D
iv

is
io

n
at

44
91

C
er

ri
llo

s
R

oa
d,

Sa
nt

a
Fe

, N
tv

l
87

50
5

or
by

te
le

ph
on

e
at

50
5-

82
7-

92
76

In
so

m
e

in
st

an
ce

s,
of

fi
ce

rs
w

er
e

cl
ai

m
ed

w
ho

ar
e

no
lo

ng
er

ce
rt

if
ie

d
or

no
lo

ng
er

em
pl

oy
ed

.
O

nl
y

ce
rt

if
ie

d
fu

ll-
tim

e
of

fi
ce

rs
an

d
th

os
e

w
ho

w
ill

be
ce

rt
if

ie
d

by
Ju

ly
1

ar
e

el
ig

ib
le

fo
r

a
$6

00
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
.

(6
)

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

A
vi

at
io

n
PD

is
a

m
un

ic
ip

al
po

lic
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t;

ho
w

ev
er

,
it

is
no

t e
lig

ib
le

fo
r

th
e

ba
se

en
tit

le
m

en
t

be
ca

us
e

al
l

m
un

ic
ip

al
po

pu
la

tio
n

is
as

si
gn

ed
to

th
e

C
ity

of
A

lb
uq

ue
rq

ue
.

T
he

re
fo

re
,

A
vi

at
io

n
PD

on
ly

qu
al

if
ie

s
fo

r
an

al
lo

ca
tio

n
of

$6
00

pe
r

ce
rt

if
ie

d
la

w
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ff

ic
er

.

(7
)

T
he

re
is

no
po

pu
la

tio
n

da
ta

sh
ow

n
fo

r
K

ir
tla

nd
an

d
R

io
C

om
m

un
iti

es
be

ca
us

e
th

ey
w

er
e

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

af
te

r
th

e
20

10
C

en
su

s
w

as
pu

bl
is

he
d.

N
O

T
E

:
T

he
20

10
C

en
su

s
po

pu
la

ti
on

da
ta

di
d

no
tc

ha
ng

e
th

e
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
on

fo
r

an
y

m
un

ic
ip

al
it

y.

P
ag

e
6

of
6



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 07/09/18 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 07/18/18

ITEMITOPIC: Award request for proposals #2018-23 for clothing and footwear to multiple vendors listed
below on each lot as specified:

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval I Disapproval to award RFP #2018-23 to multiple
vendors as specified.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas issued a new request for employee uniforms at
the beginning of this fiscal year. This year a proposal was requested rather than a bid to insure quality
uniforms. The evaluation team was made up of representatives from housing, public works, water, gas,
AFSCME and utility administration. There are three lots to the proposal which include shirts/jackets,
pants/overalls and boots.

Advertised: 05/25/2018 — Las Vegas Optic, Albuquerque Journal and City website
Bid Opening: June 20, 2018
Number of Bidders: 5— Big R, Boot Barn, Inc., Brown’s Shoes, Embroidery Plus, Popular Dry Goods

Lot 1 — Shirts/Jackets Lot 2 — Pants/Overalls Lot 3 — Work Shoes/Boots
Big R — #1 Big R — #1 Big R — #1
Embroidery Plus — #2 Boot Barn — #2 Boot Barn — #2
Popular Dry Goods (jackets only) Popular Dry Goods Brown’s Shoes

Popular Dry Goods
Funding Source: City
Budget Line Item: Designated line item number per department.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval to award RFP #2018-23 to vendors as specified.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: This item was discussed at the regular meeting of the Utility
Advisory Committee on July 10, 2018. Their recommendation will be provided at the Council Meeting.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER THAN
5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE 9JTY COUNCIL MEETING.

SMITTER’S SIGIJATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TANA VEGA, INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
MAYOR (PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS CITY ATTORNEY
INTERIM CITY MANAGER (ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES

AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 113/18



Original Proposal



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The City of Las Vegas, New Mexico will open Sealed Qualifications/Proposals at
2OO arr(, irp LO , 20j., at the City Council Chambers, 1700 North

Grand Avenulas Vegas, New Mexico, or other designated area at the City Offices; ON THE
FOLLOWING:

CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR

Proposal Forms and Specifications may be obtained from the following location:
1700 N GRAND AVE
LAS VEGAS, NM 87701

Mailed proposals should be addressed to the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand Ave., Las Vegas, New
Mexico 87701; with the envelope marked: CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR. Opening No.

21P -2 on the lower left-hand corner of the submitted envelope. It shall be the responsibility of
the Offeror to see that their proposal is delivered to the City Clerk by the date and time set for the
proposal request. If the mail or delivery of proposal request is delayed beyond the opening date
and time, proposal thus delayed will not be considered. Proposals will be reviewed at a later date
with possible negotiations to follow.

The City of Las Vegas reserves the right to reject any/or all proposals submitted.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS,

ANN M. GALEGOS1 INT CITY MANAGER

il1
citY ATTORNEY.

c
CASANDRA FRESQUEZ,-lTYbLERK

Cd.
DIRECTOR

VIGIL, PURCHASIt OFFICER

Opening No. O18cS Date Issued:____________________

Published: LAS VEGAS OPTIC 2018
ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL

- .2018
www.Iasvepasnm.gov 5;.s’

1



OFFEROR INFORMATION

OFFEROR:

_________________________________

AUTHORIZED AGENT:

_________________________

ADDRESS:

__________________________________

TELEPHONE NUMBER
(________________________

FAX NUMBER(_________________________

DELIVERY:

________________________________

STATE PURCHASING RESIDENT CERTIFICATION NO.: —

NEW MEXICO CONTRACTORS LICENSE NO.:

________

SERVICE (S): CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS RESERVES THE RIGHT REJECT ANY OR ALL PROPOSALS AND
TO WAIVE ANY TECHINCAL IRREGULARITY IN THE FORM.

AFFIDAVIT FOR FILING WITH COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL

STATE OF

_____________________

} ss
COUNTY

OF

_________________

I,

_______________________________

of lawful age, being of first duly sworn in oath, say that] am
the agent authorized by the offerors to submit the attached proposal. Affiant further states that the
offeror has not been a party to any collusion among offerors in restraint of freedom of competition
by agreement to a fixed price or to refrain from submitting a proposal; or with any city official or
employee as to the quantity, quality or price in the prospective contract, or any other terms of said
prospective contract; or in any discussion between offerors with any City official concerning an
exchange of money or any other thing of value for special consideration in the letting of a contract.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this

_________

day of

__________________,20______

(SEAL)

__________________

Notary Public Signature

My Commission Expires:

2



AWARDED PROPOSAL
Awarding of proposal shall be made to the responsible offeror whose proposal best meets the
specification. The City of Las Vegas (City) reserves the right to reject any or all proposals
submitted.

TIMETABLE
Proposal pursuant to this request must be received at the City Clerks Office at 1700 North Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico, on or before: c.u’ 3 , 2018; 2:00 p.m.; at which
time all proposal received will be opened. The opening will occur at the City Council Chambers or
other designated area at the City Offices. Awarding of proposal is projected for:

________

2018. The successful offeror will be notified by mail.

ENVELOPES
Sealed proposal envelopes shall be clearly marked on the lower left-hand corner, identified by the
Proposal Name and Opening Number. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in the
rejection of the submitted proposal.

BRIBERY AND KICKBACK
The Procurement Code of New Mexico (Section 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 N.M.S.A. 1978)
imposes a third degree felony penalty for bribery of a public official or public employee. In
addition, the New Mexico Criminal Statutes (Section 30-4-1, N.M.S.A. 1978) states that it is a third
degree felony to commit the offense of demanding or receiving a bribe by a public official or public
employee. (Section30-24-2 N.M.S.A. 1978) it is a fourth degree felony to commit the offense of
soliciting or receiving illegal kickbacks. In addition (Section 30-41-1 through 30-413, N.M.S.A.
1978) states that it is a fourth degree felony to commit the offense of offering or paying illegal
kickbacks.

RESPONSIBILITY OF OFFEROR
At all times it shall be the responsibility of the offeror to see that their proposal is delivered to the
City Clerk by the Date and Time scheduled for the opening. If the mail or delivery of said proposal
is delayed beyond the scheduled opening date and time set proposal will not be considered.

NON-COLLUSION
In signing of their proposal and affidavit the offeror certifies that he/she has not, either directly or
indirectly entered into action of restraint of free competition in connection with the submitted
proposal.

CLARIFICATION OF PROPOSAL
Offeror requiring clarification or interpretation of the proposal specifications shall make a written
request to the Department involved in the proposal request at least five (5) days prior to the
scheduled proposal opening date; with a copy forwarded to the Finance Department. Any
interpretations, corrections, or changes (not part of the negotiation stage) of said proposal
specifications shall be made by “ADDENDUM” only; including any Opening Dates or Time
Change. Interpretations, corrections, or changes of said proposal made in any other manner
(before opening and negotiation stage) will not be binding and offeror shall not rely upon such
interpretations, corrections, and changes.

MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL

3



A proposal may not be withdrawn or cancelled by the offeror following the scheduled opening date
and time; the offeror does so agree in submitting their proposal. Prior to the scheduled time and
date of opening, proposals submitted early may be withdrawn but may not be re-submitted.
APPLICATON OF PREFERENCE
Pursuant to (Section 13-1-21 and 13-1-22, N.M.S.A. 1978), any New Mexico resident business or
resident manufacturer who wishes to receive the benefit of an “Application of Preference” must
provide their Certificate Number (issued by N.M. State Purchasing); with their proposal on the
“OFFEROR INFORMATION/AFFIDAVIT’ form.

FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Pursuant to IRS requirements, offerors shall provide their Federal Tax ID Number if offeror is
incorporated. If offeror is a sole proprietorship or partnership, then shall provide their Social
Security Number.

FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER:

___________________________________________

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:

__________________________________________

NEW MEXICO TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Payment may be withheld under; (Section 7-10-5, N.M.S.A. 1978) if you are subject to New
Mexico Gross Receipts Tax and have not registered for New Mexico (CRS) Tax Identification
Number. Contact the New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department at (505) 827-0700 for
registering instructions.

SPECIAL NOTICE
Proposals will be opened and all submitted copies will be checked for accuracy of Department’s
specific amount of copies requested. Any price or other factors of the submitted proposals will not
be read out loud to anyone in attendance at the proposal opening. All factors of the submitted
proposals are not public record to other offerors or interested parties before the negotiation or
awarding process.
The department involved in the proposal request will evaluate all proposals submitted according
to the evaluation criteria indicated in the proposal specifications.

NEGOTIATION
Pursuant to the City of Las Vegas Purchasing Rules and Regulations (section 6.7); discussions or
negotiations may be conducted with a responsible offeror who submits an acceptable or
potentially acceptable proposal. Negotiations of price will be done after all evaluation criteria have
been met.

CONTRACT
When the City issues a purchase order in response to an awarded proposal, a binding contract is
created (unless a specific contract has been created).

TAXES:
Bidder must pay all applicable taxes.

NOTE:
If bidder is from outside the City of Las Vegas, the successful bidder must pay Gross Receipts
Tax in the City of Las Vegas.

4



CAMPAIGN CONTRiBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to Chapter 81, Laws of 2006, any prospective contractor seeking to enter into a contract
with any state agency or local public body must file this form with that state agency or local public
body. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family member or a
representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable
public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the
contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two
years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions
given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective
contractor to the public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year
period.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT
THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY
CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award
of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed
proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract
that may be awarded without submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution’ means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other
thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or
received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or
expend contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to either
statewide or local office. “Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred
in an election campaign, but does not include the value of services provided without
compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of individuals who
volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor
does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political committee that are
paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Contract” means any agreement for the procurement of items of tangible personal property,
services, professional services, or construction.

“Family member’ means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law.

‘Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public
notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the
cancellation of the request for proposals.

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or any other
private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person who is subject to the competitive sealed proposal

5



process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive
sealed proposal because that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase
contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a
member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee
of a trust of the prospective contractor.

DiSCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

___________________________________________________

Name of Applicable Public Official:

___________________________________________________

Date Contribution(s) Made:

__________________________________________________________

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

___________________________________________________________

Nature of Contribution(s)

_________________________________________________________________

Purpose of Contribution(s)

_____________________________________________________________

(The above fields are unlimited in size)

________________________________________________

Signature Date

Title (position)

-OR

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or
representative.

Signature Date

Title (Position)

6



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR
FOR THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) by the City of Las Vegas is to solicit sealed proposals from
interested Offeror(s) to provide the City with clothing and footwear (uniforms) for purchase (not
rentals).

A. BACKGROUND

The City is a municipality form of government entity located in Las Vegas, New Mexico. The City
provides services for water, waste water, natural gas, solid waste, public works, parks and housing
services. The City of Las Vegas manages a work force of approximately 300 employees responsible for
providing government services to our citizens. Each city department then has a role on how services are
provided to the citizens.

B. SCOPE OF WORK

The City of Las Vegas is seeking an exclusive direct clothing and footwear purchase or work apparel
vendor that can supply approximately 250 City Employees, both men and women, with new quality
clothing and foot wear (work shoe). Clothing should include but not limited to polo shirts,
button-down shirts, light weight/winter jackets, hood ies, trousers, bib/full coveralls. Foot Wear should
be OSHA standard, safety toe. The City is interested in purchasing items only and will not consider
rentals.

1) CLOTHING/FOOT WEAR SPECIFICATION

In lieu of providing clothing specifications, the City intends for each Offeror to provide the City with a
percentage discount off of catalog (or listed) pricing. Clothing sizes should include women/men. Sizes
range from small, medium, large up to 5X, also to include woman’s petite, average, and tall sizes. Foot
Wear (work shoe) men and women sizes. All apparel and foot wear shall be new. They shall be free
of defect in material and workmanship.

2) QUANTITY

Approximately 250 city employees will fall under this contract requiring uniform purchases. Purchase
will include five (5) trousers, five (5) embroidered shirts, one (1) winter jacket or light weight jacket, or
hoodie, one (1) pair of full or bib coveralls and one (1) pair of safety toe footwear. Bulk of this
purchase will be during the initial onset of the contract. Thereafter, purchases will be random for
purpose of replacements or new hires on an as needed basis throughout the year. It is also further
understood that the City shall not be obligated to purchase or pay for any product(s) covered until
ordered and received in good condition by the City. The City may increase or decrease the number of
uniforms (or qualifying employees) as deemed necessary. No minimum order quantity of products
shall be required under this contract.

7



3) CITY LOGO & EMBROIDERY

The City logo sample is included in this RFP as an Attachment

All shirts must be embroidered with employee’s name over left side pocket and the City of Las Vegas
logo and Department embroidered on the right. Embroidery shall be embroidered directly onto garment
and not on a patch. Embroidery to be in gold colored thread.

4) SAMPLES

Samples must be provided in different sizes for fitting purposes regardless of color at no cost to the City
of Las Vegas. Samples will be returned to Offeror(s). City will not be held responsible for damage
caused to samples during fitting process. Offeror(s) must include a UPS/Fed-Ex Pickup Slip, postage or
other acceptable mode of return, samples must be labeled with offerors information.

A sample of the embroidery must be submitted for approval prior to embroidering on shirts at no
additional charge to the City.

5) QUALITY OF CLOTHING

Offeror(s) are hereby informed that clothing shall be first quality, no irregulars.

6) CATALOGS

Each Offeror(s) shall submit with their proposal submission, catalogs, descriptive literature, designs, and
other necessary information to fully describe the material or apparel proposed to be furnished, The
catalog shall include or be accompanied by a detailed sizing chart for items included in the catalog.

7) ELECTRONIC CATALOGS SERVICE & TRAINING

The awarded Offeror(s) may elect to offer on-line catalog ordering service. Access to this service must
allow city to purchase any item listed in the vendors standard supply catalog at the applicable contract
price. The Offeror(s) shall provide end user training when requested by the city. The training may be
on an individual or group basis for only designated employees per department of the City of Las Vegas.

8) WARRANTY

The Offeror warrants that all goods and services furnished to the City shall be in accordance with
specifications and free from any defects of workmanship and materials. Goods furnished to the City
shall be merchantable and fit for the City’s described purposes and that no governmental law,
regulation, order or rules have been violated in the manufacture or sale of such goods

The Offeror shall provide information on a return and refund policy which shall include embroidered and
non-embroidered items. If an article of clothing is delivered damaged or is a different
item/size/color/etc. than that requested by the City and City notifies Offeror(s) within thirty (30) days
after delivery is received and accepted then corrections, repairs or replacement shall be provided by
Offeror at no additional charge

8



9) PRICING

Offeror(s) shall provide pricing as discount off of catalog price. Offeror(s) shall include any additional
optional cost in their proposal for things such as alterations, sizing, oversize and tall sizes, etc.

Offeror shall also include pricing for embroidery. Pricing shall be the same for all embroidery.

10) BILLING

The following information shall be provided on the invoice: Purchase Order Number, Department
Name, Employee’s Name, description of supplies, quantities, unit price and extended totals. Invoices
with incorrect and/or missing information shall be returned to the Offeror for correction prior to
payment. The City will not pay late fees for invoices delayed due to incorrect or missing information.

11) PACKAGING OF ORDERS

The City will order clothing specific to an individual employee. This information will be provided to the
vendor by the City on an order form (provided by vendor) with the employee’s name, purchase order
number and the Department name. The Offeror will individually package and tag/label the items
associated with each employee, identifying the employee for whom the order is intended. Delivery
tickets or shipping statements shall show the quantity, part number, unit prices, total price, and
employee name(s), department.

12) ITEMS ON BACK ORDER/UNAVAILABLE

It is the responsibility of the Offeror to notify the ordering department immediatly upon notification that
an item is on back order. The Offeror(s) shall state the reason for the back order and the date the
department can expect delivery. At this time the department will make the determination to wait for
the item or cancel it.

13) DELIVERY TERMS

All shipments are made direct to each ordering department/facility. F.O.B destination with shipping
charges pre-paid. Partial delivery will not be accepted for any item unless prior arrangements have
been made with the appropriate department. Delivery for all clothing and foot wear SHALL be within
thirty (30) days after receipt of order.

Offeror(s) are required to identify which size they consider “CUSTOM” SIZES AND WILL REQUIRE A
LONGER SHIPPING TIME. This information must be submitted with the bid.

14) VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY

The City will enter into a contract with the successful Offeror(s). The successful Offeror(s) shall be
responsible for all products and services as required by this RFP. Offeror bidder must guarantee
clothing & foot wear within a reasonable time frame (waiting period shall not exceed one (1) month)

9



15) PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION

If a manufacturer discontinues a garment or footwear specified in this contract, during the period of the
contract, the Offeror will identify another garment or footwear of equal or greater quality for
substitution (with the approval of the City)

16) PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

No pre-proposal meeting will be held for this solicitation.

QUESTIONS

For clarification of proposal please refer to page 3 of proposal section “CLARIFICATION OF PROPOSAL”.

CONTRACT TERM

The subsequent contract will be for a one year (1) term with the anticipated contract(s) start date July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019 with the option to extend for a period of three(3) additional years on a year
to year basis by mutual agreement of all parties at the same price, term5 and conditions. The cost(s)
will remain firm through the initial contract term and will include all charges that may be incurred in
fulfilling the requirement of this initial contract. Any subsequent renewal terms will begin on July 1 of
that calendar year.

Changes in cost for any renewals will be based on mutual agreement between both parties. For any
pricing increases the contractor will need to provide written justification and documentation to support
such request. For pricing increases, the contractor must send a written request at least 30 days in
advance of the contract ending date.

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENT

The proposal shall provide information necessary for The City of Las Vegas to evaluate the qualifications,
and expertise of the proposing firm to provide uniforms for purchase and use by the City of Las Vegas
Employees.

The Offeror is to make a written proposal which presents an understanding of the work to be
performed. The proposal should demonstrate and provide evidence that the Offeror has the
capabilities, professional expertise, and experience to provide the necessary services as described in this
RFP. The Offeror shalt ensure that all information required herein is submitted with proposal. All
information provided should be verifiable by documentation requested by the City of Las Vegas.
Failure to provide all information, inaccuracy or misstatement may be sufficient cause for rejection of
the proposal or rescission of an award. Proposals shall be signed by an authorized representative of
the Offeror.

In orderto enhance the evaluation process and provide each firm an equal opportunity for
consideration, adherence to a standardized technical proposal format is required. Responses should
be as thorough and detailed as possible so that the City may properly evaluate the firm’s capabilities to
provide the required services.

10



SPECIFICATIONS

The specifications are used to establish the minimum acceptable standards for items the City of Las
Vegas intends to purchase. Styling, design and color selection availability is essential to this contract..
The approved brand is intended to establish the minimum level of quality, design or composition for
items that will be acceptable by the City of Las Vegas. Bid based on manufactures other than specified
in the Request for Proposal (RFP) must be clearly identified as such, and bidders must include detailed
fabric and feature/construction specifications for each article with the bid. In the event that an
apparent low bidder proposes an alternate, the burden of proof to demonstrate equivalency by
samples, technical specifications must be provided.

The City of Las Vegas shall be the sole judge as to whether or not items submitted meet specifications
and whether or not items being bid are equal. Failure of the delivered uniforms to be of the same
quality of the approved sample shall completely release the City of Las Vegas from any or all contractual
obilgations to the successful Offeror(s), his/her agents, or his/her dealers. This shall enable the City of
Las Vegas to purchase from whosoever the buyer pleases, without obligation or restrictions on the
manner of purchasing.

BIDDING

Offerors are invited to bid on individual or all lots.

11



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 1 WOMEN MEN

TROUSERS

A. Levi 517 or Equal

B. Levi 550 or Equal

C.
Levi 501 or Equal

________________ ________

D. Wrangler 936 DEN or Equal

________________ _______

E. Wrangler 31 MWZDN or Equal

_______________

F. Carhart Double Knee or Equal

________________

A. Bib

______________ ____

B. Full Overalls

________________ _____

C. Coveralls (lightweight)

________________

SPECIFICATIONS:

TROUSERS: 100% rugged cotton, prewashed, stonewashed, preshrunk, heavyweight denim, zipper or

button fly. Color to be denim blue, indigo blue, or black (to include women and petite sizes).

COVERALLS: Insulated with 4 or more oz. of polyester fiberfill, quilted to a nylon tricot lining. Coveralls

intended for use over work clothes. Coveralls should have side leg zippers, two pockets with direct
access to trousers and to be either Bib or Full overalls. (Include women’s and petite sizes)

12



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 2 WOMEN MEN

SHIRTS

A. Snaps or Buttons
Work Shirts/Denim

Long and short sleeves

_______________

B. Polo Shirts
Long/Short Sleeves or Equal

JACKET

A. Winter

_____________

B. Light Weight Jacket

________________

C. Hooded Fleece Jacket

________________

SPECIFICATIONS:

SHIRT: Shirts to be 100% cotton or 65% polyester/35% cotton. Indigo Vertical Dobby, buttons/snaps,

long or short sleeves, with button down collar. Straight back yoke with center box pleat and three
buttons adjustable cuff and should be pre-washed for comfort. Shirt should have left front chest pocket
with button closure. To include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of Las
Vegas logo and department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be in gold colored thread. (Include
women’s and petite sizes).

POLO SHIRTS: Polo shirts are to be 5.7 oz. 100% cotton or 65% polyester/35% cotton. Colors to be in
navy blue or black. To include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of Las
Vegas logo and Department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be in gold colored thread. (Include
women’s and petite sizes).

13



JACKET: Jacket to be standard length with waistband and cuffs. It needs to be heavyweight l2oz. 100%
cotton or 7.25 oz 65/35 poly/cotton twill. Jacket should be water repellent, wind and rip resistant.

Jacket should be lined with black brushed tricot quilted to form inner lining, zipper front hand warmer
pockets. Jacket should be available with or without drawstring hood. Jacket to be available in colors:
brown, navy blue or black. (Include women’s and petite sizes).

LiGHT WE1GHT JACKET: Jacket to be standard length with waistband and cuffs. It needs to be water
proof, 100% polyester, shell jacket with mesh lining features a vented back for breathability, zipper

front. Jacket should be available with or without drawstring hood. Jacket to be available in colors brown,

dark blue and black. (Include women’s and petite sizes).

HOODIE STYLE JACKET: Jacket to be water proof/repellent. It must include a hood and front pockets. It

must be available as a pullover or with a front zipper and be charcoal gray in color.

14



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 3 WOMEN MEN

BOOTS

A. Lace up

_____________ _________

B. Pull up

_________

SPECIFICATIONS:

BOOTS/FOOT WEAR: Boots/Foot Wear to be top quality soft glove leather, or a smooth leather and
Cordura mixture or equal. Sole needs to be oil resistant lightweight polyurethane outsole. Cambreile
vamp lining or equal. Poly foot insole should be removable. Boots/Foot Wear to be safety toe (steel or
composite) and meet OSHA standards. Boots/Foot Wear to be either laced or slip on. Color to be brown
or black. Sizes shall be available in men’s and women’s sizes ranging from 6-16 AM though EEE.

15



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

2. Capacity and Capability

3. Past Record of Performance

4.

5,

TOTAL

16



EMBROIDERY SAMPLE

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

DEPARTMENT
EMROIDERED

ON RIGHT SIDE

EMPLOYEE NAME

EMROIDERED
ON LEFT SIDE



Proposal Opening Sheet



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
R7P/BID/ OPENING

DATE: 20-Jun-2018 OPENING NO.: 2018-23

TIME: 2:00 PM DEPARTMENT: UTILITIES

LOCATION: City of Las Vegas Chambers
1700 N. Grand Ave.
Las Vegas, NM 87701

ITEM(S): CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR

SUB
CONTRACTOR

AMOUNT LIST
AFFIDAVIT CAMPAIGN

BID BOND NOTARIZED DISC. FORM

V

.7

/

1/’

1’ 1
OJED BY:’FINANCEPE?ARTMNT

_j_{ ;7 \//

RECEIVED FR0M

4 LPL

3 Q I V

L

cC V

— —
- —

————--— ———-

tM: r(LD

6

‘- Ii

1

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE COMPANY NAME

3

4

c

a

2 (‘ Qi I £<I r

ci ( h
((Lo, (L\11c’

p

LV—J
‘--

3

DATE:



Proposal Tabulation

Score Tabulation



P
o
p
u
la

r
D

ry
G

o
o
d
s

E
m

b
o
id

er
y

P
lu

s
B

ig
R

B
ro

w
n

s
S

h
o

es
B

oo
t

B
ar

n
In

c.

20
18

20
18

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
6

It
em

M
en

W
o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en

P
an

t
5

5
5

5
5

X
X

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

X
X

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

X
X

*
B

ib
/O

v
er

al
l

1
1

1
1

1
F.

.J
B

ib
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X

Fu
ll

O
ve

ra
ll

s
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X
M W

O
ve

ra
ll

s
L

ig
ht

X
N

/A
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

N
/A

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

X
X

S
h

ir
ts

5
5

5
5

5

S
na

p
or

B
o

tt
o

m
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id

1
1

1

X
N

/A

1

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

1

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

°
W

in
te

ri
ac

k
et

X
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

r..
J

(A
)

L
ig

ht
W

ei
gh

t
Ja

ck
et

X
X

X
X

X
N

/A
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id

H
oo

de
d

F
le

ec
e

Ja
ck

et
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
X

X
X

X
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id

W
or

k
S

h
o
es

/B
o
o
ts

1
1

1
1

W
or

k
S

ho
es

/B
oo

ts
1

X
X

N
/A

N
/A

X
X

X
X

X
X

I °
L

ac
e/

P
ul

l
U

p
(A

)



P
o

p
u

la
r

D
ry

G
o
o
d
s

R
ow

an
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s

B
ig

R
B

ro
w

n’
s

S
h

o
es

of
C

lo
vi

s,
N

M
B

oo
t

B
ar

n
In

c.
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

16

5
It

em
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
M

en
W

o
m

en
P

an
t

5
5

5
5

$
2
8
-$

4
5

$
2
8
-$

3
9

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

$
2

1
.5

9
-$

4
4

.9
9

$
2
6
.9

9
-$

5
2
.9

9
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$

2
1

.9
9

-$
4

4
.9

9
$

2
1

.9
9

-$
4

4
.9

9
C

B
ib

/O
v
er

al
l

1
1

1
1

1
B

ib
$
7
0
.0

0
$
7
0
.0

0
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$
1
0
1
.9

9
-$

1
1
9
.9

9
$

9
9

.9
9

-$
8

5
.9

9
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$
7
1
.9

9
-$

9
8
.9

9
$

7
1

.9
9

-$
9

8
.9

9
0

Fu
ll

O
ve

ra
ll

s
$
7
8
.0

0
$
7
8
.0

0
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$
1
0
1
.9

9
-$

1
1
9
.9

9
NI

$
5

9
.4

9
-$

6
9

.9
9

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

$
1

0
7

.9
9

$
1

0
7

.9
9

O
ve

ra
ll

s
L

ig
ht

$
4
2
.0

0
N

/A
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$

4
6

.9
9

-$
3

9
.9

4
N

/A
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$

4
4

.9
9

$
4

4
.9

9

S
hi

rt
s

5
5

5
5

5
S

na
p

or
B

ot
to

m
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$
2
6
.9

8
-

$
5
7
.9

9
$

2
6

.9
8

-$
4

0
.2

5
$

2
4

.3
9

-$
2

6
.9

9
$

3
6

.9
9

-3
9

.9
9

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

P
ol

o
S

hi
rt

$
2
4
.2

5
-$

2
9

.5
8

$
1

7
.9

8
-$

2
9

.9
8

$
2

6
.9

9
-$

2
9

.9
9

N
/A

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

Ja
ck

et
s

1
1

1
1

1
W

in
te

r
Ja

ck
et

$
7
0
-$

8
5

$
7
0
-$

8
5

$
9
7
.9

9
-

$1
07

.
$

9
7

.9
9

-
$1

07
.

$
9
3
.4

9
-$

1
0
9
.9

9
$
9
3
.4

9
-$

1
1
9
.9

9
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
W

L
ig

ht
W

ei
gh

t
Ja

ck
et

$
6
8
.0

0
$
6
8
.0

0
$
5
4
.7

8
-$

1
2

7
.9

9
$

5
4

.7
8

-$
1

2
7

.9
9

$
6

7
.4

9
-$

7
4

.9
9

N
/A

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

H
oo

de
d

F
le

ec
e

Ja
ck

et
N

o
B

id
N

o
B

id
$
4
7
.9

9
-$

7
7

.9
9

$
4

7
.9

9
-$

7
7

.9
9

$
5

0
.9

9
-$

5
9

.9
9

$
3

8
.2

4
-$

4
4

.9
9

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

N
o

B
id

W
or

k
S

h
o

es
/B

o
o

ts
1

1
1

1
W

or
k

S
h
o
es

/B
o
o
ts

1
$
1
4
0
.0

0
$
1
4
0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
$

6
7

.9
9

-$
2

1
9

.9
9

$
6
7
.9

9
-$

1
7
4
.9

9
$

1
1

3
-$

1
2

5
$

1
1

3
-$

1
3

5
10

%
of

f
10

%
of

f
I °

L
ac

e/
P

ul
l

U
p

r’
J

U



P
an

ts
an

d
C

ov
er

al
l

T
ot

al
s

P
op

ul
ar

D
ry

G
oo

ds

70
90

70
80

95
10

0
50

5
B

oo
t

B
ar

n

70
70

10
0

90
10

0
90

52
0

B
ig

R

90
85

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

57
5

E
m

br
oi

de
ry

Pl
us

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

B
ro

w
ns

S
ho

e

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

S
hi

rt
s

A
nd

Ja
ck

et
s

P
op

ul
ar

D
ry

G
oo

ds

(J
ac

ke
ts

O
nl

y)
60

90
65

80
10

0
10

0
49

5
B

oo
t

B
ar

n

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

B
ig

R

10
0

90
10

0
10

0
10

0
75

56
5

E
m

br
oi

de
ry

Pl
us

10
0

10
0

93
90

95
75

55
3

B
ro

w
ns

S
ho

e

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

W
or

kb
oo

ts
/_

W
or

ks
ho

e

P
op

ul
ar

D
ry

G
oo

ds

70
90

70
80

80
75

46
5

B
oo

t
B

ar
n

10
0

70
10

0
90

10
0

10
0

56
0

B
ig

R

10
0

90
10

0
10

0
10

0
85

57
5

E
m

br
oi

de
ry

Pl
us

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

N
B

- —
1

-
;
‘

-

—
I

B
ro

w
ns

S
ho

e

70
65

85
90

10
0

60
47

0



BigR

1. Proposal Received

2. Score sheets

a. Pants/Overalls

b. Shirts/Jackets

c. Workboots/Workshoe



BID ITEM DESCIUPTION

Loti

£49.99 rag
Ca rn a rtt
£4499 each

49.99 Carhart
$44.99 each

$34.99 DCKICS
S31.50 each

$29.99 Wrangler
526.99 each

$52.99 Wrangler
$47.69 each

s49.99 rag
$45.99 each

15% off
reg

Carhartt unless
stated otherv,ise

PRICE PER EM

$39.99
$35.99

10% off TROUSERS
re g

A. Levi 17 or Equi

8. LevI 50 or Equal

C. Levi 501 or Equal

0, Wrangler 936 DEN or Equal

£. Wrangler 31. MWZDN or Equal

F. Crhart Double l<r.ee or Equal

A, Bib

B. Full O’aralts

C. Coveralls (lightweight)

$99.99 reg
$85.99 each

$69.99
non.lnsulated

_9_ njb

ill/A

SPECIFICATIONS:

TROUSERS: 1.00% rugged cotton, prewashed, stonewashed1 preshrunk, heavyweight denim,
button fly. Color to be denim blue, indigo blue, or black (to Include women and petite sizes),

COVERAU.S: lnsuiatad with 4 or more o, o polyester fiberFill, quilted to a nylon tricot lining.
Intended for use over work clothes. Coveralls should have side leg zippers, two pockets
access to trousers and to be either Bib or Full overalls. nzIude womens and petite sizes)



939.99 r.9
53e.99 each

N/A

$109.99 -

$119.99
$93,49-$1O1.99
Ca

44.99 rag
938.24 each

SPECIFICATIONS:

SHIRt: Shirts to be 100% cotton or 65% poiyeter/35% cotton. Indigo Vertical Dobby, butlong or short sleeves, with button down collar. Straight back yoke with center box pleatbuttons adjustable cuftarid should be pre-washed for comfort. Shirt should have left front chwith button ciosure, To include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and theVeges logo and department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be in gold coloredwomen’s and petite sizes).

POLO SHIR1St Polo shirts are to be 53 oz. 100% cOtton or 65% polyester/35% cotton, Colorsnavy blue or black, To include employees name embrolderd over left side pocket and the ciVegas logo and Department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be In gold colored thread.women’s and petite sizes).

BID EM

Lot2

10% off
req

15% off
req

Cerhrv. rcn
I ‘nor: info

Ia hIcr

WOMeN

PRiCE PR ITEM

926.99
$24.39

DESCRIPTION

SHIRTS

A. SnapsorButtorts
Work Shirts/Denim
Lung rn.ci short sleeves

L PoloShirts
LongJshort Sleeves or Equal

JACKET

A Winter

8, Ught Weight Jacket

C. Hooded Ieoca Jacket

:o be
j of

Inclut



Lot3

15% off
re

Menv options
vUabe
doperidng
on quaTity?optonS
desired.

$79.99 to S174.99
nsa
$67.99 to
$148.74 es

$139.99 steel toe
&amp; $159.99
comp toe

$118.99 -

S135.99 ee

BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

WOMB

BOOTS

A Lect up

13. PuH up

ther
ambi
{steel
e bros

SPECIFICATIONS:

BOOTS/Foor WEARi Boots/Foot Wear to be top quality soft glove leather, or a maoth leCordura mixture or equal, Sole needs to be all resistant lightweight poiyurathane outsoic.vamp lining or equal. Poly•oot insole should be removable. Boots/Foot Wear to be safety to’composite) and meet 051-IA standards, Boats/Foot Wear to be either laced or slip on. Color toor black. Sizes shall be available In men’s and wcmens sizes ranging from 6-16 AAA though EE

15



Ladies Safety Footwear Information:

AdTec
2980 Steel Toe Lace Up retail 79.99 black
2977 Steel Toe Lace Up - retail 7999 exact same boot as above but this is brown

Ariat
10009494 is steel toe pull-on — 139.95
10015405 is comp toe pull-on — retail is 169.99

Carolina Shoe
99.99-154.99 — all lace up styles (One out of stock for 5-6 weeks minimum)
CAl 626 Comp Toe Lace up — 99.99— out of stock until 7/22
CA1620 — comp toe lace up — 154.99
CA1725 — steel toe lace up — 109.99

Keen Footwear
1014598— Steel Toe Lace up —129.99

Carhartt Footwear
CWF5355 is comp toe lace up 144.99
CWP125O is steel toe pull on 174.99

I
:1



CITY OF LAS VEGAS1700 N. GRAND AVE. - LAS VEGAS. NEW ME)QO 7O1-47a1 • 500-454.1401- FA)C 505425-7335

TOTA GLGQ
June 26, 2018

Under the RFP 2018-23 Clothing & Footwear requirement paragraph on page 10 the proposerswere required to make a ‘ written proposal which presents an understanding of the work to beperformed.” The proposal should demonstrate and provide evidence that the Offeror has thecapabIlities, professional expertise and experience to provide the necessary services asdescribed in this RFP.’ in order for city staff to rate F?FP 2018-23, the following questions needto be answered and returned by June 28, 2018.

1. Has your business provided boot/clothing sen/ices to other municipalities, stategovernment or large business? If so please explain. 9 (,Ltri c).-Q--’\ YY\ ôracM 1 cc\2. Can your business provide boot or clothing services tcJ-50+ customers wIthin 30 days?
3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 100+ customers within 30 days?
3. Can yojr business provide boot or clothing services to 200+ customers within 30 days?
4. Ifproduct cannot be provided within 30 days of order the product must not beordered as the City will refuse receipt if It exceqds 30 days. Please acknowledge thisrequirement with signaturCjj\(5r\
5. When item are backordered vendor must notify the city immediately as order ma becanceled. Please acknowledge this requirement with signaturJlj\Qjj/j t2c)fl6. Can yoqr business provide in person fitting services?

7. Is your busThss located in Las Vegas?
S42

8. If your business is local what are the days and times employees can be fitted?o-_ pr-
9. if outside of the City of Las Vegas can your business come to the City andprovide fitting services at no charge?

10. Explain how you will handle the fitting processes (location and examples etc).5-\cQ con-C\ or11. Has your company ever had to return clothing due t inqorreqt fitting and incorrectsizing? If so please explain. u. r-\- J\ W- 0Ce.-\
12. How long dàes the mbroideiy service take?cc3 j\(313. How long does it take to fill special orders?

e en Vigil, Puro sing Supervisor

DAVID ULIBARRI VINCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID 6. ROMERO
Coundilor, Ward I Councilor, Ward 2 Councilor, Ward 3 Councftor, Ward 4



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror i,c. s-)? (j,, ‘

“ ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and CapabilIty
40 353. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR: otClothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity arid Capabillty
40

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL ]QQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATI SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: ?)‘ -.

ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
302. Capacity and Capablilty

40
‘.-

3. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



I

EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

-7.Offeror
-

. .

ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS4 ()
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 3 02. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

30

5.

TOTAL

16



OFFERORS:

EVALUATION SHEET

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

PJ.s 1 4(1F RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

30 34.

5.

TOTAL
(‘ 0

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
‘Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services 124’Tk

/

OaE
Offeror: 9

- ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. CapacityandCapabillty
40 Li

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

ofreror ILL- R
- EM

POSSIBLE

POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 3c2. Capacity and Capability
40 33. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

-,

TOTAL jQQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

! RATING SHEET FOR: ft 3j(ccf-çClothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 02. Capacity and Capability
40 140

3. Past Record of Performance
30

4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

U
ITEM

POSSIBLE
POINTS

POINTS
AWARDED

F RATING SHEET FOR:
C’othing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 23. Past Record of Performance

30 2. S4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: R.c 2
“ / ITEM

POSSIBLE POINTS$;,-/c
POINTS AWARDED‘7

-7-

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and Capabillty

40 £) Q3. Past Record of Performance

30 54.

5.

TOTAL /00

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

5/Iiic /c/I
F RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 a3. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



OFFERORS:

EVALUATION SHEET

Proposal must address each of the following criterIa.

! RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Seivices Sm’pi- /
Offeror: :c3c1 !

ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance

4.

5.

TOTAL 100

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: (u—I?
EM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capabillty

40
3. Past Record of Performance

30 304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

? RATING SHEET FOR:
i Clothing and Foot We r RFP Services

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTSITEM
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

F RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror ?.
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 —

2. Capacity and CapabilIty
40

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL 1QQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror! fr’ — - -

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Expertence

302. Capacity and Capabillty
—.3. Past Record of Performance

30 ()4.

5.
—

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offernr! iC\ .

i3 ‘c(c

-‘
ITEM

POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and Capabillty

((C)3. Past Record of Performance

30 34.

5.

TOTAL .QQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services ioo+
Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTSITEM
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 3c)2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance
30 30

4.

5.

TOTAL /00

16



Boot Barn

1. Proposal Received

2. Score sheets

a. Pants/Overalls

b. Workboots/Workshoe



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 1 WOMEN

TROUSERS

A.l.evi5l7orEqual $44.99 — $44.99

B. Levi 550 or Equal $44.99 $44.99

C. LevI 501 orEqual $44.99 $44.99

0. Wrangler 936 DEN or Equal $21 .99 $21.99

E. Wrangler 31 MWZDN or Equal $33.29 $33.29
—

F. Carhart Double Knee or Equal $44.99

ROl $71.99 ROl $71.99

A. Bib R38 $98.99 R38 $98.99

B. Full Overalls X01 $107.99 — X01 $107.99

C. Coveralls (lightweight) $44.99 Dickies $44.99 Dickies

SPEC(FICATIONS:

TROUSERS: .O0% rugged cotton, prewashed, stonewashed, preshrunk, heavyweight denim, zipper orbutton fly. Color to be denim blue, Indigo blue, or black (to include women and petite sizes).

COVERALLS: Insulated with 4 or more oz, of polye5ter fiberfill, quilted to a nylon trlcot lining. Coverallsintended far use aver work clothes. Coveralls should have side leg zippers, two pockets with directaccess to trousers and to be either Bib or Full overalls. (include women’s and petite sizes)

12



BID ITEM DESCRiPTION PR(CE PER ITEM

Lot 3

_____

BOOTS
10% d$C0unl all boolbarnoam 10% disCount Ott bootbamcomA. Laceup

B. Pull up 10% als000nt oft boofbaro.cOm 10% dlssount oft bOofbarnCOrfl

SPECIFICATIONS:

BOOTS/FOOT WEAR: Boots/Foot Wear to be top quality soft glove leather, or a smooth leather andCordura mixture or equal. Sole needs to be oil resistant lightweight polyurethane outsole. Cambrellevamp lining or equal. Poly foot Insole should be removable. Boots/Foot Wear to be safety toe (steel orcomposite) and meet OSHA standards, Boots/Foot Wear to be either laced or slip on. Color to be brownor black. Sizes shall be available In men’s and women’s sizes ranging from 6-16 AAA though EEE.

15



CITY OF LAS VEGAS fl170Q N. GRAND AVE.- lAB VEGAS, NEW UCO 57701-4731 • 5O6454-14O1 F 76

TONITA GURULE-GIRONMayor hee,*.

Under the RFP 2018-23 Clothing & Footwear requirement paragraph on page 10 the pmposerswere required to make a “written proposal which presents an understanding of the work to beperformed. “ The proposal should demonstrate and provide evidence that the Offeror has thecapabilities, professional expertise and experience to provide the necessaiy services asdescribed In this RFP. In order for city staff to rate RFP 2018-23, the following questions needto be answered and returned by June 28, 2018.

1. Has your business provided boot/clothing services to other municipalities, stategovernment or large business? If so please explain.
Yes, Boot Barn has a worked with several City, County and State Agencies in providing services.2. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 50+ customers within 30 days?
Yes.

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 100+ customers within 30 days?
Yes

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 200+ customers wIthin 30 days?
Yes

4. Ifproduct cannot be provided within 30 days of order the product must not beordered as the City will refuse receipt if# exeeds 30 days. Please acknowledge thisrequirement with signature iiiz

5. When Item are backordered vendor must notify the city immedIateys orde; my becanceled. Please acknowledge this requirement with signature Jz.tk,

6. Can your business provide in person fitting services?
Yes.

7. Is your business located in Las Vegas?
No. There are locations close by in Santa Fe and Albuquerque

8. If your business is local what are the days and times employees can be fitted?

9. if outside of the City of Las Vegas can your business come to the City andprovide fitting services at no charge?
Yes

10. Explain how you will handle the fitting processes (location and examples etc).
Boot Barn Will provide a sampling of pwduct from which your staff may review for proper ht and fsnctioh They may purchase or order at time ot fittlng Orders WrtI be completed In 30 days based on product avallablhty

11. Has your company ever had to return clothing due to incorrect fitting and incorrectsizing? If so please explain.
This is a pooslbli[y though we will make sure your staff have the proper styles and ht to perform their job funcilons.

12. How long does the embroidery service take?

Supervisor

DAVID ULIBARRI VINCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID G. ROMEROCoundilor, Ward 1 Councflor, Ward 2 Counclkor, Ward 3 Councllor, Ward 4

June 26, 2018

Not applicable

13. How long does it take to ,711 special orders?
2 -4 weeks niraofactvrers aoaitabillty.



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
‘Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: ,37L ,r
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 363. PastRecordofPerformance
30

4.

5.

TOTAL jQQ 7,

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria,

RATING SHEET FOR: CrClothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:

POSSIBLE [ POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 32. Capacity and CapabilIty
40

—,

3. Past Record of Performance
30

, 4.

5.

TOTAL QQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:
ITEM POINTS

AWARDED

TOTAL .&QQ

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

Capacity and Capability2.

3. Past Record of Performance

4.

5.

POSSIBLE
POINTS

30

40

30

Lr

‘-I

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

I RATING SHEET FOR:

Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services cDO ol L)4ct-i
Offeror: 7nt7 (2 /,lzi zA

ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 (/03. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL IOU

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

A

- ITEM
POSSIBLE
POINTS

POINTS
AWARDED

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror OO-!- O-tvi

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

30 34.

5.

TOTAL
/O

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

. ITEM POSSIBLE
POINTS

POINTS
AWARDED

RATINGSHEETFOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services vt ‘ c-eftf5

Offeror: -

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and CapabilIty
40

3. Past Record of Performance
30

, 4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criterIa.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: i3-i*f1,, (i*S)
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capability

40 33. Past Record of Performance
30 2O4.

5.

TOTAL jQQ 7O

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

! RATING SHEET FOR: Bo()+c
‘ Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. PersonalfPersonnel Experience

30 3i-
2. Capacity and Capability

40
3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL
(

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services fc IS

Offeror: R-l-
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and CapabilIty

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
-‘Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services 00( \b6Yf/’l

Offeror:

ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 3 Q2. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 4 u3. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL IOU

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criterIa.

i5rF RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Ei2iOfferor:

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Expeilence

30 o2. Capacity and CapabilIty

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL
/ c’c5

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services 3xif

Offeror:

POSSIBLE r POINTSITEM

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 95

2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance
30

4.

5.

TOTAL

16



Browns Shoe

1. Proposal Received

2. Score sheets

a. Workboots/Workshoe



1’

BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 3 WOMEN

Q. \\ /
BOOTS

‘° \$i’

A. ce up Wo1tiu /)39 ChiU

B. Pull up j 13 ‘iciJOO(03I /iu2c2(1 fl —

,O7)
/0

SPECIFICATIONS:

BOOTS/FOOT WEAR: Boots/Foot Wear to be top quality soft glove leather, or a smooth leather andCordura mixture or equal. Sole needs to be oil resistant lightweight polyurethane outsole. Cambrellevamp linIng or equal. Poly foot Insole should be removable. Boots/Foot Wear to be safety toe (steel or
composite) and meet OSHA standards. Boots/Foot Wear to be either laced or slip on. Color to be brown
or black. Sizes shall be available In men’s and women’s sizes ranging from 6-16 AAA though EEE.

- W Cor To kos C!ecz, &Y4l” iiipk

+ cL ip)i.

15



6/27/2018001.jpg

PPiM‘I0JPUHODpJe‘IOI!UflO3ZPM‘JOUflOQIP.WM‘JOIIOUflOD
OHJOU.0aiiwaASVOUV91VB11MOHNIAiuiiVflflflaiva

.iosiadnS6U1s‘fld‘jj8uea

LN9-S9L-929
LO99VN‘S!AOIO
iSOUPdNC61.

°O!JOOLS1UMOi

AirfsepiOjejoedjjOB)j83SDDp6tiojMOHti.
f,1/ojeo,Jas.{Japwqwaeqjseop&o1MOH&i.

uiIdxeeseajdos’jj6uIzis
?oeJ.1o3u!pue6uyPaUouIoenpuqopwnjeiqpeqJ$AeAuedwoQJnoAse-j1.j.

-Je/dw5./10-L’/•Y)‘‘(5”Y¶L
3MJ0.)

(o;eseldwexepueuotjero)sesseriwdØufpyeqjejpueqifiMno.Mc,qusejdx30L

9theq3ouesooj/uesujmjepfAojd
,pue,{joqoewosseusnq.inoAue3seBeflsejoi{)/3eq)joepsjnoii6

-.

pojjgequeseeAodwesewppuesfepeqjemlSllMIeois.sseu,isnq.Jnoi(j9

y4se6e,’se7uPewIoisseujsnqnoAs,

sepuesuosieduiepnwds’sausnqino,{ue9

,zvv?,’J1r3f.JY/A/aJflieUThSllVMjuawaqnbeis,qe5pajMoupeosee•pejeueo
eq,(w.iepose,{jeeipewwj/r,et;{joujsnwJopueA1paiapjo,peqaiewoUOllM

ji2vcijain;euBjshIMueweJjnbeJ
SN?eP0lM0UfeSeeIdlP0&SPdI!ii?d!3&JIllMbeqjsepeiapio

eqjouJSflUJJDflpQJda14JOpJOJOs.fepQU!ljJlMP9P!AOJdeqjouueolOnpQJdJJ

s,(epsjewojs’no+jOsep’ues&iqjopJoooqepIaidsseujsnq.inoifuec
çsAepOE.’ulqyMs.iewos’no+QOL07S&DJiIJOSujqjojaJOjooqeppiwdsseujsnqinoAuec

‘s’IfepU/LIJtMSJUJ07SflO+0907583/4195UjJO3.ioocqeppwidsseujsnqino,{ue
ç’re1)t/)W17h!’j

fl)ji•4‘)c9ujedxeeseejdosjisseujsnqefimjio)uOwwe1o8
elvis‘seedp/unwJeq;o0)setias&!q;op/700qpappwdsseusnq.ina/seL

eunp,{qpewn;aipucpaiesueeqoj peeusuoisarib6U/MoIboJall?E-8L0dde!OJE10JJJ8?S’/qjoiQiJOpJO4deI!lliUfpeqpas’ep
Seseauas,{iesseoeueqvp!nald07eaue,uedxepueosp.Jadxofeuojssejwd‘sepqedeo

6)seqlojeijoall?Jt4)°Pl”°BP!AWdpuee?e.?suowepPinoleSodoJdaqjpewioped
eqo)0M8)Jo6UfpUeJsJapUnues)uesaldqriqiijesododuaji.sii-eejewo;paijnbaj9JOM

s.iasodwdq?OLo5eduoqde.iejedjuewaiinba,ieetioocz-gLodde!eqj.iepufl

i4ciVSJo1
IJNOflIOa1flfl9V1.INO.L

LP-Oi4MN‘gYO9AaVl‘3AVONYO‘NOOLI
SVOASVTLOAJI

-a https://maiLgooqle.com/mail/#inbox/1644214c85eef819?roiector1&messaciePartId0.1

BEO‘9Z9Uflf

1/1



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror Crn/-ii c LSJ,Occ L3rc-, Ic)-.

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
- 152. Capacity and Capabihty

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL QQ 65

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR: JotsClothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror! &AJS (cLLL
ITEM POSSIBLE

POINTS
POINTS

AWARDED

. TOTAL

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

2. Capacity and Capability

3. Past Record of Performance

4.

5.

30

40

30

k:

r

)c

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror: Ro--\’S sk.

- ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 22. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror: o

POSSIBLE POINTS
ITEM

POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 o2. Capacity and Capabillty

40 / p
—

3. Past Record of Performance

304.

5,

TOTAL /00

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

/1E1I)scf5RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: Sk-e--
POSSIBLE POINTS

ITEM

POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity arid Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

304,

5’

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

! RATING SHEET FOR:
C(othing and Foot Wear RFP Services -FS

r)

Offeror: ULi fl S
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capabillty

40 303. Past Record of Performance

30 3Q4.

5.

TOTAL

16



Embroidery Plus

1. Proposal Received

2. Score sheets

a. Shirts/Jackets



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 2 WOMEN

SHIRTS 10% OFF CATALOG +$8.00 FOR EMBROIDERY

SP1 i-$26.98
SP1 0-$26.98

A. Snaps or Buttons MS3127B- $37.99
LSP i1-$26.98 SP652- $40.25Wor S •rts,Den.m LSP1O -$26.98 3W51OAN- $42.99

Long and short sleeves LSP652 -$40.25 MS1O39W- $57.99

K500P-$24.25
L420-$17.98 BG7202- $26.99D, rOiO Srnrts L500LS-29.99 K500LS-$27.78Long/Short Sleeves or Equal BG6203- $27.99 K420P- $29.58

JACKET 10% OFF CATALOG +$8.00 FOR EMBROIDERY

J002- $97.99 J002 - $97.99
A. Winter J140 -$107.00

- J140- $107.00

J754-$54.78 J754-$54.78B. Ught Weight Jacket J162- Si 27.99 ..J1 62- $127.99

K121-$47.99 K121-$47.99C. Hooded Fleece Jacket _K122-$52,99 K122- $52.99
100632- $77.99 100632- $77.V

SPECIFICATIONS:

SHIRT: Shirts to be 100% cotton or 65% poiyester/35% cotton. Indigo VertIcal Dobby, buttons/snaps,
long or short sleeves, with button down collar. Straight back yoke with center box pleat and three
buttons adjustable cuff and should be pre.washed for comfort Shirt should have left front chest pocket
with button closure. To Include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of Las
Vegas logo and department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be in gold colored thread. (Include
women’s and petite sizes).

POLO SHIRTS: Polo shirts are to be 5,7 oz. 100% cotton or 65% polyester/35% cotton. Colors to be In
navy blue or black, To Include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of Las
Vegas logo and Department embroidered on the right. Embroidery to be In gold colored thread. (Include
women’s and petite sizes).

13



TONITA GURULEGIRON
Mayor

Under the RFP 2018-23 Clothing & Footwear requirement paragraph on page 10 the proposerswere required to make a written proposal which presents an understanding of the work to beperformed. The proposal should demonstrate and provide evidence that the Offeror has thecapabilities, professional expertise and experience to provide the necessary services asdescribed in this RFP. In order for city staff to rate RFP 2018-23, the following questions needto be answered and returned by June 28, 2018.

1. Has your bushess provided boot/clothing services to other municipalities, state
govemment or large business? if so please explain.
Yes, NM Game & Fish Dept. APS, CNM, 4-H, APD, DeVita as an overview.

2. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 50+ customers within 30 days?
Yes, We have product availability and production capacity

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 100+ customers within 30 days?
Yes, We have product availability and production capacity.

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 200+ customers wIthin 30 days?
Yes, We have product availability and production capacity.

4. Ifproduct cannot be provided within 30 days of order the product must not be
ordered as the City will refuse receipt if it exceeds 30 days. Please acknowledge this
requIrement with signature iw

5. When Item are backardered vendor must notify the city Immediately as order may be
canceled. Please acknowledge this requirement with signature fui ,t-rui

6. Can your business provide in person fitting services?
Yes, We have the personnel and capacity to provide onsite fittings as well as availability verification.

7. Is your business located in Las Vegas?
No, it is based in Albuquerque wiih a moibile unit we use to provide onsiie services inciuding fithngs and delivery of finished produci.

8. If your business is local what are the days and times employees can be fitted?
NA

9, If outside of the City of Las Vegas can your business come to the City and
provide fitting services at no charge?

Yes.

10. Explain how you will handle the fitting processes (location and examples etc).
We are abie to provide a fitting closet of produci requested to insure the end user can try on and make the proper se ection prior t completing an order form.
Our staff wili be on site to assist in selection and advise of product and fabric performance.

11. Has your company ever had to return clothing due to incorrect fitting and incorrect
sizing? If so please explain.

On occasion this can happen, though our onsite fittings sre a great preventative. if it does occur we will make the necessary corrections to remedy the occurance.

12. How long does the embroIdery service take?
2 weeks on targe production 5-7 days on individual orders

13. How Ion does it take to till special orders?
14 busi ss da depending on product availability.

DAVID ULIBARRI VINCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID G. ROMEROCounclior, Ward I Councflor, Ward 2 Councilor, Ward 3 Councllor, Ward 4

_

fT\ DYtL
(7OF J A ( A r

June 26, 2018
Scu keIs

Vigil, PurcsIng Supervisor



4

EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

Fflj4G SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror fhiJmiJr/ PL.c (
‘ ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capability

40 LIp3. Past Record of Performance

30 304.

5.

TOTAL IoU

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wea’rvics

Offernr EEi hDIcLe P1- -

‘ ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capability

40
3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services S 4

Offeror: WRm/i41 /uc
ITEM

POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

302. Capacity and Capabfllty

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror ; P/ c
- EM

POSSIBLE POINTS.)L- rc
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 ç2. Capacity and CapabilIty

403. Past Record of Performance

30 •14.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

s/I, Jç / f 7

-

XTEM

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

RATINGSHEETFOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror: ICJi’1I?i2L. /tLc

2. Capacity and Capability

POSSIBLE
POINTS

3. Past Record of Performance

POINTS
AWARDED

4.

30

5.

40

.2

LID

30

TOTAL
(73

2 ¶3

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

I RATING SHEET FOR:
Ciothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: b10 i(,L2 q U

ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL jQQ c2Q

16



1. Proposal Received

2. Score sheets

a. Pants/Overalls

b. Jackets

c. BOt



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 1 WOMEN

TROUSERS

c&cA. Levi Si? or Equal “ ) \

B.l.evl55OorEquai
c:3C\O

\c’s
C.Levl5QlorEqual/1

0, Wrangler 93G DEN or Equal \\ (\\7 (‘— c2 g

_____________

r)c? (E. Wrangler 31. MWZDN or Equal

____________

F. Carhart Double Knee or Equal

A.Blb ((

B. Full Overalts

C. Coveralls (lightweight)

\T[R

SPECIFICATIONS:

TROUSERS 100% rugged cotton, prewashed, stonewashed, preshrunk, heavyweight denim, zipper or
button fly. Color to be denim blue, Indigo blue, or black (to include women and petite sizes).

COVERALLS: Insulated wIth 4 or more oz. of polyester fiberfill, quilted to a nylon tricot lining. Coveralls
intended for use over work clothes. Coveralls should have side leg zippers, two pockets with direct
access to trousers and to be either Bib or Full overalls. (Include women’s and petite sizes)

12



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER iTEM

LotZ

SHIRTS 0? c 30 ccx Cjic
cc \

A. Snapsor8s a( ‘c 30
Work Shfrts/Oonlm
Long and short sleeves

B. Polo Shirts
Long/Short Sleeves or Equal

JACKET

A. Winter

i OC / coB. light Weight Jacket

C. Hooded Fleece Jacket

1\ kC

SPECI FICATIONS:

SHlRT Shirts to be 100% cotton or 65% potyester/35% cotton. indigo Vertical I3obby, buttons/snaps,
long or short sleeves, with button down collar. Straight back yoke with center box pleat and three
buttons adjustable cuff and should be pre-washed for comfort. Shirt should have left front chest pocket
with button closure. To include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of LasVegas logo and department embroidered on the right Embroidery to be in gold colored thread. (Include
women’s and petite sizes).

POLO SHIRTS: Polo shirts are to be 5.7 oz. 100% cotton or 65% polyesterf35% cotton. Colors to be In
navy blue or black, To include employees name embroidered over left side pocket and the City of LasVegas logo and Department embroidered on the rIght. Embroidery to be In gold colored thread. (include
women’s and petite sizes).

13



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER ITEM

Lot 3 WQM

BOOTS

A.Laceup jf p00

B. Pull up _i_L_

SPECIFICATIONS:

BOOTS/FOOT WEAR: Boots/Foot Wear to be top quality soft glove leather, or a smooth leather andCordura mixture or equal. Sole needs to be oil resistant lightweight polyurethane out.cole. Cambrellevamp lining or equal. Poly foot insole should be removable. Boots/Foot Wear to be safety toe (steel orcomposite) and meet OSHA standards. l3oots/Foot Wear to be either laced or slip on. Color to be brown
or black. Sizes shall be available in men’s and women’s sizes ranging from 6-16 AM though EEE.



Untitled

POPULAR DRY GOODS
119 BRIDGE STREET
LAS VEGAS. NM 87701
(505)425-7272

BID )3TROUSERS AND COVERALLS
ATTACHED LIST OF STYLES
* NOTED (ALL MERCHANDISE INCLUDED IN THIS LIST ARE OF 1ST QUALITY, NO 2ND QUALITY(SM DEFECTS) OR IRREGULARS.)

LEVI’S BRAND- AS REQUESTED (100% MEETS SPECIFICATIONS)

MENS STYLES: $39.00
517 BOOTCUT
550 RELAXED FIT TAPERED LEG
501 PRE-WASHED ORIG STRAIGHT LEG
(ADDITIONAL STYLES)
569 LOOSE FIT STRAIGHT LEG
505 PRE-WASHED ORIG STRAIGHT LEG ZIPPER

WOMENS STYLES: $39.00
518 BOOTCUT
512 STRAIGHT OR BOOTCUT
515 STRAIGHT OR BOOTCUT
501 ORIG STRAIGHT LEG
(ADDITIONAL STYLE)
535 SKINNY

WRANGLER BRAND- AS REQUESTED (100% MEETS SPECIFICATIONS)

MNS STYLES: 28.00
936PWD SLIM FIT
1 3MWZPW ORIG FIT
31MWZDN RELAXED FIT
(ADDITIONAL STYLES)
3WO1OAI WORK FiT
3W050A1 WORK FIT
3WO4OAI WORKF1T

WOMENS STYLES: $28.00
14MWZG SLIM FIT

Page 1



Untitled
POPULAR DRY GOODS
119 BRIDGE STREET
LAS VEGAS,NM87701
(505)425-7272

BID kk — JACKET
OF AACHED LIST

JACKET- WINTER

MENS STYLES
BERNE HJ375 HOODED BLK/DKBRN- $70.00
BERNE J374 NON-HOODED BLK/DKBRN- $70.00
KEY 337 HOODED BLK/BARK- $70.00
KEY 377 NON-HOODED BLK/BARK- $70.00
(ADDITIONAL STYLE)
CARHARTT J130 HOODED BLK/DKBRN- $85.00
CARHARTT 101228 NON-HOODED BLK/DKBRN $85.00

WOMENS STYLES
BERNE WHJS2 HOODED BLK/DKBRN- $70.00
CARHART WJ130 HOODED DKBRN- $85.00

JACKET LIGHT- $68.00

MENS STYLES- BLK
BERNE JS200 RAIN DEFENDER SOFT SHELL
AVALON NJ650 RAIN DEFENDER SOFT SHELL

WOMENS STYLES-BLK
BERNE WJS300 RAIN DEFENDER SOFT SHELL

Page 1



Untitled
POPULAR DRY GOODS
119 BRIDGE STREET
LAS VEGAS, NM 87701
(505)425-7272

BID D3NORK SHOES
ATTACHED LIST OF BRANDS
*NOTED (ALL MERCHANDISE INCLUDED IN THIS LIST ARE OF 1ST QUALITY, NO 2ND QUALITY
(SM DEFECTS) OR IRREGULARS.

V

BOOTS- UP TO kO° REG PRICE YOUR PRICE O°
ALL STYLES THAT MEET OR EXCEED SPECIFICATIONS. LACE-UPS AND PULL-UPS IN MENS AND

WOMENS STYLES.

JUSTIN
TONY LAMA
TIMBERLAND
CARHARTT
GEORGIA
CATAPILLAR
WOLVERINE
REEBOKS
ROCKY

Page 1



Under the RFP 2018-23 Clothing & Footwear requirement paragraph on page 10 the proposers
were required to make a “written proposal which presents an understanding of the work to be
performed. The proposal should demonstrate and provide evidence that the Offeror has the
capabilities, professional expertise and experience to provide the necessary services as
described In this RFP. in order for city staff to rate RFP 2018-23, the following questions need
to be answered and returned by June 28, 2018.

1. Has your business provided boot/clothing services to other municipalities, state
government or large business? if so please explain.

2. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 50+ customers withIn 30 days?

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 100+ customers withIn 30 days?

3. Can your business provide boot or clothing services to 200+ customers withIn 30 days?

4. Ifproduct cannot be provided within 30 days of order the product must not be
ordered as the City will refuse receipt If it exceeds 30 days. Please acknowledge this
requirement with signature

5. Mien item are backordered vendor must notify the city immediately as order may be
canceled. Please acknowledge this requirement with signature__________________

6. Can your business provide in pe?on fitting services?

7. Is your business located In Las Vegas?

8. Ifyour business is local what are the days and times employees can be fitted?

9. if outside of the City of Las Vegas can your business come to the City and
provide fitting services at no charge?

10. Explain how you will handle the fitting processes (location and examples etc).

11. Has your company ever had to return clothing due to Incorrect fitting and Incorrect
sJJng? If so please explain.

12. How long does the embroidery service take?

13. How lono does It take to fill special orders?

6\o \

Supervisor

V1NCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID G. ROMERO
Councflor, Ward 2 Councller, Ward 3 Councllor, Ward 4

CTTY

— —
TONITA GURULE-GIRON

Mayor

1

So2 cLc

DAVID ULIBARRI
Councilor, Ward 1



Untitled
POPULAR DRY GOODS
119 BRIDGE STREET
LAS VEGAS, NM 87701
(505)425-7272

DATE: JUNE 28, 2018

TO: CITY OF LAS VEGAS
HELEN VIGIL
ANNA MARIE GALLEGOS
TONITA GIJRULE-GIRON
CASSANDRA FRESQUEZ
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

SUBJECT: RFP2O18-23 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE QUESTIONAIRE ANSWERS

I. Yes, for more years than I can remember. We are not new to this process and through trial, error, and experience
in all the years we have done bids and contracLs, we ( both ourselves and the representatives or the contracts we
work with) have developed a system that worksquite well for all interactions of this process, from administration
to the employee receiving the allowance. However, this process is not flawless nor, will it ever be. The components
in retail are ever changing and we, as vendors, ire merely middlemen in the process. We have no control of the
actions of our wholesalers and many times we are not even privy or guaranteed to receive an item in a certain
time frame. Our wholesalers have the right to discontinue and/or change an order to a different delivery time
frame based on supply and demand. Also, you must keep in mind, all government has the same or similar fiscal
year timeline, with most bidding and awards at the same time, which means all orders arc coming in at
the same time. This Is where embroidery gets complicated. We have to base it on first come, first serve, not when
your P0 hits my desk. You know your schedule of work but, you don’t know ours. We could be working on
another contract, that was before yours. This is where we need your co-operation to be flexible and reasonable.
Vendors bid at lower profit margins because of the quantity which balances our projections of profit. Lower profit
but,a larger sale. If you as a customer have no flexibility on the rules you set forth, a vendor really has to
carefully consider the risk. One circumstance of not meeting your set in stone timeline and we’re losing profit.
No one is in business to lose money.

-

2. What you are not comprehending Is how retail works. You are requesting some seasonal Items on your proposal.
3. If the wholesaler has left over product from the last season, your order will be filled promptly, if they don’t, you
3. have to wait till the ship dating set by the wholesaler. It’s how it works. Winter items generally ship between

September 1st and October 31st.

4. I will not sign an agreement to this as It is a potential for loss. Anything that is customized cannot be returned to a
wholesaler, and they charge restocking fees for all merchandise that is returnable.

5. Unless a company is already out of a product, only then will I be told that it is a backorder. If at the time I place
the order and there Is stock but, orders before mine deplete that stock, I am not personally informed, it Is just
taken out of the order and I don’t rececive it. So, how can I inform you immediately If I am not Informed.
Therefore, I do not agree to these terms, No signature.

6. Yes, always have.

7. Yes.

Page 1



Untitled

8. Monday through Saturday, 10:00am to 5:00pm, provided I am in the store. If I am fitting other employees and
there is a wait, Its first come, first served. It has always been left to the employees discretion as to if they
prefer to wait or come back.

9. N/A

10. Fittings are at our business location and most employees already know the drill. Average time to size an
employee is about 45 minutes. (Some are done in 5 minutes and other take several visits to decide their
choice or size.)

II. We don’t usually return clothing to Wholesalers unless we absolutely have to as they charge re-stocking
fees. An employee will incur these fees if they don’t like what they chose and change their mind after
receiving the merchandise or if they picked the wrong size. (I don’t tell someone what size they need
to get, that is their choice so, I feel the fees are their responsibility.)

12. 1 would say on average, it takes about 30 minutes per garment. Information input to computer, garment
needs to be measured and hooped twice for embroidery on each side. Backing needs to be trimmed.
Garment labeling and packaging. (And this is if production Is flawless) As for the time frame, refer
back to answer of question #1.

13. This question is repetitive, refer to the rest of your answers.

*NOTE
This is the first time I have seen a bid, proposal, contract, agreement, ect., set up in this manner. I
question the logistics of it, as It seems that it is set up for a vendor to fall. Before the process even
starts, there is a sense of conflict and negativity in its approach. I am not sure if it is a misunder
standing of how retail works or someone trying to prove themselves and reinvent the wheel. We
prie.ourselves in givin our customers the best service and the best experience that we can. Our
longivity in this community speaks for itself and I am proud to say we usually secure an bid we quote
on. We make sure your employees are supplied with your requests and specifications, no exceptions.
We work for you and we enforce your rules to the employees. We pride ourselves not just in providing
a service but, In building work relationships that serve and represent our community. This is our town,
these are our people, our colleagues, and our friends. It is my hope that your business will go to a
local vendor. I hope that my answers have been informative and educational on the retail end of It and
I wish you the best.

Thank You,

Brenda Manning

Dennis Lujan

Page 2



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: Pop ci’k Dr (mdc (‘‘P, /6cS/c)9L
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capabihty

40 33. Past Record of Performance
30 34.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

ITEM

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

2. Capacity and Capability

3. Past Record of Performance

POSSIBLE
POINTS

30

40

30

POINTS
AWARDED

20

20

30

RATING SHEET FOR: ci4S
- 0 Ue4u!Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:

TOTAL i&Q 70

4.

5.

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:

Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services -c ( er

Offernr ThLdl E6oO4
ITEM

POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Expeilence

30 32. Capacity and CapabilIty

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the fof lowing criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

/2 /Offeror 7’i?L2-.. / I L.4 t—(... -.

I1’EM
POSSIBLE POINTS,% (971 POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 02. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

30 34.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Propos& must address each of the following criteria.

1/RATING SHEET FOR:
C(othing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: ?9 I
POSSIBLE POINTS

ITEM

POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
- -

2. CapacityandCapabillty

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



41

EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

I /
RAT!

•Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services t--1-ts LJU ‘L

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capabillty

40
3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

FRATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: P21 /€- fl,, _-Ic (4:;_,,tc)
‘ ITEM

- POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and CapabilIty
40 33. Past Record of Performance

30 3 O
4.

5.

TOTAL 70

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

! RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear P Service

Offeror:

POSSIBLE POINTSITEM
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and Capability
40 ;2_O

3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror:
ITEIi1

- POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
302. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

12 I 7) /2Offeror L-ri
EM

POSSIBLE POINTS/1%i
POINTS AWARDED1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
- 3 02. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

30 34.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:

Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

r5
RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: PopRicu-L
ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and Capability

40
3. Past Record of Performance

30
4.

5.

.

TOTAL jQQ

16



4

EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FoR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: 1? ood
‘ ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Expetience

30
- 3o2. Capacity and CapabilIty

403. Past Record of Performance
30 2D4.

5.

TOTAL

16



4
-

EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

_Offeror!PF?I. fl t,,rd (i3c,t,7ç.)-

ITEM
- POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30 2.52. Capacity and Capability

3 53. Past Record of Performance

3O4.

5.

TOTAL jQQ

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear’RFP Services

Offeror
— I

ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30 ;i4)

2. Capacity arid Capabflity
40 3

3. Past Record of Performance

30 24.

5.

TOTAL .WQ 7O

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following crIteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Cbthing and Foot Wear RFP Services
Offeror!

ITEM
POSSIBLE POINTS
POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Expeiience

30 r2. Capacity and Capability

403. Past Record of Performance

304.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

Offeror: h: 7)- / 15
‘ ITEM POSSIBLE POINTS

POINTS AWARDED
1. Personal/Personnel Experience

30
2. Capacity and CapabilIty

40 33. Past Record of Performance
30 254.

5.

TOTAL

16



EVALUATION SHEET
OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

63o ‘r

- ITEM

1. Personal/Personnel Experience

F RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services

IaOfferor:

2. Capacity and Capability

POSSIBLE
POINTS

3. Past Record of Performance

POINTS
AWARDED

4.

30

5.

40

2c

30

30

I—
TOTAL ._1O

2)

16



EVALUATION SHEET

OFFERORS:
Proposal must address each of the following criteria.

RATING SHEET FOR:
Clothing and Foot Wear RFP Services a

Offeror: L’i 3Od

POSSIBLE POINTSITEM

POINTS AWARDED

1. Personal/Personnel Experience
30

2. Capacity and Capability
40

3. Past Record of Performance
30 (904.

5.

TOTAL IQQ ft

16


	Agenda
	Minutes-June 13, 2018
	Minutes-June 20, 2018
	Minutes-June 27, 2018
	Presentation-Northeastern Regional Crisis and Treatment
	Finance Report
	Business Item 1
	Business Item 2
	Business Item 3
	Business Item 4
	Business Item 5

